
1 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
AGENDA 

November 28, 2022  

City Council Chambers, City Hall 

60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport 

***************************************** 

Tax Classification Hearing 6:45 pm 
 

***************************************** 

City Council Regular Meeting 7:00 pm 

LOCATION: City Council Chambers, City Hall 

60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport 

 

Zoom details for City Council Meeting: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548 

Or One tap mobile:  

    US: +19292056099,81299990548#  

Or Telephone US: +1 929 205 6099  

Webinar ID: 812 9999 0548 

 

 

 

1. MOMENT OF SILENCE  

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. CALL TO ORDER 

4. LATE FILE 

• COMM00452_11_28_2022 Boy Scouts Invitation Night 2 Tables 12/2, 12/9, 12/12 Market Sq. & Inn St. 

• APPT00359_11_28_2022    Robert Uhlig   174 Merrimac St.   Tree Commission     12/15/2025 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

6. MAYOR'S COMMENT 

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. THERE 

WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM 

WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED SEPARATELY. 

 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

• November 14, 2022                             (Approve) 

 

8. COMMUNICATIONS  

• COMM00449_11_28_2022 Letter Jim McCarthy re: Conservancy check for a crab apple tree  (B&F) 

• COMM00450_11_28_2022 Memo: Retirement Board Expense Budget 2023    ( R&F ) 

• APPL00115_11_28_2022 Winter Shanties behind Custom House 12/4/22-3/5/23    (PS) 

• APPL00116_11_28_2022 State Automotive Repair, LLC 2nd Hand Vehicle License   (L&P) 

 

9. TRANSFERS 

 

10. APPOINTMENTS 

• APPT00357_11_28_2022    Jamison Gagnon    17 Daniel Lucy Way          Community Preservation Act Cmte. (P&D) 

• APPT00358_11_28_2022    Paul S. Cardaci      135 Beach Rd., Salisbury   Constable for City Business   

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548


2 
 

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE MOTION TO 

APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA 

 

BUDGET & FINANCE 

• APPT00356_11_14_2022        Victoria Finnigan  10 Boxford Rd. Rowley Assistant Treasurer/Collector 12/1/2025 

• ORDR00390_11_14_2022     Pay Prior Year Bills 

• ORDR00391_11_14_2022     Amended - Residential Factor FY23  

• ORDR00392_11_14_2022     Amended - Tax Rate FY23  

• TRAN00139_11_01_2022       Amended - Mayor: General Fund Free Cash $655,525 to  

 Waterfront Culvert Replacement $655,525 

• TRAN00142_11_01_2022        Finance: General Fund Free Cash $18,647 to Parklet Maintenance Fund $18,647 

• TRAN00143_11_14_2022        DPS: Sewer Vehicle/Equip Replacement $1,456 to  

 Heavy Duty Truck Purchase $1,456 

• TRAN00144_11_14_2022        Amended - Mayor: General Fund Free Cash $401,028 to  

 General Fund Budget Reserve $401,028 

 

PUBLIC SAFETY 

• ORDR00393_11_14_2022     Holiday Parking 2022 

• ODNC00131_11_14_2022     Amended Pleasant Street 15 min parking space 

 

RULES 

• ODNC00128_11_01_2022   Amending Ch. 2 Committees (COTW) 

 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 

 

9. MAYOR'S UPDATE 

 

10. FIRST READING APPOINTMENTS 

 

11. COMMUNICATIONS 

• COMM00451_11_28_2022 PTO hot cocoa table at tree lighting 

• COMM00448_11_28_2022  Emails re: bench and plaque updates 

 

12. TRANSFERS 

 

13. SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS 

• APPT00354_11_14_2022   Monica Welsh              1 Market St.       Cultural Council       12/1/2025 

Re-Appointment: 

• APPT00355_11_14_2022   Adrienne Silversmith   4 Willow Ave.   Cultural Council       11/30/2025 

 

14. ORDERS 

• ORDR00394_11_28_2022    Hancock Street Tree Maintenance Access Easement 

• ORDR00395_11_28_2022EP   Emergency Preamble Resolution Soccer Team 

• ORDR00395_11_28_2022     Resolution Soccer Team 

• ORDR00396_11_28_2022     Cherry Street Signage 

 

15. ORDINANCES 

 

 

 

 



3 
 

16. COMMITTEE ITEMS 

 

Ad Hoc Committee on Adaptive Reuse of Brown School Property 

   In Committee: 

 

Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park and COTW 

In Committee: 

• ORDR00389_11_01_2022     Naming Rights Market Landing Park 

 

Budget & Finance 

    In Committee: 

• APPT00356_11_14_2022        Victoria Finnigan  10 Boxford Rd. Rowley Assistant Treasurer/Collector 12/1/2025 

• ORDR00390_11_14_2022     Pay Prior Year Bills 

• ORDR00391_11_14_2022     Amended - Residential Factor FY23  

• ORDR00392_11_14_2022     Amended - Tax Rate FY23  

• TRAN00139_11_01_2022       Amended - Mayor: General Fund Free Cash $655,525 to  

 Waterfront Culvert Replacement $655,525 

• TRAN00142_11_01_2022        Finance: General Fund Free Cash $18,647 to Parklet Maintenance Fund $18,647 

• TRAN00143_11_14_2022        DPS: Sewer Vehicle/Equip Replacement $1,456 to  

 Heavy Duty Truck Purchase $1,456 

• TRAN00144_11_14_2022        Amended - Mayor: General Fund Free Cash $401,028 to  

 General Fund Budget Reserve $401,028 

• ORDR00336_03_28_2022       ARPA  Amesbury  250K (COTW) 

• COMM00443_11_01_2022    59 Low St. FAQs (COTW) 

• TRAN00140_11_01_2022        P&D: Waterfront Park Paid Parking Fund $40,000 & Harbormaster Retained 

                                                              Earnings $20,000 to Market Landing Park Expansion Project $60,000 

• TRAN00141_11_01_2022        Mayor: General Fund Free Cash $500,000 to Stabilization Trust Fund $500,000 

• ORDR00388_11_01_2022      NYS Facility Bond Order (COTW) 

• ODNC00129_11_01_2022      Defining Conflict Rule for Dept. Heads (COTW) 

• ODNC00130_11_01_2022      Grants, Gifts, and Fees (COTW) 

• ODNC00132_11_14_2022     Mandated Reporting 

 

Education 

    In Committee: 

 

General Government 

In Committee: 

 

License & Permits 

In Committee: 

• ODNC047_01_27_2020     General Ordinance - Short Term Rental Units Rules 

• COMM00385_01_31_2022    STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems 

• COMM00388_01_31_2022     UPDATED STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems 

• COMM00442_11_01_2022    A Frame New England Sketch Book 1R Water St. 

 

Neighborhoods & City Services 

 In Committee: 

• COMM299_02_08_2021        Phillips Dr. Neighborhood Committee Ltr 

• ODNC00103_01_10_2022     Streets, Sidewalks, and Other Public Places Alterations & Maintenance 

• COMM00406_04_11_2022    Pioneer League Letter re: Pickleball  

• COMM00439_11_01_2022    Owen Smith letter re: Parks Dept 

• COMM00446_11_14_2022    Snow and Ice Plan 2022-2023  



4 
 

• APPT00351_11_14_2022        Jean L. Berger  33 Middle St.   Tree Commission    12/1/2025 

• APPT00352_11_14_2022        Stephanie Pellegrini   11 Lois St.   Tree Commission 12/1/2025 

 

Planning & Development 

In Committee: 

• ODNC00125_10_11_2022     Amend to Ch 5 Buildings 

• COMM00444_11_01_2022   Planning & Development Net Zero Memo 

• COMM00445_11_14_2022   59 Low Street Plan (COTW) 

• APPT00353_11_14_2022       Andrew Shapiro   20 Eagle St.   Affordable Housing Trust 12/1/2024 

 

Public Safety 

In Committee: 

• ORDR00393_11_14_2022     Holiday Parking 2022 

• ODNC00131_11_14_2022     Amended Pleasant Street 15 min parking space 

• COMM00412_05_31_2022    Ltr Ann Jaroncyk re: Traffic Safety 

• COMM00414_05_31_2022    Ltr. Emily Dunn re: Traffic on Merrimac Street 

• ORDR00387_11_01_2022     Signage Forrester St. 

• COMM00447_11_14_2022    Girl Scout Troop 67103 to sell cookies 12/9 in Market Sq.-Withdrawn 

 

Public Utilities 

In Committee: 

 

Rules 

In Committee: 

• ODNC00128_11_01_2022   Amending Ch. 2 Committees (COTW) 

• ORDR239_02_8_2021           Council Rule 7 and 10B 

 

17. GOOD OF THE ORDER 

 

18. ADJOURNMENT 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

LATE FILE ITEMS 



ksullivan
Typewritten Text
COMM00452_11_28_2022



ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00359_11_28_2022





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA  
 



1 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MINUTES 

November 14, 2022 at 7:00 pm 
City Council Chambers, City Hall 
60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport 

***************************************** 
Zoom details for City Council Meeting: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548 

Or One tap mobile:  
    US: +19292056099,81299990548#  
Or Telephone US: +1 929 205 6099  

Webinar ID: 812 9999 0548 
 
 

1. MOMENT OF SILENCE - Remembering Peter Pollard 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CALL TO ORDER The City Council President Heather Shand called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and asked 
Clerk Jones to call the roll. The following City Councillors answered present: Lane, McCauley, Preston, Vogel, 
Wallace, Wright, Zeid, Cameron, Donahue, Khan, and Shand. 11 present. 

3. LATE FILE 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT 

James Pope  6 Chestnut St. Gloucester 
5. MAYOR'S COMMENT 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

 
NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. THERE 
WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM 
WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED SEPARATELY. 
 

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
• November 1, 2022                             (Approve) 

 
7. COMMUNICATIONS  

• APPL00114_11_14_2022     Newburyport Rotary Santa Parade - Sunday Nov. 27, 2022 3pm-5pm  (PS) 
Removed from Consent Agenda by Clerk Jones. 

• COMM00446_11_14_2022  Snow and Ice Plan 2022-2023       (PS) 
Removed from Consent Agenda by Councillor McCauley. 

• COMM00447_11_14_2022  Girl Scout Troop 67103 to sell cookies on the evening of 12/9 in Market Sq. (PS) 
 

8. TRANSFERS 
 

9. APPOINTMENTS 
• APPT00351_11_14_2022  Jean L. Berger  33 Middle St.   Tree Commission    12/1/2025   (N&CS) 
• APPT00352_11_14_2022  Stephanie Pellegrini   11 Lois St.   Tree Commission 12/1/2025   (N&CS) 
• APPT00353_11_14_2022  Andrew Shapiro   20 Eagle St.   Affordable Housing Trust 12/1/2024  (P&D) 
• APPT00354_11_14_2022  Monica Welsh   1 Market St. Cultural Council 12/1/2025    (B&F) 

Removed from Consent Agenda by Councillor Zeid. 
Re-Appointments 

• APPT00355_11_14_2022  Adrienne Silversmith  4 Willow Ave. Cultural Council 11/30/2025   (B&F) 
Removed from Consent Agenda by Councillor Zeid. 
 

• APPT00356_11_14_2022 Victoria Finnigan  10 Boxford Rd. Rowley Assistant Treasurer/Collector 12/1/2025 (B&F) 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548


2 
 

 
 

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE MOTION TO 
APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA 

 
 

BUDGET & FINANCE 
• COMM00436_10_11_2022    Ann Marie Monzione Letter re: park bench 

 
GENERAL GOVERNMENT  

• COMM00438_11_01_2022    Hanukkah Menorah Market Sq. 12/12-12/27 
• COMM00440_11_01_2022    IT Director James Pope 

 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 

• ODNC00125_10_11_2022     Amend to Ch 5 Buildings 
Removed from Consent Agenda by Councillor Cameron. 

• ORDR00386_11_01_2022     2-6 Market St. Sidewalk Easement 
• COMM00444_11_01_2022   Planning & Development Net Zero Memo 

Removed from Consent Agenda by Councillor Cameron. 

PUBLIC SAFETY 
• APPL00111_11_01_2022     Ladies Night Out (Run, Wine & Chocolate) 12/3 2-5pm        Nicholson Hall 
• APPL00112_11_01_2022     DEI Alliance Table at Invitation Night 12/2 & 12/9 6-9pm    Market Square 
• ORDR00387_11_01_2022     Signage Forrester St. 

Removed from Consent Agenda by Councillor McCauley. 
• COMM00441_11_01_2022    Electric Car Charging 

 
RULES 

• ODNC00128_11_01_2022   Amending Ch. 2 Committees (COTW) 
Removed from Consent Agenda by Clerk Jones 

 
END OF CONSENT AGENDA 

 
Motion to approve Consent Agenda as amended by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Lane. So voted. 

 
REGULAR AGENDA 

 
 

9. MAYOR'S UPDATE 
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Donahue. So voted. 
 

10. FIRST READING APPOINTMENTS 
• APPT00354_11_14_2022  Monica Welsh   1 Market St. Cultural Council 12/1/2025 

Re-Appointment: 

• APPT00355_11_14_2022  Adrienne Silversmith  4 Willow Ave. Cultural Council 11/30/2025 
Motion to approve collectively on 1st reading by Councillor Zeid, second by Councillor Lane. Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 
no (JM). Motion passes. 
 

11. COMMUNICATIONS 
• APPL00114_11_14_2022     Newburyport Rotary Santa Parade - Sunday Nov. 27, 2022 3pm-5pm 

Motion to waive the rules, declare an emergency, and approve by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor 
Donahue. So voted. 



3 
 

• COMM00445_11_14_2022  59 Low Street Plan 
Motion to refer to Planning & Development and COTW by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor 
Cameron. So voted. 

• COMM00446_11_14_2022  Snow and Ice Plan 2022-2023 
Motion to refer to Neighborhood & City Services by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Wallace. So 
voted. 
 

12. TRANSFERS 
 

13. SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS 
• APPT00347_11_01_2022   Susan Chase               44 Oak St.          Emma Andrews Library Comm. 11/1/2023 
• APPT00348_11_01_2022   Elizabeth Valeriani    29 Oak St.          Emma Andrews Library Comm.  11/1/2023 
• APPT00349_11_01_2022   Virginia R. Champi   84 Purchase St.   Emma Andrews Library Comm. 11/1/2023 
• APPT00350_11_01_2022   Aine Greaney Ellrot  43 Purchase St.   Emma Andrews Library Comm. 11/1/2023 

Motion to approve collectively by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Preston. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion 
passes. 

 
14. ORDERS 

• ORDR00390_11_14_2022     Pay Prior Year Bills 
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

• ORDR00391_11_14_2022     Residential Factor FY23 
• ORDR00392_11_14_2022     Tax Rate FY23 

Motion to refer ORDR00390 and ORDR00392 to Budget & Finance and COTW by Councillor McCauley, seconded 
by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

• ORDR00393_11_14_2022     Holiday Parking 2022 
Motion to refer to Public Safety by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Preston. So voted. 
 

15. ORDINANCES 
• ODNC00123_09_27_2022    2nd Reading     Handicapped Parking Space – Plummer Ave 

Motion to approve on 2nd reading by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 
no (CP). Motion passes. 

• ODNC00124_10_11_2022    2nd Reading     Amend to Noise Ordinance 
Motion to approve on 2nd reading by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote. 11 yes. 
Motion passes. 

• ODNC00126_10_11_2022    2nd Reading    Amend to Ch 13-180 Resident Zone 
Motion to approve on 2nd reading by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Wright. Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 
no (SZ). Motion passes. 

• ODNC00127_10_11_2022    2nd Reading    Handicapped Space - Olive St 
Motion to approve on 2nd reading by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Wright. Roll call vote. 11 yes. 
Motion passes. 

• ODNC00131_11_14_2022     Amended Pleasant Street 15 min parking space 
Motion to refer to Public Safety by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Wright. So voted. 

• ODNC00132_11_14_2022     Mandated Reporting 
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance and COTW by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Vogel. So voted. 

 
16. COMMITTEE ITEMS 

 
Ad Hoc Committee on Adaptive Reuse of Brown School Property 
   In Committee: 

 
Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park and COTW 

In Committee: 

• ORDR00389_11_01_2022     Naming Rights Market Landing Park 



4 
 

 
Budget & Finance 

    In Committee: 

• COMM00436_10_11_2022    Ann Marie Monzione Letter re: park bench 
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Lane. Motion to move the question by 
Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 5 yes (BV, EC, JD, AK, HS), 6 no (BL, JM, CP, 
CW, MW, SZ). Motion fails. Roll call on motion to receive and file. 10 yes, 1 no (BL). Motion passes. 

• ORDR00336_03_28_2022       ARPA  Amesbury  250K (COTW) 
• COMM00443_11_01_2022    59 Low St. FAQs (COTW) 
• TRAN00139_11_01_2022        Mayor: General Fund Free Cash $655,525 to  

 Waterfront Culvert Replacement $655,525 
• TRAN00140_11_01_2022        P&D: Waterfront Park Paid Parking Fund $40,000 & Harbormaster Retained 

                                                              Earnings $20,000 to Market Landing Park Expansion Project $60,000 
• TRAN00141_11_01_2022        Mayor: General Fund Free Cash $500,000 to Stabilization Trust Fund $500,000 
• TRAN00142_11_01_2022        Finance: General Fund Free Cash $18,647 to Parklet Maintenance Fund $18,647 
• ORDR00388_11_01_2022      NYS Facility Bond Order (COTW) 
• ODNC00129_11_01_2022      Defining Conflict Rule for Dept. Heads (COTW) 
• ODNC00130_11_01_2022      Grants, Gifts, and Fees (COTW) 

 
Education 

    In Committee: 

 
General Government 

In Committee: 

• COMM00438_11_01_2022    Hanukkah Menorah Market Sq. 12/12-12/27 
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

• COMM00440_11_01_2022  IT Director James Pope 
Motion to approve by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.  

 
License & Permits 

In Committee: 

• ODNC047_01_27_2020      General Ordinance - Short Term Rental Units Rules 
• COMM00385_01_31_2022     STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems 
• COMM00388_01_31_2022      UPDATED STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems 
• COMM00442_11_01_2022    A Frame New England Sketch Book 1R Water St. 

 
Neighborhoods & City Services 
 In Committee: 

• COMM299_02_08_2021         Phillips Dr. Neighborhood Committee Ltr 
• ODNC00103_01_10_2022      Streets, Sidewalks, and Other Public Places Alterations & Maintenance 
• COMM00406_04_11_2022     Pioneer League Letter re: Pickleball  
• COMM00439_11_01_2022    Owen Smith letter re: Parks Dept 

 
Planning & Development 

In Committee: 
• ORDR00386_11_01_2022     2-6 Market St. Sidewalk Easement 

Motion to approve by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Preston. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. 
• ODNC00125_10_11_2022     Amend to Ch 5 Buildings 
• COMM00444_11_01_2022   Planning & Development Net Zero Memo 

 
 
 



5 
 

Public Safety 
In Committee: 

• APPL00111_11_01_2022     Ladies Night Out (Run, Wine & Chocolate) 12/3 2-5pm        Nicholson Hall 
• APPL00112_11_01_2022     DEI Alliance Table at Invitation Night 12/2 & 12/9 6-9pm    Market Square 

Motion to collectively approve APPL00111 and APPL00112 by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor 
Cameron. So voted. 

• COMM00441_11_01_2022    Electric Car Charging 
Motion to receive and file by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Wright. So voted. 

• ORDR00387_11_01_2022     Signage Forrester St. 
• COMM00412_05_31_2022    Ltr Ann Jaroncyk re: Traffic Safety 
• COMM00414_05_31_2022    Ltr. Emily Dunn re: Traffic on Merrimac Street 

 
Public Utilities 

In Committee: 

 
Rules 

In Committee: 

• ODNC00128_11_01_2022   Amending Ch. 2 Committees (COTW) 
• ORDR239_02_8_2021           Council Rule 7 and 10B 

 
17. GOOD OF THE ORDER 

 
18. ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to adjourn at 8:22 pm by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councilor Donahue. So voted. 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 



~-

Newburyport Parks Conservancy 
c/o Grady Financial 
1 Merrimac St # 14 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

. fJ-•t I - · ., 
• - . : 0 I I 10: ~I. • •• Li Lf 

16 November 2022 

Re: Request to determine routing for my restricted donation (Check 7144, dated 3 May 2022) 

In May of 2022 I wrote a check to the Conservancy for $600 for a crab apple tree on the rail 
trail. (See attached). I hereby request that the Conservancy produce documentation that my 
donation was either sent to the City with instructions, or a check was written to a tree vendor 
to cover my restricted contribution. 

If paperwork is not produced in 30 days, I plan to file a complaint 
Attorney General. 

Cc: Newburyport City Council 

m McCarthy 
7 Russia St 

Newburyport, MA 01950 
(978) 417-9373 

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
COMM00449_11_28_2022



· ~ . ' • I 

:. •. : 
~ ·. 
; :··. 
' ' : , 

~ ,. 

~" n -

. . 
JAMES OR TRACEY McCARTHY 
978-255-20H : .. 
17RUSSIASTREET : -:: 
NEWBURYPORT, MA'01950 

I ' 

t • .... . · . .. 
.: :· ;: :: 

; : ~: ;; I 

~..: ~ 

>>211374020<< 
6/7/2022 
11:14:36 
ATACCONE 

64-7131/2610 

TMID 5721582240471 

7144 

I . 

~ 
0 
0 
::l 
~, 

"' t.1 
:n 
"' 



(]Joarcf :Mem.6ers 
Josepfz Spauftfing, Cfiairman 
Jeffrey Cutter, Vice-Ciiaimzan 
Larry qiunta, (]Joard' Jlppointee 
f£.tfzan :Mam1ing, City jluditor 
Jolin 'Moa~ 'Mayor Jlppointee 

Date: November 17, 2022 

:New6uryport l.R.gtirement (}Joartf 
16 Vnicom Street 

:New6uryport, ~ 01950 

To: President and Members of the City Council 

From: Newburyport Retirement Board 

Re: Retirement Board Expense Budget C/Y 2023 

·1 ~:o 1 11 . :~ 2= s~. 

Laurie (]Jurton, 'b;j!cutive (])irector 
Laurie(]Jurton@ :New6u rypo1ti](gtirement. org 
(])ereft:M inerCJini 
jlssistant to tfie 'b;j!cutive (])irector 
(])7vfinervini@:New6u ryport<Rgtirement. org 
r£efeplione: (978}465-6619, :fM: (978)462 4042 

Section 36 of Chapter 306 of the Acts of 1996 states that all Retirement Boards shall adopt an annual 
budget and supplemental budgets as deemed necessary by said Board. Said budgets shall be funded 
solely from the investment income account of each system and without any fmiher appropriation from 
the municipality of said Board. The law states that at least 30 days prior to the adoption of said budget, 
the Board shall file said budgets with the appropriate legislative body. 

This Budget is provided for infonnational purposes only and no action needs to be taken by the 
Council. 

The Board will vote on whether to adopt the attached 2023 proposed budget at the Board meeting on 
December 29, 2022. 

Sincerely, 

'f~~~ -
Joe Spaulding 
Chainnan 
Newburyport Retirement Board 

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
COMM00450_11_28_2022



NEWBURYPORT SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION 

Tel. Fax. 

(For Street Closure or Any Use of a Public Way - Please complete page 3 of this application) 

NAME OF EVENT: Wt N. 1~" 5fR4"tlJ 

Date: ~ '1 77/lllv(,.H f'lltu.t1 (." "Zitl Time: from._lu~ ___ ___ t.o --:.C.J_'f_..,.. ____ _ 

Rain Date: _ _ ___________ Time: from. ________ to _______ _ 

2. Location~ : G~Attt~-"b file 
~Please Note: If the location is a public park or the rail trai l, please also contact the Parks Department 

3. Description of Property: ~~~ lAw~V i/~411 Public __ Private~ 
4. Name of Organizer: Fia lf/Uu.! « Ca,...tr-~o.-. fw. -n~•l/,.-r' City Sponsored Event: Yes No J.~~

Contact Person ~~~ .... f'1•'t..,t~il"" 

Address: f'"111u.•< la.v,.~a- Telephone: C/(f· <{lf4f .. qq., 
E-Mail: Cell Phone: ~6'1' 717 ...... '"ell~ 

~~~~~~~~-~~--------

Day of Event Contact & Phone: --=S:z.~.:..:.l4;_4.;:;__ _______ _ 

5. Number of Attendees Expected: __:::Sl;__t> ________________________ _ 

6. MA Tax Number: -=CI{......_ ... _"Z_'-_'l_f'-~...:.7~>---------------------
7. Is the Event Being Advertised? _t..._ct.,.._ ___ Where? --~~==---'-=-(I'I'L--=-~-"'.:..~ ..:..:.(A~;1u.;~~-'].:_A:.:~----=-~-'1_~....:.!.1 ___ _ 

8. What Age Group is the Event Targeted to? __,_A.:..~~--------------------
9. Have You Notified Neighborhood Groups or Abutters? Yes __ No .J!:_, Who?---------

ACTIVITIES: (Please check where applicable.) Subject to Licenses & Permits from Relevant City Departments 

A. Vending*: Food Beverages Alcohol Goods ____ Total #of Vendors ___ _ 
*If checked, signature from Health Director required (Page 3) 

B. Entertainment: (Subject to City's Noise Ordinance.) Live Music DJ ____ Radio/CD ___ _ 

Performers ____ ,Dancing ___ ...... Amplified Sound _ _ _ _ Stage ___ _ 

C. Games /Rides: Adult Rides. ___ -:Kiddie Rldes ____ Games ____ Raffle ___ _ 

Other Total# __________ _ _ 

Name of Carnival Operator: ___________________________ _ 

Address: __________________________________________________________________ ___ 

Telephone: _______________________________________________________________ _ 

D. Organizer is responsible for clean-up during and after event. All trash must be collected and removed from event 
location immediately at the end of the event unless prior written agreement had been made with the Department of 
Public Services (DPS). 

Will you be conducting the clean-up for this event? Yes LNo __ 

Updated Apri/11 2022 

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPL00115_11_28_2022



If yes: 

a) How many trash receptacles will you be providing? __ .l.,Gr4.J.!.fv_A._1~Lkv_.£.,....!{A::.=....:..:.....M_1_0_rr _ _ ___ _ 

b) How many recycling receptacfes will you be providing? --.t...C.c.!t:...!....~-l~~.-..:/;...N'-LI__:::C...::A.:.:.M_~.::,_O_.rl" ___ _ 

c) Will you be contracting for disposal of: Trash Yes __ No Recycling Yes __ No 

i. If yes, size of dumpster(s): Trash----- Recycling ___ __ _ 

ii. Name of disposal company: Trash Recycling, _ ____ ___ _ 

iii. If no, will you remove trash & recycling with organizers' cars or trucks? Yes ___ No __ _ 
iv. If no, where will the trash & recycling be disposed?--------------

If no: 

a) #of trash container(s) to be provided by DPS --------------------· 

b) #of recycling container(s) to be provided by Recyclihg Office --- -------------

c) $45.001hr/DPS employee charge must be paid by the organizer to DPS in advance of the 
event (Fee for Special Events). The hours required for the event will be determined by DPS. 

All fees must be paid prior to the event. Check or money order is payable to the City 

of Newburyport. E. Portable Toilets: {Each cluster of portable toilets must include at least 

one ADA accessible toilet) - ___.. 
# _____ ADA accessible # ____ _ Standard 

Name of company providing the portable toilets: -------- ------- - ------ -

Updated Apri/1, 2022 



FOR STREET CLOSURE OR ANY USE OF A PUBLIC WAY 

PARADE _ ___ _ ROAD RACE ______ __ W ALKATHON -------

1 Name of the Group or Person Sponsoring the Road Race, Parade, Walkathon: 

2. Name, Address & Daytime Phone Number of Organizer:--- - -------- - ------

3. Name, Address & 24/7 Telephone Number of Person Responsible for Clean Up ------ --- -

4. Date of Event: _____________ Expected Number of Participants:---------

5. Start Time: _ _ ________ ____ Expected End Time:--------------

6. Road Race, Parade or Walkathon Route: (List street names & attach map of route): ---------

7. Locations of Water Stops (if any):---------------------------

8. Will Detours for Motor Vehicles Be Required? _ _ _ _ If so, where? ------------- -

9. Formation Location & Time for Participants: -------------------- ---

10. Dismissal Location & Time for Participants: --------- ------------ ---

11. Additional Parade Information: 

• Number of Floats: 

• Locations of Viewing Stations: ---- -----------------------

Are Weapons Being Carried: Yes __ No __ _ 

Are Marshalls Being Assigned to Keep Parade Moving: Yes __ No 
APPROVAL SIGNATURES REQUIRED FOR STREET CLOSURE OR ANY USE OF A PUBLIC WAY 

CITY MARSHAL _ _ _ ____ ___ 4 Green St. FIRE CHIEF ______________ o Greenleaf St. 

~DE!::.!P~U~TY~D~IR=cEG~O~R _________ 16A Perry Way ~CI!.!.TY.!..C:::.!L::=E.!.!.RK:!---------------60 Pleasant St. 

!.!H~EA:!!:L~TH~DI~R=cECT~O:.!!R _ ________ 60 Pleasant St. (only needed when Food & Beverage Vendors are included in the event) 

Updated Apri/1, 2022 



DEPARTMENT APPROVAL (for Committee Member use only): 

It will be necessary for you to obtain permits or certificates from the following Departments: Please note that 
costs for some City support services during an event are an estimate only. Some Departments may forward an 
Invoice for services rendered at the completion of the event, and others may require advance payment. 

Approval 
Required 

Date: ____________ ~Signature ________________________________________________ __ 

1. Special Events:--------------------------------

2. Police: -----------------------------------
Is Police Detail Required: _ ______________ #of Details Assigned: ___ _ 

3. Traffic, Parking & Transportation: --------------------------

4. !SO/Health: ------------------------------
5. Recycling: ________________________________ _ 

6. !SO/Building: ------------------------------

7. Electrical: ---------------------------------· 
8. Fire: ____________________________________ _ 

Is Fire Detail Required: # of Details Assigned: ___ _ 

9. Public Works: Fee for Special Events: $45/hr/DPS employee for trash handling/staging etc. may apply 
Yes:$ due on No Fee for Special Events applies 

Other requirements/instructions per DPS ------------------------

10. Parks Department: ------------------ - ------------
11. License Commission -------------------------------· 

The departments listed above have their own application process. 
Applicants are responsible for applying for and obtaining all required 

permits & certificates from the various individual departments 



Sec. 13~97. - Road races, walkathons, bicycle and other multidisciplined events. 
(a) Short title. This section may be cited as the "road races, walkathons and bicycle events." 

(b) Purpose and intent. The use of city streets and sidewalks for the purpose of road races, walkathons or bicycle 
tours are positive events that promote exercise, general good health and Newburyport as a destination. These events 
do from time to time create hardships, impacting neighborhoods and traffic. To create a balance between conflicting 
Interests. by safeguarding participants, residents, visitors and the City of Newburyport, this section will define and 
codify the procedure for the benefit of all. 

(c) Definitions. 
(1) Road race . A competitive or non-competitive running event that utilizes the streets, sidewalk,s and/or crosses 
over streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or 
suggested. 
(2) Walkathon. A competitive or non-competitive walk event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses over 
streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or 
suggested. 
(3) Bicycle race. A competitive or non-competitive bicycling event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses 
over streets or s idewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or 
suggested. 
(4) Mu/Udisciplined event. A competitive or non-competitive event requiring or offering running, walking, biking, 
swimming or any combination tt"lereof in which an entry fee is required or a charitable donation is solicited or 
suggested. 
(5) Event. Any road race, walkathon, bicycle race, multi-disciplined event as defined above. 

(d) Limitations. 
(1) Procedure. All events shall, through that event's organizer, board of directors, charity foundation or designee 
("organizer") apply for city council authorization to hold the event through the office of the city clerk no later than 
sixty {60) days before the event's proposed date. There shall be a grace period through December 31, 2017, during 
which applications will be accepied beyond the prescribed due date. Prior to application with the city council, the 
event shall file and receive approval from all applicable city departments, boards, and commissions. Copies of such 
approved applications, including along with documentation of any fees, donations, in-kind donations paid as part of 
said application(s), shall be included as part of the city council application. 
The date of application is the date a completed application is submitted to the city clerk's office and stamped by the 
same. The city clerk, upon review of the completed form , will place the application on the next regular city council 
agenda, even if such submission is a late fi le. Upon following the procedures of the council, as deemed 
appropriated in the sole judgment of the council, the application will be considered approved if the council votes 
favorably by majority. The application shall name one (1) person responsible on the application and shall provide 
contact information to include name, address, email address, and telephone number. 

(2) Exemptions. Each event organizer or organization shall comply with this ordinance and no exemptions will be 
permitted. 

(3) Course map. All applications shall be accompanied by a legible, precise course map showing the event route, 
water stops, refreshment stops, and so-called "port-a-potties". The course map shall also include any road 
closures, detours and parking areas. The course map shall be approved by police, fire, department of public 
services, parks commission and harbormasters departments prior to submission to the city clerk. 

(4) Electronic amplifier. Electronic amplifiers, loudspeakers and bullhorn use shall be requested at time of 
application. Under no circumstances will they be used for public address announcements or music before 8:00 
a.m. , except for Sundays when electronic amplifiers, loud speakers or bullhorns will not be used for public address 
announcements or music before 9:00 a.m. 

(5) Road closure. No ways, public or private, boat ramps or parking lots controlled or patrolled by the city shall be 
closed without authorization. Authorization shall be considered granted only if said closure(s} are contained in the 
approved permit. It is the sole responsibility of the race organizers to notify residents fourteen (14) days in advance 
that neighborhood roads will be closed rf no alternate route is available to those residents. Notification shall be 
made by race organizers by informational packet drop-off at all residences that may be impacted, including, but not 
limited to, road closures, restricted driveway access, parking restrictions, or noise. In the case of multi~farnily 
residences with so~alled security doors. notification will be sufficient at said security door. A copy of the notification 
shall be provided to the city clerk and! when possible, posted on the city website and distributed via email. Further, 



a list of all streets notified shall be provided to the city clerk to be date stamped and appended to the application 
record. Press releases and other media type notifications are encouraged. 

(6) Insurance. All events shall have an insurance policy or rider in effect for the event naming the "City of 
Newburyport" as an additional insured. The policy shall be no less than two million dollars ($2,000,000.00). 

(7) Event termination. lf in the judgment of the city marshal, fire chief or department of public services (DPS) 
director or designees thereof determine that an event is unsafe due to existing conditions, that event may be 
stopped, terminated or suspended. In the case of a multidiscipline event such as a triathlon, the harbormaster or 
his/her designee may likewise stop, terminate or suspend the swimming portion for cause. 

(8) Event and trafflc security. The city marshal, fire chief, DPS director or in the case of a triathlon, the 
harbormaster can require special duty personnel to assist in the organizing and coordinating the safety and security 
of the event. All special duty assignments will be paid by the event organizers. 

(9) Clean-up. The event organizers shall be responsible for post event trash collection, removal of sfgnage, 
directional arrows, advertisements or other promotional material associated with the event. 

10) Parking. The event organizers shall be responsible for including parking instructions in materials disseminated 
to event participants. If the event is happening within one-half mile of municipal parking, then participants shall be 
asked to park at such parking facilities. 

(11) Notification of previous event organizers. To the extent reasonably possible. the city clerk shall notify all event 
organizers from events held from 2014-2016, inclusive. by a one-time phone, email, or letter of the new 
application timeline and other requirements. 

(12) Simplification. Departments are encouraged to unify their respective applications into a singular application, 
managed and distributed by the city clerk's office. 

(13) Americans with Disabilities Act. Event organizers are reminded of the importance of and expectation of 
adherence to the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C § 12101) and subsequent applicable 
amendments. 

(e) Enforcement. 
(1) Regulations. Consistent with this section, the city shall promulgate regulations to enforce and otherwise 
implement the provisions of this section upon passage by the city council. Any event previously approved by city 
council shall be deemed permitted. 

(2) Warning. In the circumstance that this section is violated, the enforcement may consist of a warning. Any 
warnings issued for violation(s) will be reported to the city clerk and city council and may be used as a factor in 
future application approvals and denials. 

(3) Noncriminal disposition. If the city determines that a violation has occurred in which a noncriminal violation is 
issued, the named event organizer shall be penalized by a non-criminal disposition as provided in Massachusetts 
General Law as adopted by the City of Newburyport as a general ordinance in section 1-1 7 of chapter 1 of the 
Code or Ordinances of the City of Newburyport in the amounts set herein in subsection (e)(4) below. 

(4) Violation. The non-criminal violation shall be one hundred dollars ($100.00) for the first offense and two hundred 
fifty dollars ($250.00) for second and subsequent offenses. Any non-criminal citations issued for violation(s) will be 
reported to the city clerk and city council and shall be used as a factor in future application approvals and denials. 

(5) Failure to notify. If the event fails to notify residents and provide documentation to the city clerk, pursuant to 
subsection (d}(5} above, shall render that organization ineligible to receive an event permit for a period of twelve 
(12) months unless special leave is granted by two-thirds supervote of the city council. 

I fully unders tand and agree to all the terms set forth in this application. The information that I have provided 

:,::::~' an~ccept all responsibility relatsd to this event Date: If I z/1 Jo1 't. 

? 





APPL00116_11 _28_2022 
THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS ;, ;:__ r: (. 1'/1~(: 
~ l oF N e vv ·w vt Y\}'~ ~ vrtr r_· · ~ , .. ~. · :· ·-·T ~} ','E 

-~ I :"'"' ~ ,f ~ \ ~ i ... , •. I 

?'J" ' 'I''?? '>\ 1:23 . II._ . '- _ (I 

APPLiCATION FOR A LICENSE TO BUY, SELL, EXCHANGE 

OR ASSEMBLE SECOND HAND MOTOR VEHICLES 

OR PARTS THEIREOF 

I, the undersigned, duly authorized by the concern herein mentioned, hereby apply for a 2 
class license, to Buy, Sell, Exchange or Assemble second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof, in accordance with 
the provisions of Chapter 140 of the General Laws. 

1. Whatis thename oftheconcern? -~ht1e. AvdOI'I'"IV-\\vc... Rqoct..tV L-L.C.. 

Business address of concern. No . ......!...j (....!..\ U=-.__!R....!:lJ~' l~\~1- ....::f:.__~C:LI!1.~...:e=-· ---------- --- St., 

_ _ N_'_l_vu_· _~_LA_I"--f,l-'-t?_u _V\-..:...___ ...cM . ..:..:.:..A..:...__---=.b....~.lq....:....::::5....::G=--' ___________ City - Town. 

2. Is the above concern an individual, co-partnership, an association or a corporation? -·--- --

LL-C. [ ~; \t\ c;l \ e tv\ e mt-?e .r} 
3. lf an individual, state full name and residential address. 

L-Lt Mvt-1!\ttt?l.CV'· ~trrew J . de 'P)ettV\a.vdo 

4. if a co-partnership, state full names and residential addresses of the persons composing it. 

r-J A 

5. If an association or a corporation, stare full names and residenrial addresses of the principal officers. 

President - - --- - ------------------- - - ----

Secretary -- - -------------- - --- - - - - - - --------

Treasurer 

6. Aie you engaged principally in the business of buying, selling or exchanging motor vehicles? _N_· c_ 

If so, is your principal business the saJe of new motor vehicles? ___ _ N_v_· _____ ______ _ 

Is your principal business the buying and selling of second hand motor vehicles? _ __._N_c _____ _ _ 

Is your principal business that of a motor vehicle junk dealer? N_~.,;_' ----- - --------

FORM 53 HOBBS 6: WARREN, Inc .. PUBLIS HERS · REVISED 



APPUCANT WHLL NOT FILL THJE FOJLJLOWING !BLANKS 

Application after investigation ---------:----:-----
[Approved or Di;a pprovcd) 

License No. _ ______ _ _ granted --------- Fee$----- - --

Signed----------------- --

CHAPTER 140 OF THE GENERAL LAWS, TER. ED., WITH AMENDMENTS THERETO (EXTRACT) 

SECTION 57. No person, except one whose principal business is the manufacture and sale of new motor 
vehicles bul who incidentally acquires and sells second hand vehicles, or a person whose principal business is finan
cing the purchase of or insuring motor vehicles but who incidentally acquires and sells second hand vehicles, shall 
engage in the business of buying, selling, exchanging or assembling second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof 
without securing a license as provided in section fifty-nine. This secrion shall apply to any person engaged in the 
business of conducting auctions for the sale of motor vehicles. 

SECTION 58. Licenses granted under the following section shall be classified as fo llows: 

Class I . Any person who is a recognized agem of a motor vehicle manufacturer or a ·seller of motor vehicles 
made by such manufacturer whose authority to sell the san1e is created by a written contract \Vith such manufacturer 
or with some person authorized in writing by such manufacturer co enter into such contract, and whose prinicpal 
business is the sale of new motor vehicles, the purchase and sale of second hand motor vehicles being incidental 
or secondary thereto, may be granted an agent's or a seller's license; provided, that with respect to second hand 
motor vehicles purchased for the purpose of sale or exchange and not tal\ en in trade for new motor vehicles, such 
dealer shall be subject to all provisions of this chapter and of rules and regulations made in accordance therewith 
applicable to holders of licenses of class 2. 

Class 2. Any person whose principal bus iness is the buying or selling of second hand motor vehicles may 
be granted a used car dealer's license. 

Class 3. Any person whose principal business is the buying of second hand motor vehicles for the purpose 
or remodeling, taking apart or rebuilding the same, or the buying or selling of pans of second hand motor vehicles 
or tires, or the assembling of second hand motor vehicle pans, may be granted a motor vehicle junk license. 

SECTI ON 5'.1. The police commissioner in Uo~1011 ami 1h~ licen;ing a111hori1i<> in o 1her c i1ies and I owns n1ay gram licenses 11nder I his sec lion whic h will e~pire 
on Januarr firs! following I he dal " of issue unless sooner rcnJhcll . Tho l"e~s for I he hc<nsc; shall he fL,cd hy 1 he licensing board o r officer. bu1 in no case shall exceedS 100. 
dollars. 1\pplicJiion fo r license .<hall be made in such forllllS shall bo a pprmrd by I he regis1rar of mo10r '"eh ides. in scc1 ions fifl )'·ninc 10 sixty-six. inclusive. called 1hc 
regiSif:u . a nd if lhc appli.:am has no1 hdd a license in 1h" year p rior 10 such applica1ion . such applica1ion shall be made in uuplicate. which duplicalc shall be filed wi1h tht 
rcgimar. No such license shall be gra111cd unless 1hc licensing boaru u r offi.:er is sa1isfied from Jn in,·csligalion of1he fac1s s1a1ed in I he application and any other informa1ion 
which I hey may rcquir.: uf 1 he appli.:an1. tha i h< is a proper person 10 c ng<!ge in 1 h<· busincs. 1pccificd in S<el io n fif1y -cigh1 in 1 he classificalions for whid 1 he has applied . 
I hal said business is o r willlw his p rincipal bu siness. ~nd 1ha1 he has a ,·ailablc a place of business s ui1nblc for 1hc purpmc. The license shall s~ccify all the premises 10 be 
occupied by I he F.:~nsc.c for I he purpose of car1ying on I he li .:enscd bUIIIICSS. Pmni1s (or a change of si1uat io n of 1he licensed premises or for addit ion 1here10 may be gramed 
a1 a ny l ime by I he lkensing hoaru or oflic<'r in wri1ing. a cupy of whirl: shall be auadtcd Ill I h.: li.:ensc., Ci1ics and towns by ordinance or by-law may regulale the situation 
of I he ptemiscs u l" lic.:n sces " ilhin class J as defined in S<clion rifl)"·.:iglu. and a llli.:cnscs and permi1s issued hereu nde r 10 persons wi1hin said class 3 shall be subjce~ to 1hc 
provisions of urdinan.:cs and by-laws which arc hereby au1hnriz.:d 10 br made. No liccns.: or pcrnlil ;hall be issued hereunder 10 a person within said class 3 until af1cr a 
hearing. of whidt seve n days' IH!Iice shall have been git·.:n 1u I he owners of property abu11ing o n 1he premises" here such license or p<:rmil is proposed 10 be c~ercised. All 
lice!t.~es ~~anled unuer 1 his secliun shall be rct·o~ed l!y the licensing buanl ur ul"fic<r if i1 oppears, af1cr hearing. I hal 1he licensee is no1 complying wi th sections fifty-se t·en 
111 smy -nmc. mdustvc. or 1 he 1 ulcs and rcgulauons made I hereunder; and nn new license shall be gramed 10 such person 1 hcrcol\cr. nor 10 any person for usc on the same 
prem ises. wi1hou11hc approval of t h~ rcgis1rar. The !tc:u-i ng may be ~i sp.:nse~ wi1h if 1hc regisrrar no lifics the licensin g board or officer 1ha t a licensee is no t so complying. 
Any person aggrieved by any ac1ion of1he lkcnsing board ur officer rrl"usins 10 gram, or revoking a license fo r any cause may, wilh in ten days after such action, appeal 
lhercfront to any jus I ice or 1 he superior court in 1 he coun1y in which 1 he premises souglu lo he occupied under I he license or permit applied for arc located. The justice shall. 
a rt er su rh no licc to I he panic< as h.: deems rcasuuabk. ~ivc a summary hcarint on such appeal. and shall have jurisdiction in equily to review all qucslions of fact or law 
and may affi rm or reverse I he de.: is iun of I he board or officer and ma)" make any appro pri:11e decree. The decision of the j us1ice shall be fina l. 



7. Give a complete description of all the premises to be used for the purpose of carrying on the business. 

lei~ Ro1-t\e G~t l e, N~t.\Jl?\.A o~·~ j:> loLC\..\-t.e-~ · IA'~>1 5~:~L(\h ~ ~e R~IAk O!At 

C uV\·\-f\iVJ \ '\-s e · ~ Wle V\:t LOW>\\-( vd \M. "l L t\..1 t\.v\\-o 

\" l..f?L I v s\A.o ~. Pet v l ii.N'j \ ~ ~VI fvovd .. +o ~~ e .Si J e , l\Vl t(l -\u ~ e h~CLv c( -\~e... 
b_\.t \c{_f vV\ · ~ 1 

8. Ale you a recognized agent of a motor vehicle manufacturer? -----~t-':---:-:-----
(Ycs or No) 

If so, state name of manufactuer -------------------------

9. Have you a signed contract as required by Section 58, Class 1? _,t-.ic....'4[:....A~--------
(Ycs or No) 

10. Have you ever applied for a license to deal in second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof? __ '\J+e~· )....._ _ _ 
(\·c.• or No) 

lfso,inwhatciry-town Na wku~~a\r+-. NA-
Did you receive a license? ----'~1--'-f_,.>"-. ______ _ 

!Y~s or Nul 
For what year? ;l G f\p • a-o d), 

1 I. Has any license issued to you in Massachusetts or any or her state to deal in motor vehicles or parts thereof 

1\.\ 0, ever been suspended or revoked? __ 1,__ " v ____ _ 
(Yes or Nol 

Sign your name in full _....,~(1-"'::JN:-:--=\.J"-:-~_._-'-----:-----:-------
'DIIIY mal lm:ntiom:c/) 

Residence I !p 1-bdt..i!Y '1 \_t,\.VU .• J"o-pc;.be ld M A-

IMPORTANT 

EVERY QUESTION MUST BE ANSWERED WITH 

FULL INFORMATION, AND FALSE STATEMENTS 

HEREIN MAY RESULT IN THE REJECTION OF 

YOUR APPLICATION OR THE SUBSEQUENT 

REVOCATION Of YOUR LICENSE IF ISSUED. 

NoTE: lf the appLicant has not held a license in the year prior to this application, he must file a duplicate of the 

application with the registrar. (See Sec. 59) 



1-
r--
< .. ) 
(<) 

-~ 
~f"'-. 

\'\• 
'-.) I 

-:--- ---
<'...:S V() 

p \ 

-;-,1 
1.-__, 
~ 

/' ~ - :/ 
':'S I~ 
..-.J 
~ 3- J/ '"--' 
_...) . / ..... 

.... ~ 93 - =:;::: 
'--./ (_.) 

APPLICATION FOR A LICENSE TO BUY, SELL, 

EXCHANGE OR ASSEMBLE SECOND HAND 

MOTOR VEHICLES OR PARTS THEREOF. 

APPLIC>\NT WILL Nor F ILL THE FoLLOWING BLANKS 

Application No. _______ _ 

Class License No. _ _ _____ _ 

Nan1e --------------------------

St. and No. ----------------

City- Town ------------------

Date Issued -------------------

Remarks --------------------

- -----------

·-·-··- ------ - -

FORM 5 3 HOBBS & W ARREI·I . INC . PUBLIS H E RS R E V ISED 



ACORD® CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I DATE (MMIDDIYYYY) 

~ 11/17/2022 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE C ERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE A FFORDED BY TH E POLICIES 

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), A UTHORIZ ED 

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provision s or b e endorsed. 

If SU BROGATION IS WAIVED, s ubject to the terms and cond itions of the policy, certain policies m ay require an end orsement. A s tate m ent o n 

this certificate does not confer rights to the certificat e holder in l ieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER CONTACT Jeremiah Lewis NAME: 

Bernard M. Sullivan Insurance Agency rlJgN~ Extl: (978) 356-5511 I FAX (AJC. No): (978) 356-0214 

12 Market St. E-MAIL jtlewis@sullivaninsurance.com ADDRESS: 

P.O. Box 568 INSURER($) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC # 

Ipswich MA 0 1938 INSURER A : Commerce Insurance Company 34754 

INSURED INSURER B : Travelers Indemnity Co of CT 25682 

State Automotive Repair. LLC. INSURER C : C NASurety CNAS01 

196 Route One INSURER D : 

INSURER E : 

Newburyport MA 01950 INSURER F : 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: CL21 121506482 REVISION N U MBER· 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS. 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR 
TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER ~~~lbgM~\-, ~~~:-~g}'y~~) LIMITS LTR INSD WVD 

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 
1--:=J CLAIMS-MADE D OCCUR g~~~~~J~E~~~~~ncel 
I--

s 

1--
MED EXP (Any one person) $ 

I--
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 

R "LAGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 

DPRO- D PRODUCTS - COM PlOP AGG POLICY JECT LOC $ 

OTHER: $ 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY fE~~~~~~t~INGLE LIMIT s 1,000,000 
I--

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) s 
A 

1-- OWNED X SCHEDULED BHTRGQ 12/28/2021 12/28/2022 
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS 

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $ 

'X HIRED 'X NON-OWNED rp~~~~c~T9~1gAMAGE $ 
1-- AUTOS ONLY 1-- AUTOS ONLY 

$ 

UMBRELLA LIAB H OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ 
1--

EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 

OED I I RETENTION $ $ 
WORKERS COMPENSATION XI ~'ffruTE J I OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY ER 

YI N 500,000 ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 
D 

UB-5K937614-21-42 07/01/2022 07/01/2023 E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ B OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? NI A 
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $ 500,000 
If yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $ 500,000 

c 
Used Auto Dealer Bond 

62659263 02/01/2023 02/01 /2024 Bond Penalty $25,000 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required) 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD A NY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

City of Newburyport ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

City Council 
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

60 Pleasant Street 

~.P~<~ Newburyport MA 01950 ~~~ 
I 

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION . All nghts reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are regis te red marks of ACORD 



ACORD(/t} CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I DATE (MM/DDIYYYY) 

~ 12/15/2021 

THIS C ERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO R IGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLIC IES 

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certi ficate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provis ions or be endorsed. 

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, s ubject to the terms and condition s of the policy, certain polic ies may requ ire an endorsement. A statement on 

this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate h o lder in lieu of s uch endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER CONTACT Jeremiah Lewis NAME: 

Be rnard M. Su llivan Insurance Agency I rlJgNJo Extl: (978) 356-5511 I FAX lAIC, No): (978) 356-0214 

12 Market St. E·MAIL jtlewis@sullivaninsurance.com ADDRESS: 

P.O. Box 568 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC # 

Ipswich MA 01938 INSURER A : Commerce Insurance Company 34754 

INSURED INSURER 8 : Travelers Indemnity Co of CT 25682 

State Automotive Repair, LLC. INSURER C : C N A Surety CNAS01 

196 Route One INSURER 0 : 

INSURER E : 

Newburyport MA 01950 INSURER F : 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· CL21121506482 REVISION NUMBER· 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS. 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR 
TYPE OF INSURANCE ~~~Mgrv~~~~ · ~~~~J%iY~~~ LTR INSD WVD POLICY NUMBER LIMITS 

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ - tJ CLAIM5-MAOE D OCCUR ~~~~~~~9E~~J~~encel - s 

r-- MEO EXP (Any one person) s 
PERSONAL & AOV INJURY 

r--
s 

~'l AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s 
D PRO· D POLICY JECT LOG PRODUCTS • COMP/OP AGG s 

OTHER: s 
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY fE~~~~~~~~f1NGLE LIMIT $ 1 ,000,000 

-
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) s 

A 
- OWNED X SCHEDULED BHTRGQ 12/28/2021 12/28/2022 

AUTOS ONLY AUTOS 
BODILY INJURY (Per accident) s 

x HIRED X NON-OWNED fp~~~;c~dTe~gAMAGE $ AUTOS ONLY _ AUTOSONLY -'--' 
s 

UMBRELLA LIAB H OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE s - EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE s 
OED I I RETENTION $ $ 

WORKERS COMPENSATION I PER I I OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY STATUTE ER 

Y/N 500,000 
B 

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 
D 

UB-5K937614-21-42 07/01/2021 07/01/2022 E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N / A 
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE • EA EMPLOYEE s 500,000 
If yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE · POLICY LIMIT s 500,000 

Used Auto Dealer Bond 
c 62659263 02/01/2022 02/01/2023 Bond Penalty $25,000 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required) 

C ERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

City of Newburyport ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

City Council 
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

60 Pleasant Street 

<~ Newburyport MA 0 1950 .~ ~'l~ 
I 

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. A ll r ights reserved . 

AGORD 25 {2016/03) The ACORD name an d logo are registered marks of A CORD 







11/29/2022

Bernard M. Sullivan Insurance Agency

12 Market St.

P.O. Box 568

Ipswich MA 01938

Jeremiah Lewis

(978) 356-5511 (978) 356-0214

jtlewis@sullivaninsurance.com

State Automotive Repair, LLC.

196 Route One

Newburyport MA 01950

Commerce Insurance Company 34754

Travelers Indemnity Co of CT 25682

C N A Surety CNAS01

CL21121506482

A BHTRGQ 12/28/2021 12/28/2022

1,000,000

B UB-5K937614-21-42 07/01/2022 07/01/2023
500,000

500,000

500,000

C
Used Auto Dealer Bond

62659263 02/01/2023 02/01/2024 Bond Penalty $25,000

City of Newburyport is Obligee and Named Insured.

City of Newburyport

City Council

60 Pleasant Street

Newburyport MA 01950

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED

ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N
WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB
$EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPOINTMENTS 
FIRST READING 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

,.)C('""'t. , ,. r 

CITY oF N E w~ ,y r~~~-:_0_.11-~: 
0 F F IcE 0 F THE. M AY·O' R I ~ • ~! r', 

SEAN R. REARD 0~ '.! -¥fYO')~ 
Ll.li~'. 7 IJ I /: 41 

6o PLEASANT STREET- P.O. Box 5 50 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 0!950 

978-46 5-4413 PHONE 

MAYOR@CITYOFNEWBURYPORT .COM 

President and Members of the City Council 

Sean R. Reardon, Mayor 

November 28, 2022 

Appointment 

I hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following named 
individual as a member of the Community Preservation Act 
Committee. This term will expire on December 15, 2025. 

Jamison Gagnon 
17 Daniel Lucy Way 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00357_11_28_2022



November 16, 2022 

Mayor Sean Reardon 

City Hall 

60 Pleasant St. 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

RE- Community Preservation Committee 

Dear Mayor Reardon, 

Please accept th is letter as an expression of interest in serving on the Community Preservation 

Committee (CPC). I hope that after reviewing my resume you will find that both my volunteer 

and professional experiences make me an ideal candidate to collaborate with other CPC 

members in making recommendations to your office and the City Council regarding the 

allocation and expenditure of CPA funds. 

Thank You very much for your service to the City of Newburyport and for your time and 

consideration of my appointment to this Committee. 

Sincerely, 

Jamie Gagnon 

17 Daniel Lucy Way 

Newburyport 



JAMISON GAGNON 
978.270. 17 12 

Jamie. Gagnon@gmai !.com 

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY 

Results oriented Sr. Executi ve with demonstrated success in both the public and private sectors. Diverse experience across state and 
federal verticals with proven track-record of leading teams on large. complex initiatives spanning multiple stakeholders and business 
units. 

o Team Building 
o Strategic Communication 
o Presentation Development & 

Delivery 

SKILLS 

o Executive Leadership 
o Financial Management 
o Strategic Partnerships 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Executive Office of Public Safety & Security (EOPSS) 
Commissioner- Depa1tment of Criminal Justice Information Services (DCJIS) 

o Strategic Planning 
o Legislative Advocacy 
o Business Development 

Boston, MA 
Nov. 20 19 - present 

• Provide executive oversight of Department which is responsible for managing and administering the Commonwealth' s law 
enforcement information and criminal records systems, Firearms Records Bureau (FRB), post-conviction victim notification 
program, civi l criminal record check systems and call center and Vehicle Automated Crash and Citation System. 

o 40 FTE's and Contractors 
o $6.5M Annual Operating Budget, $- I M Capital IT Budget 
o $- 16M Annual Revenue 

• Design and execute agency level strategic plan prioritizing organizational efficiencies. technology and team members. 
o Organization: Re-organized agency functional groups replacing operational silos and structural inefficiencies with a 

culture based on collaboration and communication. Prioritized cross tra ining of staff enabling organizational 
fl ex ibil ity and internal mobil ity. 

o Technology: Leverage Commonwealth's annual IT capital program to create a roadmap to replace/upgrade core 
Applications to better serve the public and government partners and increase security posture. Emphasis placed on 
migrating applications to a SaaS/Cioud service models. 

o Team: In response to the Pandemic and changing office culture actively participated in Commonwealth 's " future of 
work" initiative by reducing office footprint by 3300sf and implementing "hybrid" work schedule with no reduction 
in productivity. Made diversity, equity and inclusion (DEl) a priority in both hiring and promotions. 

• Accomplishments: 
o Awarded 2022 Manuel Carballo Governor's Award for Excellence in Public Service for outstanding contribution to 

the 7D Transportation Mission Team- '·Operation Children First." 
o Maintained agency service levels to both government partners and citizens of the Commonwealth during COVID-1 9 

Pandemic. 
o Filed new Criminal Offender Record Information (COR!) regulations (6/1 1/2 I) making them easier to understand 

and apply by penn itting the use of video and other technologies for the remote identity of applicants. 
o Led multi-agency effort for Commonwealth to join FBI Compact Council via MOU. 
o Implemented primary search capability of FBI N-DEx database for state and local law enforcement. 
o Increased agency revenues by - $ 1M since FY '20. 

• Leadership Roles: 
o Commonwealth's CJlS Systems Officer (CSO), Elected 2nd Vice Chai r to the FB I CJlS Advisory Pol icy Board

Northeastern Working Group, Member of FB I CJ IS Data Sharing Services (DSS) Subcommittee. 
o Representative to the National Law Enforcement Telecommunications System (Niets), member- Technical and 

Operations Committee. 
o FBI State Compact Counci l Officer & Signatory on Compact MOU. 
o Gov. Appointee to SEARCH- National Consortium for Justice Information and Statistics. 
o EOPSS- Executive Steering Committee for Standardization and Operationalization of Criminal Justice Data, Board 

Member, Executive- Level Traffic Records Committee (ETRCC). 

Pagt! I or J 



i 

JAMISON R. GAGNON 

Secretariat Chieflnformation Officer Oct. 2020 - Aug. 2021 

• As a result of outs tanding management of DCITS was appointed CIO by the Secretary to provide oversight of the EOPSS- IT 
Division. · 

• Led a staff of20 fTE's who provide Systems Security, Program Management and Application support to the thirteen (13) public 
safety agencies including State Police and Department of Corrections. 

• In consultation witO. Agency Heads, IT Staff and EOPSS leadership assembled $32M FY 2022-2026 EOPSS IT Strategic plan 
focused on modernizing legacy IT systems and building a secure citizen centric IT environment. 

• Represented EOPSS Secretary at IT Investment Advisory Board (IIAB) which approves major IT bond funded projects for all 
Commonwealth Executive Agencies. · 

• Executed Commonwealth's workplace modernization program throughout all EOPSS agencies with goal of one device per 
employee on same windows and software version. 

• Led "data cross tracking" initiative with numerous stakeholders with statutory requirement to build a central repository of data 
from disparate agencies- Trial Court, Dept. of Corrections, 13 Sheriffs, Parole, Probation and other criminal justice agencies for 
the purpose ofanonymizing, aggregating and making data available to the public. 

IDEMIA Identity & Security (formerly MorphoTrust USA LLC) 
Senior Director- Federal & State Government Affairs 

Billerica, MA & Reston, VA 
March 2016 - July 2019 

• Led Federal and State government relations, policy advocacy campaigns and strategic communications for North American 
Business Units- State Drivers License Programs, Public Safety & Security, Fingerprint Enrollment Services, Digital ID, directly . 
impacting -$1OOM in gross annual revenue. 

o Federal campaigns included protecting core programs and promoting innovative solutions throughout Congress and 
Agencies for TSA PreCheck and other trusted traveler programs, border security, cyber security/online identity 
verification. Securing federal grant funding for motor vehicle, public safety and tribal customers. 

o State campaigns included protecting core Driver's License and civil fingerprint enrollment programs and shaping 
new "digital'' markets in electronic ID, electronic visit verification and mobile driver license programs. 

• Participated in corporate strategic planning with emphasis on setting the course of action to drive government adoption of digital 
credentialing and online identity verification enabling value creation in both federal and state markets. Contributor- Issue Brief 
#2017-02 "Emerging Mobile Technologies and the REAL lD Act: Legaf Chq/lenges and Recommended Approaches." The 
George Washington University, Center for Cyber and Homeland Security. , 

• Managed $ 1M+ annual budget and direct activities of government relations team strategically positioned throughout the States & 
Washington D.C. 

• Led company efforts to secure tax incentives and training grants in states fil inois, Indiana, Iowa, Virginia to retain, train and grow 
employee base. Secured over $- .1M in incentives. , 

• Managed Association memberships throughout business units to encourage development of best practices in IT Security 
Standards, Smart Cards, Identity Authentication, and Biometrics. 

Morpho Trust USA LLC (formerly Viisage Tech. , Ll Identity Solutions) 
Director- State Government Affairs 
Senior Manager- State Government Affairs 
Manager- State Government Affairs & Business Development 

Billerica, MA & Washington, D.C. 
Nov. 2013-Feb. 2016 
Oct. 2012- Oct. 2013 
Jan. 2008 - Sept. 2012 

• Directed state government relations programs and policy advocacy campaigns that protect and grew base businesses and created 
strategic business opportunities. 

• Established relationships with various external stakeholders including State and Federal elected officials and government policy
makers, and represent the company with national political organizations such as the Republican Governors Association, 
Democratic Governors Association, National Governors Association, and National Conference of State Legislatures. 

• Collaborated with Colleges and Universities including UCONN, Hobart & William Smith Colleges, Purdue University, Indiana 
Institute of Technology, DesMoines Area Community College on training and internship/coop programs for company. 

• Led program to assist State Motor Vehicle Agencies throughout the US win grant funding to implement programs to secure their 
drivers license issuance process in support of REAL ID. Helped procw·e - $5M in Federal Homeland Security grant funds. 

• Led the development and execution of the company's ftrst secure web based end-to-end credentialing program-MA Chiefs of 
Police Association Standardized Police ID program. Quoted in Government Technology "Secure ID for Massachusetts Police 
Takes Off." 

Page2 of3 



JAM ISON R. GAGNON 

Commonwea lth of Massachusetts, Essex County Sherifrs Department 
Assistant Su perintendent of Administration/CIO 

Middleton, MA 
Sept. 2003-January 2008 

• In close collaboration with the Sheri ff, directed and coordi nated intergovernmental re lations and federal legislative affairs, as well 
as all activ ities of the Information Technology and Communications Divisions. 

• As CIO of agency had oversight of 8 employees; managed all procurement, staff training and allocation of technology and 
communications resources throughout 8 facilities and 40 outside agencies. 

Director of Special Projects and Grants/ Assistant Superintendent July 1999-A ugust 2003 
• Served as Sheriffs liaison to the MA Legislature, Executive Depa1tment and other State agencies. 
• Identified outside funding sources and worked closely with Executive Office of Public Safety on obtaining grant fund ing to 

augment the Departments operating budget. 

Assistant Budget Director February 1997-June 1999 
• Worked wi th Chief Fi nancial Officer and Command Staff on all matters of accounting, payroll and accounts payable. 
• Provided the CFO and Command Staff wi th ad hoc analysis to track monthly spending and budget variances 

Suffolk University, Frank Sawyer School of Management 
Master in Business Administration 

Hobmt & Wil liam Smith Colleges 
Bachelor of /\1ts, Political Science 

Additional Coursework: 

EDUCATION 

Harvard Uni versity: Kennedy School of Government- "Massachusetts Senior Executive Program." 

Boston, MA 

Geneva, NY 

Radcliffe Seminars: Harvard University, M.l.T. - "Mediation and Other Facili tative Roles in Dispute Resolution." 

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPJ\1ENT 

FBI- Criminal Justice Infonnation Services Division. Advisory Policy Board and Regional Working Group Meetings 
IDEMlA 151 Global Leadership Convention- Lisbon 
MorphoTrust USA- Next Generation Leadershi p Deve lopment Program. 
MorphoTrust USA, CEO Circle: For employees who demonstrate exceptional performance 
MorphoTrust USA- Lean Sigma Training: Green Belt Ce1tified. 
Partners in Leadership- Culture Change Workshop "Change the Culture, Change 1he Game. " 
Distinction Communication, Inc.- Effective Communication in Publ ic Speaking. 
DiSC Assessment Training 
BJA Criminal Intell igence Systems Operating Policies- "28 CFR Part 23 ." 
COPS Technical Assistance Conference- "IT: Planning. Purchas ing, and Managing Your Tech. Initiative." 
Government Technology Conference- "1l1e Role of Executives in Project Management'' 
Government Technology Executive Leadership Forum- "Technology and lnter-Governmental Collaboration." 
Office of the State Comptroller- "Administering Federal Granls." 
CEO Resources Inc. - "Execulive Board Training." 

COMMUNITY 

Board Member/Coach- Newb uryport Boys Basketball Association 
Coach- Newburyport Pioneer League 
Event Chair- 2008 Newburyport Yankee Homecoming 
Fmr. Member- Board ofTrustees- John Ashford Link House, Newburypon, MA- Executi ve Committee Member- Treasurer 
Fmr. Member Board of Trustees (Gov. Appointee): Essex Agricultural and Technical High School (now Essex North Shore 
Agricultural and Technical School). 

Page 3of 3 



ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00358_11_28_2022









 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 

 

BEGINNING OF REGULAR AGENDA 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 



November 21, 2022

Dear Newburyport City Council Members,

The Newburyport PTO is requesting permission to run a hot cocoa stand fundraiser in downtown
Newburyport during the Santa Parade and Tree Lighting, on Sunday, November 27th from 3-5pm.
We did a similar fundraiser last year and were located on Inn Street within Byron’s Court, away from the
main walkways, but we are willing to be situated wherever you prefer.

We apologize for this late request.  We coordinated with the Chamber of Commerce in September to
be included in their permits for the Santa Parade and Santa’s Workshop and received confirmation of
such on September 15, 2022.  We only found out last week that while we were included in Santa’s
Workshop permit (for December 10th and 11th), but were accidentally left out of the Santa Parade
permit, which was filed by the Rotary Club.

All donations will go the Newburyport PTO which a 501(c)(3) not-for-profit charitable organization,
serving the students, families and staff of the Bresnahan, Molin and Nock Schools. Money raised will
be used to cover transportation costs for student field trips, cultural enrichment programs, and teacher
proposals.

Further Details
● Hot Cocoa Stand will be attended by a parent volunteer at all times.
● Hot Cocoa will be in carafes and poured into cups by volunteers wearing gloves.  Hot Cocoa

will be made from a mix and water.  Ingredients will be posted.
● We will follow all Board of Health guidelines used for Bake Sales and will display their notice:

PUBLIC NOTICE: PLEASE BE ADVISED NEITHER THE FOOD NOR THE FACILITIES FROM
WHICH THE FOOD WAS PREPARED HAVE BEEN INSPECTED BY THE STATE OR LOCAL
BOARD OF HEALTH.

● All trash will be removed by the PTO.
● Hot Cocoa will be free but a donation cup will be on the table.  There will be no pressure to

donate money.

Sincerely,
Emily Stroeher (Vice President Newburyport PTO)
newburyportpto@gmail.com
603-340-4622
23 Merrill Street, Newburyport

333 HIGH STREET, NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950
WWW.NEWBURYPORTPTO.COM

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
COMM00451_11_28_2022



COMM00448_11_28_2022 

 

From: Bruce Vogel <BVogel@CityofNewburyport.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 11:15 AM 
To: Richard Jones <RJones@CityofNewburyport.com> 
Subject: Document inquiry 
 
Good morning Richard, 
  
In response to your inquiry regarding documents from Lise Reid I referenced at the last City Council 
meeting, please see attached. 
  
Over the course of the “Parks Reorganization” discussions, I have reached out to Lise to fact-check or ask 
for clarification. I have also been in regular contact with Bob Morrill and Jack Grady for the same reason. 
  
These latest documents are in response to the debates that took place in the general and committee 
meetings regarding COMM0043666_10_11_2022 Ann   Marie Monzione re: park bench. 
  
Lise has given me permission to make these documents public with the caveat that everyone 
understands that these are quick responses to COMM436 and that more complete information will be 
forthcoming. 
  
She also points out that the administration should be made aware of the circumstances outlined in the 
document name Bench update – duplication of effort and cost. 
  
This email, as a communication and as an accompaniment to the attachments, is for information only, 
not as debate. 
  
Thank you for your assistance. 
  
Best, 
  
Bruce 
 

mailto:BVogel@CityofNewburyport.com
mailto:RJones@CityofNewburyport.com


11/16/22, 9:14 AM Plum Island Coffee Mail - bench update

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=060523cc9d&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1749516724359213644&simpl=msg-f%3A1749516724… 1/1

Bruce Vogel <bruce@plumislandcoffee.com>

bench update
1 message

Lise Reid <l.a.r.k.reid@gmail.com> Mon, Nov 14, 2022 at 6:38 PM
To: Bruce Vogel <bruce@vogelatlarge.com>

Here's a quick bench update:

Plaque update

I just found out that City staff are duplica�ng efforts rather than coordina�ng with me about outstanding plaques. 
This is unfortunate as it is resul�ng in a waste of city money and staff �me.

They have ordered and paid for a plaque for the granite sea�ng project which I already ordered some �me ago and is
due to arrive on my doorstep any day along with two other plaques. I had asked Mike to contact me when they were
installing the new benches at Joppa as I had details about placement. He chose not to coordinate that.  The footrests
for the memorial benches at Joppa are installed backwards.  I have not yet had complaints, but I am guessing it's a
ma�er of �me.  

I am concerned because Mike Hennessey is working from a spreadsheet which I sent him back in July.  I have made
updates to that spreadsheet as the outstanding orders were completed and even changed, such as the fact that one
donor wants his plaque installa�on to be delayed un�l next August. Has parks staff noted that change?

In addi�on, I have a volunteer lined up to install them, but am being told the Parks Department will install them.
Interes�ng that they suddenly have all this extra �me and money to do work a volunteer is willing to do and pay for
something the Conservancy is willing to pay for. 

I have been very forthcoming and generous with my �me, met with Mike on site, and offered my assistance to get the
projects done right. I do wish city staff would accept my offer to coordinate to save us all extra �me and money.   

Lise 

Lisë Reid 
978-872-6500 
l.a.r.k.reid@gmail.com

mailto:l.a.r.k.reid@gmail.com


11/16/22, 9:11 AM Plum Island Coffee Mail - Fwd: Notes from our phone call

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=060523cc9d&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1749513092642779397&simpl=msg-f%3A1749513092… 1/2

Bruce Vogel <bruce@plumislandcoffee.com>

Fwd: Notes from our phone call
1 message

Lise Reid <l.a.r.k.reid@gmail.com> Mon, Nov 14, 2022 at 5:41 PM
To: Bruce Vogel <bruce@vogelatlarge.com>

Hi Bruce, 

I have not had time to craft my rebuttal, but below are some notes from beginning that effort and from our conversation. 
Hope it is helpful to you.  

I have attached a photo of the engraving that was being done on the Monzione bench, so that you can see we were
making our best efforts to get this done for her.  As promised I have also attached a sample of a thank you letter sent by
the conservancy for the adoption of an existing bench.  

Best,
Lise

There is clearly a lack of informa�on as well as mis-informa�on being provided to City Councilors as they publicly
consider what they have suggested is fraudulent ac�vity by the Newburyport Parks Conservancy.  I offer the following
addi�onal informa�on, which I hope will help to more accurately answer some of the ques�ons Councilors had.
Regarding Councilor Wright’s reference to a forged check endorsement,

Wright indicated that the endorsement would be considered forged unless there is “a document that says the
conservancy is a sub en�ty of The Mayor Gayden W. Morrill Charitable Founda�on.” 

A 2012 resolu�on drawn up by Healey, Deshaies, Gagliardi & Woelfel, PC states, “. . . the Founda�on resolves to
create an account at a local banking ins�tu�on, to wit: The Provident Bank, in the name of the Founda�on d/b/a The
Newburyport Parks Conservancy with a Trustee, James Agrippa Morrill and John Grady as signatories.”  

It is confusing but not illegal that the checks used by the Conservancy list the umbrella founda�on as the account
holder rather than the Newburyport Parks Conservancy.  This is why the refund check issued by the Newburyport
Parks Conservancy to Ann Marie Monzione appears to be from an en�ty that is separate from the Conservancy, when
in actuality was issued from the Conservancy bank account.

Councilor Lane suggested there were three donors who did not see their memorial come to frui�on. 

As someone who has worked very hard with the Conservancy’s donors to keep in touch and make sure they were
given what they paid for, it is very hard to listen to the sugges�on that there are donors being le� in the lurch.  When
I was laid off, I commi�ed to volunteering with the Newburyport Parks Conservancy for the sole purpose of seeing
these installa�ons through and making sure that no donors were le� in the lurch.

I am in correspondence with all donors who s�ll have outstanding memorials.  If there are dona�ons that, as
Councilor Lane suggests, have not come to frui�on, he should not be coordina�ng with Mike Hennessey to get them
done. It just confuses the issue.  He should be reaching out to me through the Conservancy.  He will likely learn that
we have those dona�ons in process and well under control. The Conservancy will be installing all remaining plaques. 
Benches themselves are all in place thanks to installa�on help from the Parks Department. 

I am happy to provide a list with status details of the six outstanding plaques and two bricks that need to be installed. 

Details about Ann Marie Monzione’s bench dona�on:

Ms. Monzione sent a check for $1,000 some�me in early 2022 to adopt an exis�ng bench along the waterfront at
Joppa Park.  We did not have any available. She was no�fied in March that the Conservancy could either refund her
money or she could fund one of the granite block seats along Clipper City Rail Trail at Coombs Wharf for $3,000.   She
agreed to do this and later in spring 2022 sent another $2,000 check to make up the difference. 

Placement of granite blocks to be used as sea�ng along the waterfront side of Clipper City Rail Trail in the Coombs
Wharf area were approved by the Parks Commission on November 18, 2021.  It was a long process to procure,
receive, and place the granite blocks involving a visit to a quarry with Kim Turner and Parks Commissioner Charles



11/16/22, 9:11 AM Plum Island Coffee Mail - Fwd: Notes from our phone call

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=060523cc9d&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1749513092642779397&simpl=msg-f%3A1749513092… 2/2

Griffin, lengthy back and forth with the quarry once we iden�fied the blocks, delivery, and then assistance by the DPS
to place them.

During this process I met on the Rail Trail in the Coombs Wharf area with Special Projects Manager Kim Turner, Senior
Project Manager Geordie Vining, and Michael Updike, the ar�st we had chosen to create the COVID memorial. While
we were there I asked their opinion about the granite sea�ng memorials and whether we should engrave the blocks
or embed bronze-style plaques.  I got a resounding “engrave them!” from Km and Michael.  I decided engraving was
the way to go, but I didn’t go back to the Parks Commission to get this approach approved.  Feeling the urgency of
comple�ng these memorials I went straight to the granite engraver rather than seeking approval as I should have.   It
took me months to get a granite engraver lined up to do the work.

During the �me I was trying to get the engraver scheduled, I had some emails from Ms. Monzione asking when her
memorial would be completed.  I said I couldn’t give her an exact date, but that we were aiming for August.  She
wrote back to say if it wasn’t completed by October 1 she wanted her money back. I pleaded with the granite
engraver to get it done by then.  He was on the trail on Friday, September 30 engraving her granite, when Parks
Commissioner Paul Swindlehurst walked past and saw the work being done.  He asked the engraver to stop work as it
had not been approved by the commission.  At that point I had no choice but to let Ms. Monzione know that her
memorial was not completed in �me and that we would refund her money.  I asked Jack Grady to issue a refund
check right away. 

Memorial Bench Rate

Very early on when I s�ll worked very part �me for the Parks Commission, the rate for memorial bench adop�ons was
set by the Parks Commission. The program was put into place before the Conservancy was established.  The
Commission’s reasoning for se�ng a new bench at $3,000 for a new bench and $1,000 to adopt an exis�ng bench
was that the dona�on would cover the cost of the bench with addi�onal funding le� over to support parks
opera�ons.   

I felt uncomfortable that the commission was “raising money” so when the Conservancy was established, I thought it
would be a much more appropriate vehicle for raising funds through a memorial bench program.  Therefore, I had the
Conservancy take over that program. 

None of us realized at the �me that this “fee schedule” should have been ra�fied by City Council.

2 attachments

granite-block-Monzione.jpg 
4314K

Thank-you-bench.pdf 
528K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=060523cc9d&view=att&th=184784e370de3105&attid=0.1&disp=inline&realattid=f_lahclmgs0&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=060523cc9d&view=att&th=184784e370de3105&attid=0.2&disp=attd&realattid=f_lahcu2ii1&safe=1&zw


11/16/22, 9:04 AM Plum Island Coffee Mail - Fwd: Memorial bench

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=060523cc9d&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1749585945941508341&simpl=msg-f%3A1749585945… 1/1

Bruce Vogel <bruce@plumislandcoffee.com>

Fwd: Memorial bench 
1 message

Lise Reid <l.a.r.k.reid@gmail.com> Tue, Nov 15, 2022 at 12:59 PM
To: Bruce Vogel <bruce@vogelatlarge.com>

Hi Bruce,

For what it's worth, below are some of the final messages between me and Ann Marie Monzione.  There was another with
a threat to contact a lawyer. Meant to send it yesterday.  

Lise

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Lise Reid <l.a.r.k.reid@gmail.com> 
Date: Mon, Sep 12, 2022 at 1:06 PM 
Subject: Memorial bench 
To: <tackm4@gmail.com> 
Cc: Christine Jackson <CJackson@cityofnewburyport.com> 

Hi Ann Marie,

I am writing you from my personal email because it is clear you have not received my most recent email sent from the
conservancy email account.  

I notified you some time ago that your mother's bench was placed along the Rail Trail waterfront in July.  The plaque has
been ordered; we expect delivery this month.  

If you still wish your donation to be refunded, I am sure the conservancy will do so.  Unfortunately, it will be at a significant
cost to the conservancy as the granite has been paid for and installed and the engraving ordered.   However, I
understand it has been a long process and can imagine your patience has run out.  Please let me know if you would like a
refund and I will request a check.  

Best Regards,
Lise

Lise Reid
l.a.r.k.reid@gmail.com

mailto:l.a.r.k.reid@gmail.com
mailto:tackm4@gmail.com
mailto:CJackson@cityofnewburyport.com
mailto:l.a.r.k.reid@gmail.com


11/16/22, 9:21 AM granite-block-Monzione.jpg

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/#label/Lise/FMfcgzGqRZgKQKVQCVCgPSBPClLgxhJK?projector=1&messagePartId=0.1 1/1



 

 

P.O. Box 1211 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

888-465-1733 

info@newburyportparks.org 

www.newburyportparks.org 

 

 
 
 
 
 
December 31, 2021 
 
Gail Korpusik 
6 Spring Hill Road 
Merrimac, MA  01860 
 
Dear Gail Korpusik, 
 
It is with sincere gratitude that we acknowledge your gift of 1,000 dollars to the Newburyport 
Parks Conservancy, a non-profit organization dedicated entirely to the care and improvement of 
Newburyport parks.   

The Newburyport Parks Conservancy is made possible by The Mayor Gayden W. Morrill 
Charitable Foundation, long-time benefactor of Newburyport’s parks and public spaces, whose 
many recent projects include contributions to construction of the Clipper City Rail Trail Phase II, 
the new brick walkway at Joppa Park, the rain garden at Cushing Park, creation of Garrison 
Gardens at Atwood Park and the many new benches on Inn Street to name a few. Foundation 
trustees helped establish the Newburyport Parks Conservancy to maintain the improvements to 
which they have so faithfully given their support. The foundation’s fundraising efforts also 
enrich community by supporting the annual ParksFest/Americana Rhythm & Roots Music 
Festival, Pumpkin Palooza and the Show Your S’Port athletic field fundraiser. 
 
Your gift makes possible vital work such as professional-caliber lawn and garden care, tree care, 
repairs to play equipment, maintenance of off-leash areas, and larger improvement projects 
that continue to beautify our parks. Your gift in memory of Donald E and Lillian C Bryant will be 
used for Bench Adoption and Care of Parks. 
 
NPC is an operating 501(c)3 tax-exempt organization and donations are tax-deductible within 
the guidelines of U.S. law using the following information: 
 
Tax identification number:  04-3049521 
 
Business name:  The Mayor Gayden W. Morrill Charitable Foundation dba Newburyport 

Parks Conservancy.  
 
Sincerely yours, 

Marcia Shoemaker 
Marcia Shoemaker, Volunteer Administrator 
Newburyport Parks Conservancy



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPOINTMENTS 
SECOND READING 



 

 

Second Reading Appointments 

November 28, 2022 
 

 

• APPT00354_11_14_2022   Monica Welsh              1 Market St.       Cultural Council       12/1/2025 
Re-Appointment: 

• APPT00355_11_14_2022   Adrienne Silversmith   4 Willow Ave.   Cultural Council       11/30/2025 
 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

r:EI.['·.TD -
CITY o El~lj'.lf~(~1~W.Y P 0 R T 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

SEAN R ·,;~ftA! R-Q ofN1 2MJA?y oR 

6o PLEASANT STREE T- P . O. Box 5 50 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 0 I 9 50 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

MAYOR@CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM 

President and Members of the City Council 

Sean R. Reardon, Mayor 

November 14, 2022 

Appointment 

I hereby appoint, subject to your approval , the following named individua 
as a member of the Cultural Council. This term will expire on December 

1, 2025. ~ 

Monica Welsh 
1 Market Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00354_11_14_2022



Monica Welsh 
Creative Director - Creative Strategist - Polymorphic 

EXPERIENCE 

Hill Holliday, New York/Boston - VP, Creative Director 
F[Grd Ji t''l' II '! PI~[ fiJ 

Le;~d cretllivc on a produnlauncll fot Rt•gener•H t V1anagmg t1 '>liiJll 
but ~c!";lppv realll ,,, 1 rP1tivb 

McCann, New York- SVP, Creative Director 

Ll:'ad ct eative on a produu launch for gl• thai <111d t S c lt~·JH!'. IV\ milJ!.lll~ a 
t"'·'l'lltf ,,;: rrt>ctti"es 

Havas, New York- Creative Director 

Lead u eMive on a product launch 1 tlr tnclivior, indudi11g ,111 clt);;ltil.l and 
ht < ti'ltkast n t'ative woll\ \\ h ile managing ,, ,,,!lilt qi 7 , 11 • ~~-,"I dt> 

Multiple Agencies, New York- Creative Director 
M I'' II •I f·I,4R(H 't•l 

Lt•atl rt(>atiw as a frel'lanler at thl' l<•lh.m ing agl'nties 
J\\nm~lllltm, Mel ann\\ nrldgroup, Llavas, Heartb(•,n, Razorfi~ll Hoar. 
saatl'hi, \\ undenniln, YK>R, Ogtlvy, Alltll!d, L'Dl\lt, )IIi• t·, Utgltt~!>, Be a~ 

Grey Global, New York- Digital Associate Creative Director 

lt'iHI neattw for all digital and hH1,1olc'asr wml< 11111 hI ill\ b11 ·ness \.\IHit' 
111;-]ll;"tging c1 ream of 7-1 u people 

Goodby, Silverstein & Partners - Art Director 
r J I ~ 0 

\Vorke<l,m various cnnsumer dic!1ls SIH 11 <1" Ntl..l, l'olf1:irhe, 1.:-'lt.uh•J 
n lscnwr, Milli Prutl'ssors ilnarJ, ~cJIIi(, ~iltlll l l 11111\\1.1 11 su,•,•t ]OIIrTlill 

EDUCATION 

Academy of Art, San Francisco - BFA Fine Art 

< rapni< desi)!.Tl iliad ,'\<h t:rli<>ing. 

University of San Francisco, San Francisco- BFA Fine Art 

c,, dl'luc destgn and AtlvE rrising 

978.729.7097 
monicawelsh63@gmail.com 

LIN I<S 

If Lf11lllo 'illl' 

http: 1/designmonie.com/ 

J nH a gr~111 
@monieloveeeeee 

,,·dll 
httus: //www.linl<edjn com/in/ 
designmonie 

2020 Webby Award, 
Ont '.>how All. 
Arr Dirl'l'tors club. J\cldy. 
Clio. Cannes, 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

CrT y oF N Ew B u Rf~v1~~·sit~L I"' 
f.W

y CLf}.:\' . \A I ~-
0 F F I c E 0 F T H E A¥(-;) K ". I ' I. ~-1,, 

~ \-rtU'\ .. · 1 
• 

SEAN R . REARDON, MAYO R -
im i·~O~ - I p;j 2: 3L 

6o PLEASANT STREET- P.O. Box 5 50 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

978-465-441 3 PHONE 

MAYOR@C!TYOFNE\.VBURYPORT.COM 

President and Members of the City Council 

Sean R. Reardon, Mayor 

November 14, 2022 

Re-Appointment 

I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval, the following 
individual as a member of the Cultural Council. This term wi ll e 
November 30, 2025. 

Adrienne Silversmith 
4 Willow Avenue 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00355_11_14_2022



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ORDERS 



ORDR00394_11_28_2022 
 

 
 
 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

      IN CITY COUNCIL 
 
   ORDERED: 
 
 

November 28, 2022 
 
 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows: 
 
THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby approves and authorizes the acceptance of a 
Tree Maintenance Access Easement between the City (Grantee) and Leavitt Court, LLC (Grantor) for the 
property located at 21-25 and 27 Street, Newburyport. Said Easement to be substantially in the form 
submitted to this Council at its meeting on November 28, 2022; and 
 
Further, that the Mayor of the City of Newburyport is hereby authorized to sign the subject Non-
Exclusive Use Easement (“UE”) and to act on behalf of the City and enter into any and all instruments, 
including acceptance of said UE in accordance herewith, and to take any other actions necessary to 
execute this acceptance and the associated UE accordingly. 
 
Said UE is attached hereto and incorporated herewith and marked Attachment ‘A’. 
 

_______________________________________ 
Councillor Mark R. Wright 

 
 

 



Mead, Talerman & Costa, LLC 
Attorneys at Law 

30 Green Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Phone 978.463.7700 
Fax 978.463.774·7 

·www.mtclawyers.com 

Millis Office 

730 Main Street, Suite lF 
Millis, MA 02054 

Phone/Fax 508.376.8400 

Nezu Bedford Office 

227 Union Street, Suite 606 
New Bedford, MA 02740 

November 10,2022 

Sean Reardon 
Mayor 
City of Newburyport 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, :NIA 01950 

Heather Shand, President 
City Council 
City of N ewbw.yport 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, NIA 01950 

~1 1<0'1 I 0 PM 12: OL 

RECEIVED 
NOV 1 D 2022 

Newbun;port Pl~nning Dept. 

tPtvl/~ at, ~tf--
11/t tJ I 7-

Re: Easement for Tree Maintenance from 21-25 and 27 Hancock Street, Newbmyport 

Dear Mayor Reardon and Clerk Jones, 

Reference is made to the above-captioned matter. In that connection, I am attaching 
an easement hereto for acceptance by the City. We represent the current owners of 21-25 
and 27 Hancock Street, Leavitt Court, LLC, who have been permitted by the City to 
consi:J.uct two family si:J.uctures on the lots of21-25 and 27 Hancock Street respectively. 
They are required by conditions of Special Permits for tlus project tl1at were issued by tl1e 
Newburyport Planning Board on May 19, 2021, to grant "an easement to allow the 
Department of Public Sexv.ices to access and maintain the pxoposed trees along Hancock 
Street since they will not be placed in the existing public right-of-way". 

Now, I have attached a proposed easement from Leavitt Court, LLC. I believe it to 
be consistent with tl1e conditions in the aforementioned Special Permits. Attached as 
exlllbits are a plan showing the Tree Easement areas on the properties and the Planning 
Boaxd's Special Permit decisions, recorded at Book 40882, Page 408 and 415, respecti,rely, 
that included a condition of the easement for tree maintenance. I am informed that the 
location of the tress have been staked on the properties in accordance with the plan and 
that the cunent owner intends to plant the trees at these locations soon. 

I hope that the foregoing explains the situation clearly, and please do not hesitate 
to contact me witl1 questions. On behalf of the owner, I would request you place tlus 
matter on the City Council agenda for appxopriate action and let us know when tl1e 
subcommittee meeting to discuss same is held. 



Please confu:m these dates with us once they are scheduled. 

Respectfully submitted, 

i~~ 0j ?Jw:J . . . 
Lisa L. Mead, Esquire 

cc: Richard Jones, City Clerk 
Andy Port, Planning Director 

2 



r:ov :. I 

I... ,._ 

Mr.ad, Talermatt & Costa, U,C November 21, 2022 
Attorneys at Law 

~,lo ··hqry ..., ,.., 
'·-•.;.;., P8n .-Janilbg Dept 

30 Green Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Phon.. 978.463.7700 
~'ax 978.463.774 7 

www.mlclawyers.com 

Milli~ Office 

730 Muiu Sh·eel. Suite IF 
Mjllto., filA 02054 

Plume/Fu.x 508.376.8100 

Nl!w Bctf/ord O,Du:l! 

227 Union Street, SuJIC 60o 
N,.w Ocn!onl, MA 02740 

Scan Reardon 
Mayor 
City of Newbutyport 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Head1et Shand, President 
City Council 
City of Newburyport 
60 Heasant Street 
Newbmyport, MA 01950 

Re: Updates to Easement for Ttce Maintenance from 21-25 and 27 Hancock Street, 
Newburyport 

Dear Mayor Reardon a11d Clerk Jones, 

Reference is made to d1e above-captioned matter and my letter ofNovetnbcr 10, 
2022. In that connection, I am attaching hereto an updated vetsion of the easement 
previously submitted for acceptance by the City. 

Based upon the comments by the Planning Director regarding the prior version of 
the document, we provide the following updates. 

• Changes to Paragraph 3 regarding City Maintenance Obligations. To address the 
Planning Director's apparent issue wid1 the prior language in the easement placing 
responsibility upon the City to maintain the trees that are subject to the easement, the 
language of Paragraph 3 of the Easement has been changed to "Grantee [the Cityj may 
have the non-exclusive right to maintain the trees planted in the Easement t\rca in a 
manner consistent with the way street trees are maintained in the City ofNewbuqport." 
The words "may" and "non-exclusive" indicate that the City has the option to utilize the 
easement to maintai11 the tress as if they were City Street Trees, but are not required to do 
so. The priot vetsion was, based upon review of the minutes and permits, consistent 
therewith. However, m y client has no issue with the proposed revisions. 
• The Planning Director wanted verification that the City's current insurance policy 
satisfied the insutance obligations tequired by Paragraph 4 of the proposed Easement. The 
Applicant has confirtned that rhe City's existing policy covers the insm:ancc requirements 
of Paragraph 4 with the Finance Director/City Auditor who informs the applicant the 
City's carrier MI.AA verified same. 

To the e.,"Xtent that more context has not been previously provided ro the City 



Council about this situation, the Applicant worked closely with the City Rail Trail Project Manager and Tree 
Commission in March of 2021 to find a way to provide Street Trees for this project. Hancock Street and its 
sidewalks were too narrow for the Applicant to install Street Trees so it was proposed to and approved by the 
Planning Board in its Decision that Street Trees would be installed along Hancock Street on the applicant's private 
property where there is space to accommodate them. In order for the City to have the same maintenance rights to 
the trees as they would with Street Trees on public property, this easement is required. This is a specific condition 
of the Planning Board's written Decision that the Applicant is attempting to satisfy. 

On behalf of the owner, I would request these updates are brought to the City Council's attention for 
appropriate action. Please let us know when the subcommittee meeting to discuss same is held. The Applicant 
understands that Councilor Wright will sponsor tlus matter. 

Please confttm these dates with us once they arc scheduled. 

Respectfully submitted, 

.g ~ /Yl. u> 11/if lJ 
Lisa L. Mead, Esquire 

cc: Richard Jones, City Clerk 
Andy Port, Planning Director 
Mark R. Wright, City Counselman 

2 



Exhibit A 

Updated Draft Easement 

3 



DRAFT DOCUMENT SUBJECT TO CHANGE 

(SP,\CE 1\BOVE RESERVED FOR RECISTRY OF DEEDS) 

PUBLIC ACCESS EASEMENT 

This Public Access Easement (the "Easement") is granted this __ day of ____ _ 
2022 by Leavitt Court, LLC, a Massachusetts Limited Liability Company with its principal office at 
24 GrafRoad, Newburyport, Essex County, Commonwealth of Massachusetts ("Grantor") 
(together with its successors and assigns, "Grantor"), to the City of Newburyport, a municipal 
corporation duly organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and located in 
Essex County, Massachusetts, located at 60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport, Massachusetts, 01950 
(together with its successors and assigns, "Grantee"). 

WHEREAS, the Grantor is the owner of the property located at 21-25 Hancock Street, 
Newburyport, Essex County, Massachusetts by deed dated September 21, 2021, and recorded with 
the Essex South District Registry of Deeds (the "Deeds") at Book 40309, Page 216 (the "21 
Hancock"); 

WHEREAS, the Grantor is the owner of the property located at 27 Hancock Street, 
Newburyport, Essex County, Massachusetts by deed dated September 21, 2021, and recorded with 
the Essex South District Registry of Deeds (the "Deeds") at Book 40309, Page 218 (the "27 
Hancock"); 

WHEREAS, 21 Hancock and 27 Hancock are hereinafter collectively referred to as the 
"Property"); 

WHEREAS, Grantor obtained a special permit for 21 Hancock from the City of 
Newburyport Planning Board dated May 19,2021, and recorded in said Deeds at Book 40882, Page 
415 (the "21 Hancock Special Pennit"); 

WHEREAS, Grantor obtained a special permit for 27 Hancock from the City of 
Newburyport Planning Board dated May 19,2021, and recorded in said Deeds at Book 40882, Page 
408 (the "27 Hancock Special Pennit"); 



WHEREAS, 21 Hancock Special Permit and 27 Hancock Special Permit are hereinafter 
collectively referred to as the "Special Permit"; 

WHEREAS, the Special Permit required the permission to access and maintain the proposed 
trees to be located on the Property along Hancock Street. 

NOW THEREFORE, for the sum of $1.00 paid, the receipt and sufficiency of which are 
hereby acknowledged and for the promises set forth below, Grantor does hereby grant to Grantee 
the following rights and easement: 

1. Grant of Public Access Easement. Grantor does hereby grant to Grantee the 
following Public Access Easement: 

(a) The non-exclusive right for the City of Newburyport, by and through its 
Department of Public Works, or alternative appropriate City department, to use the "Tree 
Easement" Areas shown on a plan entitled "Plan of Land, 21 & 27 Hancock Street", prepared by 
Winter GEC, LLC, dated March 21, 2021, and revised on Apri120, 2021, and September 7, 2021, 
and included as "Sheet No. S2" in the set of plans recorded in tl1e Essex South District Registry of 
Deeds on September 24, 2021 in Book 40309, Page 201 and attached hereto as Exhibit A. Such 
Public Access Easement shall be for the purpose of accessing and maintaining the proposed trees 
along Hancock Street on the Property, in a manner consistent with public tree maintenance in the 
City of Newburyport. The Public Access Easement and conditions provided herein shall be 
perpetual and irrevocable and shall be deemed to be covenants mnning witl1 the land and shall inure 
to the benefit of and be binding upon the Grantee and the Grantor and their respective successors 
and assigns. 

2. Limitations and Restrictions. The rights and easements granted in Section 1 hereof 
shall be limited to use of the Easement Area as an area for the planting of trees and the subsequent 
maintenance thereof. The rights and easements granted herein shall not include (a) any right to 
construct or install any other improvements not associated with the operation of the Easement Area 
as an area for the planting of trees and the subsequent maintenance thereof. No pattern of use by 
Grantee shall expand or be deemed to expand upon the rights expressly granted herein. 

3. Maintenance. 

(a) Maintenance of the Public Access Easement. Grantee may have the non-
exclusive right to maintain the trees planted in the Easement Area in a manner consistent with the 
way street trees are maintained in the City of Newburyport. 

4. Insurance. Prior to exercising any rights under this Agreement, Grantee shall obtain, 
and thereafter shall maintain in effect, a policy of public liability insurance insuring against claims on 
account of loss of life, bodily injury or property damage that may arise from, or be occasioned by, 
the use and/ or exercise of rights and/ or obligations under this Agreement, including but not limited 
to use and maintenance of the trees along Hancock Street on the Property. Such insurance policy 
shall name Grantor (and following notice, any holders of mortgages of the Property), as an 
additional insured. Said insurance shall be carried by a financially responsible insurance company or 
companies qualified to do business in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and having a single limit 

2 



for loss of life or bodily injury and for property damage of not less than $3,000,000. Grantee shall 
furnish to Grantor a certificate of insmance evidencing the existence of the insurance required to be 
carried pmsuant hereto. Such policy shall contain a provision that it shall not be cancelled or 
terminated without at least thirty (30) days advance written notice to each insmed (ten (1 0) days in 
the event of cancellation for non-payment of premium). 

5. Indemnification. To the extent permitted by law, the Grantee shall indemnify, 
defend and save harmless the Grantor, the Grantor's officers, agents and employees, from and 
against any and all damages, liabilities, actions, suits, proceedings, claims, demands, losses, costs, 
expenses, recoveries and judgments of every nature and description (including attorneys' fees) that 
may arise in whole or in part out of or in connection with the use of the Public Access Easement by 
any of the invitees, guests or employees and/ or work being performed or to be performed, or out of 
any act or omission by the Grantee, its employees, agents, subcontractors, material men, and anyone 
directly or indirectly employed by any of them or anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable. 

The foregoing provisions shall not be deemed to be released, waived, limit or modified in 
any respect by reason of any smety or insurance provided by the Contractor under the Contract. 

6. Public Park Status: The Grantor does not assume any responsibility to the Grantee, 
the general public, or anyone else in connection with its or their use of this Public Access Easement 
which use shall be at its and their discretion and risk. As set forth in General Laws, Chapter 21, 
Section 17C, neither the Grantor nor the Grantee shall be liable to members of the general public 
who use this Public Access Easement as permitted herein. 

7. No Representations or Warranties. Grantor makes no representation or warranty, 
either express or implied, with respect to the condition of any portion of the Property or the 
improvements now or hereafter constructed thereon. 

8. Compliance with Law. In the performance of its obligations hereunder, Grantee shall 
comply promptly with all laws, regulations and governmental permits and approvals and matters of 
record existing prior to the recording of this Agreement. 

9. Amendment. Except as otherwise expressly set forth in this Agreement, no 
amendments or modifications of this Agreement shall be effective without the prior written consent 
of each party at the time of such amendment or modification. 

10. Severability. If any term or provision of this Agreement or the application thereof to 
any person or circumstance shall, to any extent, be declared to be invalid or unenforceable, then the 
remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby, and each term and provision of this 
Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

11. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted under the laws 
of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

12. Notices. Unless otherwise specified herein, any notice to be given hereunder shall be 
in writing and shall be deemed to have been given (a) when delivered by hand, or (b) when mailed 

3 



by registered or certified mail return receipt requested, or (c) when sent by overnight delivety (such 
as FedEx), or (d) when sent by daytime courier, addressed as follows: 

If to Grantor: 

If to Grantee: 

Jay Caswell, Manager 
John C. Reppucci, Jr., Manager 
Leavitt Court, LLC 
24 GrafRoad 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

City of Newburyport 
Mayor 
City Hall 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, .N1A 01950 

Each party's notice address may change upon twenty (20) days prior written notice to the other 
party. Notices shall be deemed delivered on the date received or rejected or on the date noted that 
the addressee has refused delivery, or on the date that the notice is returned to sender due to the 
inability of the postal authorities to deliver. 

13. Not a Public Dedication. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be deemed to 
be a gift or dedication of or a restriction or covenant upon any part of the remaining portion of the 
Property, for the benefit of the general public, or for any public purpose whatsoever. 

fRElviAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLAJ\IK] 

4 



EXECUTED as a sealed instrument on the date first written above. 

GRANTOR: 

Leavitt Court, LLC 

By: 
Jay Caswell, Its Manager 

By: 
John C. Reppucci, Jr., Its Manager 

COMMONWEALTH OF l\1ASSACHUSETTS 

Essex County, ss. 

On this __ day of , 2022, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, 
personally appeared the above-named Jay Caswell, as Manager of Leavitt Court, LLC, proved to me 
by satisfactmy evidence of identification, being (check whichever applies): o driver's license or 
other state or federal governmental document bearing a photographic linage, o oath or affirmation 
of a credible witness known to me who knows the above signatory, or o my own personal 
knowledge of the identity of the signatory, to be the person whose name is signed above, and 
acknowledged the foregoing to be signed by hlin voluntarily for its stated purpose, on behalf of 
Leavitt Court, LLC. 

(Print Name of Notary Public): ________ _ 
My commission expires: ___________ _ 
Qualified in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Essex County, ss. 

On this ___ day of , 2022, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, 
personally appeared the above-named John C. Reppucci, Jr., as Manager ofLeavitt Court, LLC, 
proved to me by satisfactory evidence of identification, being (check whichever applies): 0 driver's 
license or other state or federal governmental document bearing a photographic image, o oath or 
affirmation of a credible witness known to me who knows the above signatory, or o my own 

5 



personal knowledge of the identity of the signatory, to be the person whose name is signed above, 
and acknowledged the foregoing to be signed by him voluntarily for its stated purpose, on behalf of 
Leavitt Court, LLC. 

(Print Name of Notary Public): ________ _ 
My commission expires: ___________ _ 
Qualified in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

6 



GRANTEE: CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

By: 
Sean Reardon, Mayor 

COMMONWEALTH OF l\1ASSACHUSETTS 

Essex County, ss. 

On this __ day of , 2022, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, 
personally appeared the above-named Sean Reardon, Jvfayor of the City of Newburyport, proved to 
me by satisfactory evidence of identification, being (check whichever applies): D driver's license or 
other state or federal governmental document bearing a photographic image, D oath or affirmation 
of a credible witness known to me who knows the above signatory, or D my own personal 
knowledge of the identity of the signatory, to be the person whose name is signed above, and 
acknowledged the foregoing to be signed by him voluntarily for its stated purpose, on behalf of the 
City of Newburyport. 

(Print Name of Notary Public): _______ _ 
My commission expires: ___________ _ 
Qualified in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

7 



Exhibit A 

Plan Showing Tree Easements 



'- !; 

-~. " il 

~ \! 
"' ' E~ ~ ~ g 

E~ 
:::::!: I ~ ,,. 

~ i-
!il! ~ 

e 
-:,:; :it ~ I 

~ 
~ ~ ;2 
;; 

~~ 
~ 

~ ~ 
a ~, ~ 
~ b~ ~ giil li 3 

~~...t 

n~ ~~§ 

~~~ "b 

.. ~~ li ~a~ 
as~ ~:!' 
~~a ~I;; 

~g~ :r 
~ 

~eg lii ,ll§ "' oE~ ~" ;;! R 

$ oo·~!i'<~l. w 

114.(JJ" 

.df I 
-~~I N 

"'"R 
s~• ~M j t);! 
~§ ~~ I ...,~~ 

0 Ill~ r 
j 

I 

I ~ 
~§ 

;!;~ I 
"§~ 

s~~ 

+ ~" .!! 
a~ 

l -~~ 
,.,sc: 

~§ .. §~~ 
-" 

-.li~ ?~ 

iB 
o" 

"'~ 
~ 

~~ 

~~ 
~ 5§ ~ ~ 

i 
~ §• ~ 

~ 
ll ~ 

~~ ~ 
~ 

~ i 
!J 8 

~ 
: <rlu ~ 

~ 

! 
~ ri::' ~ ~ ~ ~2 ;; ~ 

~ § ~ !lo ~ ~ ~ 

I ~ e I B 
~ ~ 

iS 

~ ~ ~ 
i 

~ 
~ ~ " ~ <! 

-, 
,g 

I BH 
:::~~ 

& I s~~ ~~li ;r;..,. :.::" 

-~~N 2i ll·~ 
~ s:~~ I 

~i I ~ 

I 

~ i ,11 

~~ J & 

~~ 
E~ 
~~ 
.~ 
~I> 

·~ 06 
j ;; 0 

5 
~ 

"' ~ 

28 ;;u 

g~ 
~~ :§ 
o; 
•s 
~ll 
2~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 
j 

~ ;; 

~ ~ 
0 
'N 
E<n z li 

il ~ a 

(.) 
...... 
-' 

< ~ 
:::,: z w 
..._:~.:: 
a::~ a.. 
~~g 
&:~~ 
~ (;lO - ...... w z 

0 
z 
:5 
"-
0 

z 

~ 

u 
_j 
_j 

0 w 
C) 

'-
2 
c 
3: 

-' 
~ 
(}) 

-< 
(.) 

~ 
to 
~~ " .. 
~!;;~ 

~i~ 
=~* ... .:::: .. 



Exhibit B 

Planning Board Special Permit Decisions with Conditions to Grant Easement for Tree Maintenance 

4 



•· J~~.GEtV.I!:i.Q .Ji,' ....-LcR" 'S rtc:-,...,r,.. Gl1Y C ,_ 1\ • l .. r ;,_,c.. 
HEWSURYP0!\1. ~·~ ;\ 

ZOZ! JUN -7 !I ~-:1 Ill· n(! 
i; ~ 1 .v· · J .• 

CI1Y OF NE\'V'BURYPORT 

PLANNING BOARD 
60 PLEASANT STREET o P.O. Box 550 

NE\XIBURYPORT, MA 01950 
(978) 465-4400 

\'I/\'<.'\"V.CITYOFNE\\'l3URYPOR1'.COM 

R ECORD OF P ROCEEDINGS AN D 

S PECIAL PERM IT D ECI SI ON 

llllllllllllll lllllllllllllllllllllll llllll lll 
SO.ESSEX #484 Bk:40082 Pg:415 
07/14/2021 03:37 PM PERMIT Pg 1/7 
eRecorded 

APPLICANT: Caswell Development LLC c/o Lisa Mead, Mead, Talermari & Costa, LLC 
30 Green Street 

PROPERTY OWNER: 

FILE No.: 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 

D ECISION DATE: 

M AP/PARCEL{s) : 

BooK/PAGE: 

ZONING DISTRICT: 

PROCEDURAL HISTORY: 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

Robert Doughty and Sharon Doughty, Trustees, G&S Massachusetts RT 

2021-SP-01 

21-25 Hancock St reet 

5/19/2021 

25-42 

34044-272 

R2/DCOD 

An application for a Special Permit pursuant to Section XXIII Courts and Lanes of the City of 
Newburyport's Zoning Ordinance was made by the above-referenced owner and filed with the Planning 

Board on 02/17/21 for the following request: formalize Leavitt Court as a court/lane 

Notice of the public hearing was published on 03/22/21 and 03/29/21 in the Newburyport Daily News. 

The public hearing was held on 04/07/21 and continued to 4/21/21, 5/5/21, and 5/19/21. 

At the close of the public hearing, upon a motion to approve made by Beth Delisle and seconded by MJ 
Verde, the Planning Board voted as follows: 

Bonnie Sontag, Chair 
Anne Gardner 
Rick Taintor 

Don Walters Yes 
MJ Verde Yes 
Elisabeth Delisle Yes 

Leah McGavern Yes 

Tania Hartford Yes 
Alden Clark Recused 

Having received the necessary two-thirds super majority vote of the Planning Board, in accordance with 
M.G.L. Chapter 40A Section 9, as amended, the petition was therefore APPROVED. 

2021-SP-01 Page 1 of 7 



PLANS AND DOCUMENTS: 

This Special Permit application was accompanied and augmented by the following plans, drawings, 
documents, and submittals, which are hereby incorporated into this decision: 

o "Complete Plan Set, Courts and Lanes Special Permit, 21-27 Hancock Street, Leavitt Court 
Improvements, Newburyport, MA" prepared by Design Consultants, Inc. and dated February 17, 
2021 consisting of the individual drawing sheets listed below: 

o Sheet Tl: Title Sheet (most recent revision date: 5/17 /21); 
o Sheet 51: Existing Conditions Plan (most recent revision date: 3/30/21); 
o Sheet 52: Plan of Land (most recent revision date: 3/30/21); 
o Sheet Cl: Site Layout & Utilities Plan {most recent revision date: 5/17 /21); 
o Sheet C2: Grading & Drainage Plan {most recent revision date: 5/17 /21); 
o Sheet C3: Profile Plan {most recent revision date: 5/12/21); 
o Sheet D1: Construction Details {most recent revision date: 5/12/21); 
o Sheet D2: Construction Details {most recent revision date: 5/12/21); 
o Sheet D3: Erosion Control Lan {most recent revision date: 5/6/21); 
o Sheet L1: Landscape Plan (most recent revision date: 5/4/21); and 

o "Zoning Plan, 21 & 27 Hancock Street, Newburyport, MA" prepared by Winter GEC, LLC, Inc. and 
dated January 20, 2021 and most recently revised on April 29, 2021; and 

o "Stormwater Management Report for 21-27 Hancock Street" prepared by Design Consultants, 
Inc. and dated February 2021 and most recently revised on May 12., 2021; and 

o 21-27 Hancock Street Closure Reports dated April 20, 2021. 

A peer review of engineering and stormwater design was conducted by Christiansen & Sergi, Inc., on 
behalf of the Planning Board. Additional City Department comments were received on the draft plans 
which were subsequently revised to address outstanding issues. A full copy of this documentation is on 
file with the City of Newburyport Office of Planning & Development, 60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport, 
Ma 01950; and 

Throughout its deliberations, the Planning Board has been mindful of the statements of the applicants 
and their representatives, and the comments of the general public, as made at the public hearing. 

FINDINGS: 

The Board must make section specific Special Permit findings in accordance with Section XXIII. These 
criteria and potential project specific findings for each are provided in draft form here: 

1. A court or lane shall not be used to satisfy zoning frontage requirements except as provided 
by an approved definitive subdivision plan. 

The applicant is applying simultaneously for a subdivision approval to create this Lane. 

2. A Court shall serve no more than two (2.) dwelling units/lots. A lane shall serve no more than 
four (4) dwelling units/lots. 

"The applicant is creating a Lane. Leavitt Court will service three (3) of the four {4) dwelling units. 

3. The Court or lane shall access the property over the frontage of at least one of the lots being 
served by the driveway. 

2021-SP-01 [lage2 of7 



The access is provided over the frontage of 21-25 Hancock Street. 

4. The owners of the properties to be accessed by the court or lane must provide evidence to 
the zoning administrator that they have rights, either by deed or easement, to the court or 
lane. If access is by easement, the easement shall be recorded by the Essex County Registry 
of Deeds within ninety {90) days of endorsement by the planning board or within seven (7) 
days prior to commencement of construction. The recorded easement shall include the 
following: 

a. That unless approved within a definitive subdivision plan, the court or lane shall not 
be used to satisfy frontage requirements under the zoning ordinance. A subdivision 
has been requested. 

b. That the City of Newburyport shall not assume any responsibility for the court or 
lane, nor bear any liability for same. The applicant shall maintain Leavitt Court as part 
of the joint condominium association responsibilities. 

c. That a lot and/or unit owner provided access by the court or lane and having an 
exclusive right of access or usage of any portion thereof, such as a spur accessing 
one lot and/or unit alone, shall be individually responsible for repair, maintenance 
and upkeep of such portion. The applicant shall maintain Leavitt Court as part of the 
joint condominium association responsibilities. Both 21-25 and 27 Hancock Street 
currently have deeded rights to Leavitt Court and have had same since 1917. 

d. That all lot and/or unit owners provided access by the court or lane shall be jointly 
and severa lly responsible and liable for the repair, maintenance and upkeep of all 
shared portions of the court or lane. The applicant shalf maintain Leavitt Court as 
part of the joint condominium association responsibilities. Both 21-25 and 27 Hancock 
Street currently have deeded rights to Leavitt Court and have had same since 1917. 
This will continue through the easement and the condominium documents. 

5. The court or lane shall not become a public or private way maintained by the city. Further, 
the City of Newburyport shall not be required to provide city services including but not 
limited to: construction, reconstruction, maintenance, snowplowing, school bus pickup, 
trash collection or police patrols along a court or lane. The owners shall have joint private 
responsibility for Leavitt Court. 

6. A covenant shall be entered into between the owner or developer and the city in a form 
acceptable to the Planning Board prohibiting the issuance of an occupancy permit until such 
time as the court or lane has been constructed in accordance with the approved plan. The 
applicant shall comply with this requirement. 

The Board must also make the general Special Permit findings which are listed below pursuant to 
Section X-H (7). These criteria and potential project specific findings for each are provided in draft form 
here: 

1. The use requested is listed in the table of use regulations or elsewhere in the ordinances 
requiring a special permit in the district for which application is made or is similar in character 
to permitted uses in a particular district but is not specifically mentioned. 

The Property is located in the R2 zoning district where a court or lane may be created by Special 
Permit. 

2. The requested use is essential and/or desirable to the public convenience or welfare. 

2021-SP-01 Page 3 of 7 



The NZO provides that a court or lane is allowed by Special Permit in the R2 zoning district and 
therefore, by its very nature, has been determined by the City to be desirable. 

3. The requested use will not create undue traffic congestion, or unduly impair pedestrian 
safety. 

The formalization of Leavitt Court is expected to have negligible impacts on existing traffic 
patterns and will improve the pedestrian experience. 

4. The requested use will not overload any public water, drainage, sewer system, or any other 
municipal system to such an extent that the requested use or any developed use in the 
immediate area or in any other area of the city will be unduly subjected to hazards affecting 
health, safety, or the general welfare. 

The requested use is compatible with the surrounding area. The requested use will not overload 
any public water, drainage or sewer system or any other municipal system. 

5. Any special regulations for the use, set forth in the special permit table are fulfilled. 

There are no special regulations for the use set forth in the special permit table. 

6. The req uested use will not impair the integrity or character of the district or adjoining 
districts, nor be detrimental to the health or welfare. 

The requested use will not impair the integrity or character of the district or adjoining districts, 
nor be detrimental to the health or welfare. There are several existing two-family structures in 
the neighborhood as well as a mix of other uses. 

7. The requested use will not, by its addition to a neighborhood, cause an excess of that 
particular use that could be detrimental to the character of said neighborhood. 

The proposed new use and formalization of Leavitt Court will not cause an excess of that 
particular use that could be detrimental to the character of said neighborhood. 

8. The proposed use is in harmony with the purpose and intent of this ordinance. 

The proposed formalization of Leavitt Court is consistent with the purposes and intent of the 
NZO and will allow for improvements to be made to the site. 

9. The proposed use shall not be conducted in a manner as to emit any dangerous, noxious, 
injurious, or otherwise objectionable fire, explosion, radioactive or other hazard, noise, 
vibration, smoke, dust, odor, or other form of environmental pollution. 

As is demonstrated in the application for Special Permit, the construction of Leavitt Court shall 
not be conducted in a manner so as to emit any dangerous, noxious, injurious or otherwise 
objectionable fire, explosion, radioactive or other hazard, noise or vibration, smoke, dust, odor 
or other form of environmental pollution. 

STANDARD CONDITIONS: 

In view of the foregoing findings, the Planning Board hereby grants a Special Permit approval pursuant 
to Section XXIII Coutts and Lanes subject to the terms and conditions stated below: 

1. Recording of Decision and Approved Plans: The applicant shall file this decision with the 
Southern Essex County Registry of Deeds (or Land Court if registered land) and a copy of the 
decision stamped with the recording information (Book/Page or Land Court document number) 

2021-SP-01 Page 4 of7 



shall be included with the application for any related Building Permits. To ensure compliance 
with this decision, site/construction plans issued to any contractors shall make clear reference 
to this written decision and conditions of approval contained herein. 

2. Permit Lapse: This permit is valid for two years from the date of approval. The approval shall no 
longer be valid if a substantial use has not commenced except for good cause or, in the case of a 
permit for construction, if construction has not commenced except for good cause, within this 
period. Excluded from any lapse period is the time required to pursue or await the 
determination of any appeal taken pursuant to MGL, Chapter 40A, Section 17. 

3. Provision of Construction Documents: The applicant shall provide documentation to the Building 
Commissioner and Zoning Administrator with the application for any related Building Permits 
illustrating that the proposed work has been reviewed and approved by the Water, Sewer, and 
Engineering Divisions of the City's Department of Public Services (DPS). 

4. Curb Cuts: Any new driveway curb cuts that have egress to the public right of way must be 
approved by the Director of Public Services or Designee in advance of construction. 

5. Fire Department Review and Approval: The applicant, owner, successors, or assigns shall be 
responsible for designing the utilities to meet City standards and ensuring compliance with fire 
codes prior to commencing work under this approval. The applicant shall provide 
documentation to the Building Commissioner and Zoning Administrator with the application for 
any related Building Permits illustrating that the proposed work has been reviewed and 
approved by the Newburyport Fire Department (NFD). 

6. Stormwater Management Permit: If the project involves more than 10,000 square feet of land 
disturbance, the applicant, owner, his successors or assigns, shall obtain a Stormwater 
Management Permit under the City of Newburyport Stormwater Management Ordinance (Code 
of Ordinances, Chapter XVII) from the Department of Public Services prior to beginning any site 
work, including tree clearing and/or regrading. 

7. Modifications to Approved Plans: The applicant, property owner, and their successors or assigns, 
shall adhere to the above referenced and approved plans which are incorporated herein by 
reference. Should the applicant and/or property owner determine that a plan(s) needs to be 
modified, they shall notify the Planning Board and Office of Planning and Development (OPD) of 
the proposed modifications in writing and obtain approval from the Planning Board (or OPD as 
specified herein) for such modifications prior to making any changes in the field. The OPD shall 
determine whether such modifications are minor or major (material) in nature. The Planning 
Board shall schedule a public hearing for review and approval of any changes deemed major or 
material in nature to the permit originally issued. Any major or material alterations or changes 
to the above referenced plans shall require prior approval by the Planning Board. Minor 
changes may be approved in writing by the OPD without further review by the Planning Board. 
The determination as to whether an alteration or change in plans is material and therefore 
subject to Planning Board review shall be made at the discretion of the OPD. 

8. Site Lighting: All lighting fixtures, including but not limited to, signage, building, parking lot, site, 
decorative, and security, shall feature cut off fixtures so that the lights are pointed downward 
reducing light pollution and glare onto abutting properties. 

9. Hours of Construction: The developer shall take reasonable care not to disturb surrounding 
properties and property owners during construction. Construction work shall be limited to the 
hours between 7 a.m. and 5 p.m. Monday through Friday and 8 a.m. and 4 p.m. on Saturday. 

2021-SP·Ol Page 5 of 7 



10. Permit Compliance Contact Form: No site work or construction related to this permit shall begin 
until a Permit Compliance Contact Form is completed and submitted to the Office of Planning 
and Development. 

11. Submission of As-Built Plans: One hard copy and one .pdf copy of foundation as-built plan shall 
be provided to the Office of Planning and Development and Building Department upon 
foundation completion. One hard copy and one .pdf copy of as-built site plan stamped by a 
professional engineer shall be submitted to the Office of Planning and Development at the 
completion of the construction. Certification shall be provided to the Office of Planning and 
Development that the as-built plans match approved plans. 

12. Code & Permit Compliance Affidavit Requirement: The proposed exterior building demolition 
shall be limited to the scope of work shown in the above referenced and approved plans, and 
shall remain at all times in compliance with the Demolition Control Overlay District (DCOD) 
zoning provisions. Any changes that exceed the above scope (including but not limited to the 
removal of existing exterior wall wood framing) shall require that such modification be 
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Zoning Administrator or the Planning Board prior 
to such additional demolition. A Code & Permit Compliance Affidavit shall be completed, 
signed, and submitted to the Building Department and Zoning Administrator prior to the 
issuance of any demolition/building permit(s) for the proposed project. 

13. Conformance with Conditions of the Definitive Subdivision Approval: Unless otherwise specified 
in this decision, the applicant, owner, and/or developer shall comply with all of the conditions 
listed in the Definitive Subdivision Approval, especially those listed as 'Special Conditions'. 

14. Construction Management Plan: A detailed Construction Management Plan (CMP) shall be 
submitted to the Office of Planning & Development and a copy shall be posted on the property 
during construction. The plan shall be used to coordinate contractors and provide a primary 
point-of-contact, manage on- and off-street parking for the general- and sub-contractors, any 
sidewalk closures, construction sequencing, and ensure the hours of operations for construction 
adhere to all applicable city ordinances. The CMP and written notification for a Pre-Construction 
Meeting shall be provided to the abutting property owners (on both side of the street) at least 
ten (10) business days prior to the meeting. The applicant, owner, and/or developer shall 
contact the Office of Planning & Development to begin the process of scheduling this meeting. 

SPECIAl CONDITIONS 

In addition to the foregoing standard conditions, the Planning Board hereby grants approval subject to 
the special conditions stated below: 

1. Easement for Tree Maintenance along Hancock Street: Consistent with the applicable provisions 
of Sections II-B.46a, X-H.6.Q, and X-H.7 .B.10 of the Newburyport Zoning Ordinance, the 
Applicant shall include in the condominium documents for both parcels of land, an easement to 
allow the Department of Public Services to access and maintain the proposed trees along 
Hancock Street since they will not be placed in the existing public right-of-way. Said provision 
shall be reviewed and approved by the Director of Planning and Development, and proof of 
proper recording shall be provided to the Zoning Administrator prior to the issuance of any 
Certificate of Occupancy. 

2021-SP·Ol f>age 6 of7 

APort
Highlight



CONCLUSION AND D ECISION: 

For all of the reasons stated herein, the petition for a Special Permit is therefore APPROVED. 

APPEALS: 

Appeals shall be made within twenty (20) days after the date of filing of this decision in the Office of the 
City Clerk directly to a court of competent jurisdiction in accordance with the provision of M.G.l. 
Chapter 40A Section 17. 

SIGNATURE OF THE BOARD: 

Electronic signatures appearing on this decision are the same as handwrrtten signatures for the purposes of 
validity, enforceability, and admissibility. 

'!SOV\.11\.Le SOV\.tli!CI 

Bonnie Sontag, Chair 

CITY CLERK CERTIFICATION: 

Ob/07/'2.1. 

Date 

l, Richard Jones, City Clerk of the City of Newburyport, hereby certify pursuant to M.G.l. Chapter 40A 
Section 17, that the Special Perm.'t decis~ n for the property known as 21-25 Hancock Street was filed in 
the Office of the City Clerk orQ 1/fth b . Twenty (20) days have elapsed since the 

decisionhled n · no app I has bee filed. lfL 
1 
(;dlJ 

City Clerk ' 0~ 7 

2021-SP-01 Page 7 of7 



APPLICANT: 

PROPERTY OWNER: 

FILE No.: 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 

DECISION DATE: 

MAP /PARCEL( S): 

BooK/PAGE: 

ZONING DISTRICT: 

PROCEDURAL HISTORY: 

CITY OF NE\WURYPORT 

PLANNING BOARD 
60 PLEASANT STREET o P.O. Box 550 

NE'\\IBURYPORT, IvlA 01950 
(978) 465-4400 

\V.f\'i/\'(I.Cl1YOI;NEWBURYP0lrf.COM 

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND 

SPECIAL P ERMIT DECISION 

llll llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll 
SO.ESSEX #483 Bk:40082 Pg:408 
07/14/2021 03:37PM PERMIT Pg 1/7 
eRecorded 

Caswell Development LLC c/o lisa Mead, Mead, Talerman & Costa, LLC 
30 Green Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

William Colby 

2021-SP-02 

27 H ancock Street 

5/19/2021 

25-43 

7229-301 

R2/DCOD 

An application for a Special P.ermit pursuant to Section XXIII Courts and Lanes of the City of 
Newburyport's Zoning Ordinance was made by the above-referenced owner and filed with the Planning 
Board on 02/17/21 for the following request: formalize Leavitt Court as a court/lane 

Notice of the public hearing was published on 03/22/21 and 03/29/21 in the Newburyport Daily News. 
The public hearing was held on 04/07/21 and continued to 4/21/21, 5/5/21, 5/19/21. 

At the close of the public hearing, upon a motion to approve made by Beth Delisle ancl'seconded by 
Alden Clark, the Planning Board voted as follows: 

Bonnie Sontag, Chair Yes Don Walters Yes Leah McGavern Yes 
Anne Gardner Yes MJ Verde Yes Tania Hartford Yes 
Rick Tainter Absent Elisabeth Delisle Yes Alden Clark Recused 

Having received the necessary two-thirds super majority vote of the Planning Board, in accordance with 
M.G.l. Chapter 40A Section 9, as amended, the petition was therefore APPROVED. 

2021-SP-02 Page 1 of7 



PLANS AND DOCUMENTS: 

This Special Permit application was accompanied and augmented by the following plans, drawings, 
documents, and submittals, which are hereby incorporated into this decision: 

o "Complete Plan Set, Courts and Lanes Special Permit, 21-27 Hancock Street, Leavitt Court 
Improvements, Newburyport, MA'' prepared by Design Consultants, Inc. and dated February 17, 
2021 consisting of the individual drawing sheets listed below: 

o Sheet Tl: Title Sheet (most recent revision date: 5/17 /21); 
o Sheet 51: Existing Conditions Plan (most recent revision date: 3/30/21); 
o Sheet 52: Plan of Land (most recent revision date: 3/30/21); 
o Sheet Cl: Site layout & Utilities Plan (most recent revision date: 5/17 /21}; 
o Sheet C2: Grading & Drainage Plan (most recent revision date: S/17 /21); 
o Sheet C3: Profile Plan (most recent revision date: 5/12/21); 
o Sheet Dl: Construction Details (most recent revision date: 5/12/21); 
o Sheet D2: Construction Details (most recent revision date: 5/12/21); 
o Sheet D3: Erosion Control Lan (most recent revision date: 5/6/21); 
o Sheet L1: landscape Plan (most recent revision date: 5/4/21); and 

o "Zoning Plan, 21 & 27 Hancock Street, Newburyport, MA" prepared by Winter GEC, LLC, Inc. and 
dated January 20, 2021 and most recently revised on April 29, 2021; and 

o "Stormwater Management Report for 21-27 Hancock Street" prepared by Design Consultants, 
Inc. and dated February 2021 and most recently revised on May 12, 2021; and 

o 21-27 Hancock Street Closure Reports dated April20, 2021. 

A peer review of engineering and stormwater design was conducted by Christiansen & Sergi, Inc., on 
behalf of the Planning Board. Additional City Department comments were received on the draft plans 
which were subsequently revised to address outstanding issues. A full copy ofthis documentation is on 
file with the City of Newburyport Office of Planning & Development, 60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport, 
Ma 01950; and 

Throughout its deliberations, the Planning Board has been mindful of the statements of the applicants 
and their representatives, and the comments of the general public, as made at the public hearing. 

FINDINGS: 

The Board must make section specific Special Permit findings in accordance with Section XXIII. These 
criteria and potential project specific findings for each are provided in draft form here: 

1. A court or lane shall not be used to satisfy zoning frontage requirements except as provided 
by an approved definitive subdivision plan. 

The applicant is applying simultaneously for a subdivision approval to create this Lane. 

2. A Court shall serve no more than two (2) dwelling units/lots. A lane shall serve no more than 
four (4) dwelling units/lots. 

The applicant is creating a Lane. Leavitt Court will service three {3) of the four (4) dwelling units. 

3. The Court or Lane shall access the property over the frontage of at least one of the lots being 
served by the driveway. 

202l-SP·02 Page 2 of7 



The access is provided over the frontage of 21-25 Hancock Street. 

4. The owners of the properties to be accessed by the court or lane must provide evidence to 
the zoning administrator that they have rights, either by deed or easement, to the court or 
lane. If access is by easement, the easement shall be recorded by the Essex County Registry 
of Deeds within ninety (90) days of endorsement by the planning board or within seven (7} 
days prior to commencement of construction. The recorded easement shall include the 
following: 

a. That unless approved within a definitive subdivision plan, the court or lane shall not 
be used to satisfy frontage requirements under the zoning ordinance. A subdivision 
has been requested. 

b. That the City of Newburyport shall not assume any responsibility for the court or 
lane, nor bear any liability for same. The applicant shall maintain Leavitt Court as part 
of the joint condominium association responsibilities. 

c. That a lot and/or unit owner provided access by the court or lane and having an 
exclusive right of access or usage of any portion thereqf, such as a spur accessing 
one lot and/or unit alone, shall be individually responsible for repair, maintenance 
and upkeep of such portion. The applicant shall maintain Leavitt Court as part of the 
joint condominium association responsibilities. Both 21-25 and 27 Hancock Street 
currently h~ve deeded rights to Leavitt Court and have had same since 1917. 

d. That all lot and/or unit owners provided access by the court or lane shall be jointly 
and severally responsible and liable for the repair, maintenance and upkeep of all 
shared portions of the court or lane. The applicant shall maintain Leavitt Court as 
part of the joint condominium association responsibilities. Both 21-25 and 27 Hancock 
Street currently have deeded rights to Leavitt Court and have had same since 1917. 
This will continue through the easement and the condominium documents. 

5. The court or lane shall not become a public or private way maintained by the city. Further, 
the City of Newburyport shall not be required to provide city services including but not 
limited to: construction, reconstruction, maintenance, snowplowing, school bus pickup, 
trash collection or police patrols along a court or lane. The owners shall have joint private 
responsibility for Leavitt Court. 

6. A covenant shall be entered into between the owner or developer and the city in a form 
acceptable to the Planning Board prohibiting the issuance of an occupancy permit until such 
time as the court or lane has been constructed in accordance with the approved plan. The 
applicant shall comply with this requirement. 

The Board must also make the general Special Permit findings which are listed below pursuant to 
Section X-H {7}. These criteria and potential project specific findings for each are provided in draft form 
here: 

1. The use requested is listed in the table of use regulations or elsewhere in the ordinances 
requiring a special permit in the district for which application is made or is similar in character 
to permitted uses in a particular district but is not specifically mentioned. 

The Property is located in the R2 zoning district where a court or lane may be created by Special 
Permit. 

2. The requested use is essential and/or desirable to the public convenience or welfare. 

2021-SP-02 Page 3 of 7 



The NZO provides that a court or lane is allowed by Special Permit in the R2 zoning district and 
therefore, by its very nature, has been determined by the City to be desirable. 

3. The requested use will not create undue traffic congestion, or unduly impair pedestrian 
safety. 

The formalization of Leavitt Court is expected to have negligible impacts on existing traffic 
patterns and will improve the pedestrian experience. 

4. The requested use will not overload any public water, drainage, sewer system, or any other 
municipal system to such an extent that the requested use or any developed use in the 
immediate area or in any other area of the city will be unduly subjected to hazards affecting 
health, safety, or the general welfare. 

The requested use is compatible with the surrounding area. The requested use will not overload 
any public water, drainage or sewer system or any other municipal system. 

5. Any special regulations for the use, set forth in the special permit table are fulfilled. 

There are no special regulations for the use set forth in the special permit table. 

6. The requested use will not impair the integrity or character of the district or adjoining 
districts, nor be detrimental to the health or welfare. 

The requested use will not impair the integrity or character of the district or adjoining districts, 
nor be detrimental to the health or welfare. There are several existing two-family structures in 
the neighborhood as well as a mix of other uses. 

7. The requested use will not, by its addition to a neighborhood, cause an excess of that 
particular use that could be detrimental to the character of said neighborhood. 

The proposed new use and formalization of Leavitt Court will not cause an excess of that 
particular use that could be detrimental to the character of said neighborhood. 

8. The proposed use is in harmony with the purpose and intent of this ordinance. 

The proposed formalization of Leavitt Court is consistent with the purposes and intent of the 
NZO and will allow for improvements to be made to the site. 

9. The proposed use shall not be conducted in a manner as to emit any dangerous, noxious, 
injurious, or otherwise objectionable fire, explosion, radioactive or other hazard, noise, 
vibration, smoke, dust, odor, or other form of environmental pollution. 

As is demo.nstrated in the application for Special Permit, the construction of Leavitt Court shall 
not be conducted in a manner so as to emit any dangerous, noxious, injurious or otherwise 
objectionable fire, explosion, radioactive or other hazard, noise or vibration, smoke, dust, odor 
or other form of environmental pollution. 

STANDARD CONDITIONS: 

In view of the foregoing findings, the Planning Board hereby grants a Special Permit approval pursuant 
to Section XXIII Courts and Lanes subject to the terms and conditions stated below: 

1. Recording of Decision and Approved Plans: The applicant shall file this decision with the 
Southern Essex County Registry of Deeds {or Land Court if registered land) and a copy of the 
decision stamped with the recording information {Book/Page or Land Court document number) 

2021-SP-02 rage 4 of 7 



shall be included with the application for any related Building Permits. To ensure compliance 
with this decision, site/construction plans issued to any contractors shall make clear reference 
to this written decision and conditions of approval contained herein. 

2. Permit Lapse: This permit is valid for two years from the date of approval. The approval shall no 
longer be valid if a substantial use has not commenced except for good cause or, in the case of a 
permit for construction, if construction has not commenced except for good cause, within this 
period. Excluded from any lapse period is the time required to pursue or await the 
determination of any appeal taken pursuant to MGL, Chapter 40A, Section 17. 

3. Provision of Construction Documents: The applicant shall provide documentation to the Building 
Commissioner and Zoning Administrator with the application for any related Building Permits 
illustrating that the proposed work has been reviewed and approved by the Water, Sewer, and 
Engineering Divisions of the City's Department of Public Services (DPS). 

4. Curb Cuts: Any new driveway curb cuts that have egress to the public right of way must be 
approved by the Director of Public Services or Designee in advance of construction. 

5. Fire Department Review and Approval: The applicant, owner, successors, or assigns shall be 
responsible for designing the utilities to meet City standards and ensuring compliance with fire 
codes prior to commencing work under this approval. The applicant shall provide 
documentation to the Building Commissioner and Zoning Administrator with the application for 
any related Building Permits illustrating that the proposed work has been reviewed and 
approved by the Newburyport Fire Department (NFD). 

6. Stormwater Management Permit: If the project involves more than 10,000 square feet of land 
disturbance, the applicant, o~ner, his successors or assigns, shall obtain a Stormwater 
Management Permit under the City of Newburyport Stormwater Management Ordinance (Code 
of Ordinances, Chapter XVII) from the Department of Public Services prior to beginning any site 
work, including tree clearing and/or regrading. 

7. Modifications to Approved Plans: The applicant, property owner, and their successors or assigns, 
shall adhere to the above referenced and approved plans which are incorporated herein by 
reference. Should the applicant and/or property owner determine that a plan(s) needs to be 
modified, they shall notify the Planning Board and Office of Planning and Development (OPD) of 
the proposed modifications in writing and obtain approval from the Planning Board (or OPD as 
specified herein) for such modifications prior to making any changes in the f ield. The OPD shall 
determine whether such modifications are minor or major (material) in nature. The Planning 
Board shall schedule a public hearing for review and approval of anx changes deemed major or 
material in nature to the permit originally issued. Any major or material alterations or changes 
to the above referenced plans shall require prior approval by the Planning Board. Minor 
changes may be approved in writing by the OPD without further review by the Planning Board. 
The determination as to whether an alteration or change in plans is material and therefore 
subject to Planning Board review shall be made at the discretion of the OPD. 

8. Site Lighting: All lighting fixtures, including but not limited to, sign age, building, parking lot, site, 
decorative, and security, shall feature cut off fixtures so that the lights are pointed downward 
reducing light pollution and glare onto abutting properties. 

9. Hours of Construction: The developer shall take reasonable care not to disturb surrounding 
properties and property owners during construction. Construction work shall be limited to the 
hours between 7 a.m. and 5 p.m. Monday through Friday and 8 a.m. and 4 p.m. on Saturday. 

2021-SP-02 Page 5 of 7 



10. Permit Compliance Contact Form: No site work or construction related to this permit shall begin 
until a Permit Compliance Contact Form is completed and submitted to the Office of Planning 
and Development. 

11. Submission of As-Built Plans: One hard copy and one .pdf copy of foundation as-built plan snail 
be provided to the Office of Planning and Development and Building Department upon 
foundation completion. One hard copy and one .pdf copy of as-built site plan stamped by a 
professional engineer shall be submitted to the Office of Planning and Development at the 
completion of the construction. Certification shall be provided to the Office of Planning and 
Development that the as-built plans match approved plans. 

12. Code & Permit Compliance Affidavit Requirement: The proposed exterior building demolition 
shall be limited to the scope of work shown in the above referenced and approved plans, and 
shall remain at all times in compliance with the Demolition Control Overlay District (DCOD) 
zoning provisions. Any changes that exceed the above scope (including but not limited to the 
removal of existing exterior wall wood framing) shall require that such modification be 
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Zoning Administrator or the Planning Board prior 
to such additional demolition. A Code & Permit Compliance Affidavit shall be completed, 
signed, and submitted to the Building Department and Zoning Administrator prior to the 
issuance of any demolition/building permit(s) for the proposed project. 

13. Conformance with Conditions of the Definitive Subdivision Approval: Unless otherwise specified 
in this decision, the applicant, owner, and/or developer shall comply with all ofthe conditions 
listed in the Definitive Subdivision Approval, especially those listed as 'Special Conditions'. 

14. Construction Management Plan: A detailed Construction Management Plan (CMP) shall be 
submitted to the Office of Planning & Development and a copy shall be posted on the property 
during construction. The plan shall be used to coordinate contractors and provide a primary 
point-of-contact, manage on- and off-street parking for the general- and sub-contractors, any 
sidewalk closures, construction sequencing, and ensure the hours of operations for construction 
adhere to all applicable city ordinances. The CMP and written notification for a Pre-Construction 
Meeting shall be provided to the abutting property owners (on both side of the street) at least 
ten (10} business days prior to the meeting. The applicant, owner, and/or developer shall 
contact the Office of Planning & Development to begin the process of scheduling this meeting. 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

In addition to the foregoing standard conditions, the Planning Board hereby grants approval subject to 
the special conditions stated below: 

1. Easement for Tree Maintenance along Hancock Street: Consistent with the applicable provisions 
of Sections li-B.46a, X-H.6.Q, and X-H.7 .B.lO of the Newburyport Zoning Ordinance, the 
Applicant shall include in the condominium documents for both parcels of land, an easement to 
allow the Department of Public Services to access and maintain the proposed trees along 
Hancock Street since they will not be placed in the existing public right-of-way. Said provision 
shall be reviewed and approved by the Director of Planning and Development, and proof of 
proper recording shall be provided to the Zoning Administrator prior to the issuance of any 
Certificate of Occupancy. 

2021-SP-02 Page 6 of 7 

APort
Highlight



CONCLUSION AND DECISION: 

For all of the reasons stated herein, the petition for a Special Permit is therefore APPROVED. 

APPEALS: 

Appeals shall be made within twenty {20) days after the date offiling of this decision in the Office of the 
City Clerk directly to a court of competent jurisdiction in accordance with the provision of M.G.l. 
Chapter 40A Section 17. 

SIGNATURE OF THE BOARD: 

Electronic signatures appearing on this decision are the same as handwritten signatures for the purposes of 
validity, enforceability, and admissibility. · · 

"BOV\.V\.[e SOV\.tli!C\ 

Bonnie Sontag, Chair 

CITY CLERI< CERTIFICATION: 

Ofb/O:J-/2.i 
Date 

I, Richard Jones. City Clerk of the City of Newburyport, hereby certify pursuant to M.G.l. Chapter 40A 
Section 17, that the Special Peli it dEt_~io!' for the property known as 27 Hancock Street was filed in the 
Office of the City Clerk on Ji..v- I . Twenty {20) days have elapsed since the 

as filed and no appeal has belm filed. 

2021-SP-02 Page 7 of 7 



ORDR00395_11_28_2022 EP 

 

city OF NEWBURYPORT 

      IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

ORDERED: 

          November 28, 2022 

EMERGENCY PREAMBLE 

Pursuant to Newburyport Charter Section 2-9(b), and as further defined in section 1-7(7) thereof, 
an emergency exists due to the exigency of the circumstances. Therefore, the City Council hereby 
affirmatively declares that an emergency exists such that ORD395_11_28_2022 may be voted 
upon at its first introduction.         

_________________________ 
Councillor Afroz K. Khan 

 



ORDR00395_11_28_2022 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

      IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

   ORDERED: 
 
 

 

November 28, 2022 

 

 

Resolution 
 

 

Whereas, the Newburyport High School (NHS) Athletics Department has continued its 

outstanding success to achieve many winning seasons in sports such as Tennis, Soccer, Track 

and Field,  

 

Whereas, the 2022-2023 NHS Boys Soccer Team has won MIAA Division 3 All-State Meet, 

capturing the boys program’s first-ever All-State championship with an impressive undefeated 

record of 23 wins, 0 losses, 0 ties, and 

  

Whereas, the Clippers won the Cape Ann League title as well as the ALS Cup while allowing 

only 5 goals for the entire season and scoring an impressive 66 goals, and  

 

Whereas, for the group of juniors and seniors who have played together for over a decade 

through programs that started for some through the Newburyport Youth Services (NYS) 

programs offered through the East Coast Soccer Academy, and 

 

Whereas, the NHS Soccer Team has also worked together in giving back to our community 

through the youth programs offered for future soccer enthusiasts through the Newburyport Youth 

Soccer Association (NYSA), and 

 

Whereas, Coach Shawn Bleau and his staff including Varsity Assistant Matt Solazzo and JV 

Coaches Ben Laing and John Czirick have earned our sincere congratulations for producing such 

an outstanding team that provide inspiring role models for the youth of our City,  

 

Now, Therefore, The Newburyport City Council hereby formally resolves to congratulate and 

recognized the considerable achievements resulting from the tremendous hard work and 

dedication of all of the players and outstanding Coaches! 

 



ORDR00395_11_28_2022 

____________________        

Mayor Sean R. Reardon                 
 

 

_____________________________ 

Councillor Afroz K. Khan 
 

 

_____________________________ 

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Councillor Jennie L. Donahue 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Councillor Heather L. Shand 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Councillor Christine E. Wallace 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Councillor James J. McCauley 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Councillor Byron J. Lane 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Councillor Edward C. Cameron, Jr. 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Councillor Constance Preston 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Councillor Mark R. Wright 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Councillor Bruce L. Vogel 

      



  ORDR00396_11_28_2022
   

 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

      IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

   ORDERED: 
 

 
 

 
 

November 28, 2022 
 
THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby orders, pursuant to Code Section 13-166, the 
Department of Public Works to add sufficient signage to the following street: 
 
Street:   Cherry Street 
 
Signage:  Signage stating ‘Not A Through Way’ on the westerly side opposite 14 – 16 Cherry 

Street.  
 
  

 
 
____________________________ 
  Councillor Jenny L. Donahue 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMITTEE ITEMS 



Committee Items – November 28, 2022 

Budget & Finance 
 

In Committee: 

• APPT00356_11_14_2022        Victoria Finnigan  10 Boxford Rd. Rowley Assistant Treasurer/Collector 12/1/2025 
• ORDR00390_11_14_2022     Pay Prior Year Bills 
• ORDR00391_11_14_2022     Amended - Residential Factor FY23  
• ORDR00392_11_14_2022     Amended - Tax Rate FY23 
• TRAN00139_11_01_2022       Amended - Mayor: General Fund Free Cash $655,525 to  

 Waterfront Culvert Replacement $655,525 
• TRAN00142_11_01_2022        Finance: General Fund Free Cash $18,647 to Parklet Maintenance Fund $18,647 
• TRAN00143_11_14_2022        DPS: Sewer Vehicle/Equip Replacement $1,456 to  

 Heavy Duty Truck Purchase $1,456 
• TRAN00144_11_14_2022        Amended - Mayor: General Fund Free Cash $401,028 to  

 General Fund Budget Reserve $401,028 
 



CITY 0 F NEWBURY P,10 R6U:."E..iVFr . 
L I y Cl f'" ·-U 

OFF I CE OF THE MAYOR ~'r: '··· ~ IlK 'S fiF;: , --

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

1 ft_ I ••• : rr .. r I Lt 
sEAN R. REARD 0 N ) MAYOR '' · t1.', 

L I !.'2:' -3 
F~ i 5· ? ,. 6o P LEASANT STREET- P.O . Box 5 50 · vb 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 
978-465-4413 PHONE 

MAYOR@CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM 

President and Members of the City Council 

Sean R. Reardon , Mayor 

November 14, 2022 

Re-Appointment 

I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval, the following 
named individual as Assistant Treasurer/Collector. This 
term will expire on December 1, 2025. 

Victoria Finnigan 
1 0 Boxford Road 

Apt. #25 
Rowley, MA 01969 

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00356_11_14_2022



ORDR00390_11_14_2022 

 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

    IN CITY COUNCIL 
 
  
 
 
  ORDERED:           

 

November 14, 2022 

 

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport authorizes the payment of the following prior year bills 
in accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 64: 
 

Department Vendor Amount 

DPS Home Depot $1,840.16 

DPS NAPA Auto Parts $463.81 

DPS 3Phase Elevator $1,167.50 

Library 3Phase Elevator $277.50 

 Total: $3,748.97 

 
 

 
 

________________________________________ 
Councillor Sharif I. Zeid 

    
 

In City Council November 14, 2022: 
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

 



MAil PAYMENTS TO: 
Home Depot Credit Service 
P.O.BOX 9001043 
lOUISVIllE KY 40290-1043 

NEWBURYPORT DPW 
16A PERRY WAY 
ATTN: liSA EXUM 
NEWBURYPORT 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: Home Depot Credit Service 

MA 01950 

PLEASE INCLUDE ACCOUNT NUMBER ON CHECK TO ENSURE PROPER PROCESSING 
PLEASE CHECK LAST PAGE FOR DISCOUNT INFORMATION 

ACCOUNT NO 
P.O. NO 
INVOICE NO 
INVOICE DATE 

***********~5217 
DPS 
190269 
04/27/22 

273.71 INVOICE AMT 
CHARGED AMT 
PMT DUE DATE 

273.71 <== AMOUNT YOU PAY 
05/31/22 

DESCRIPTION S.K.U. 

SPEED PRO COEX .095 X 1002825451 
JOB SITE 24" INDOOR/OU 0000941091 
HUSKY 22IN STEEL TINE 1006394826 
ANVIL 14 T WELDED BOW 0000689963 

QUANTITY 

6 EA 
1 EA 
2 EA 
2 EA 

SUBTOTAL: 
TAX! 
SHIPPING: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

PRICE 

28.97 
27.97 
22.98 
12.98 

PURCHASER'S NAME: CORMER ROLAND 

PROX INVOICING CYCLE 05 

IF DISCOUNT IS TAKEN 
DISCOUNT DUE DATE: 
DISCOUNT AMOUNT: 

05/17/22 
5.47 

DIRECT INQUIRIES TO 

EXTENSION 

173.82 
27.97 
45.96 
25.96 

27'3.71 
o.oo 
0.00 

273.71 

SERVICE REP: (BOO) 395-7363 
FAX: (888) 965-8142 



MAIL PAYMENTS TO: 
Home Depot credit Service 
P.O.BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE KY 40290-1043 

NEWBURYPORT OPW 
16A PERRY WAY 
ATTN: LISA EXUM 
NEWBURYPORT MA 01950 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: Home Depot Credit Service 
PLEASE INCLUDE ACCOUNT NU~\BER ON CHECK TO ENSURE PROPER PROCESSING 

PLEASE CHECK LAST PAGE FOR DISCOUNT INFORMATION 

ACCOUNT NO 
P.O. NO 
INVOICE NO 
INVOICE DATE 

INVOICE AMT 
CHARGED AMT 
PMT DUE DATE 

DESCRIPTION 

************5217 
27866 
1190241 
04/26/22 

76.97-
76.97- <::== AMOUNT YOU PAY 

05/31/22 

s.K.U. QUANTITY PRICE EXTENSION 

SCOTT'S- TURF BUILDER 1006938496 lEA 76.97- 76.97-

SUBTOTAL: 
TAX: 
SHIPPING: 

76.97-
o.oo 
0.00 

INVOICE TOTAL: 76.97-

PROX INVOICING CYCLE 05 

DIRECT INQUIRIES TO 
SERVICE REP: (800) 395-7363 
FAX: (888) 965-8142 



MAIL PAYMENTS TO: 
Home Depot credit service 
P.O.BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE KY 40290-1043 

NEWBURYPORT DPW 
l6A PERRY WAY 
ATTN: LISA EXUM 
NEWBURYPORT MA 01950 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: Home Depot credit Service 
PLEASE INCLUDE ACCOUNT NUMBER ON CHECK TO ENSURE PROPER PROCESSING 

PLEASE CHECK LAST PAGE FOR DISCOUNT INFORMATION 

ACCOUNT NO 
P.O. NO 
INVOICE NO 
INVOICE DATE 

INVOICE AMT 
CHARGED AMT 
PMT DUE DATE 

"'*"'"'****"'***5217 
sec 
1303812 
04/26/22 

48.97 
48.97 <=-=AMOUNT YOU PAY 

05/31/22 

DESCRIPTION S.K.U. QUANTITY PRICE EXTENSION 

SCOTTS GRUBEX SSN LNG 0000884429 1 EA 48.97 

SUBTOTAL: 
TAX: 
SHIPPING: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

PURCHASER'S NAME: BARTLETT MICHAEL 

PROX INVOICING CYCLE 05 

IF DISCOUNT IS TAKEN 
DISCOUNT DUE DATE: 05/16/22 
DISCOUNT AMOUNT: 0.98 

DIRECT INQUIRIES TO 
SERVICE REP: (800l 

(888 FAX: 

48.97 

48.97 
o.oo 
0.00 

48.97 

395-7363 
965-8142 



MAIL PAYMENTS TO: 
Home Depot credit service 
P. 0. BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE KY 40290-1043 

NEWBURYPORT DPW 
16A PERRY WAY 
ATTN: LISA EXUM 
NEWBURYPORT MA 01950 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: Home Depot credit Service 
PLEASE INCLUDE ACCQUNT NUMBER ON CHECK TO ENSURE PROPER PROCESSING 

PLEASE CHECK LAST PAGE FOR DISCOUNT INFORMATION 

ACCOUNT NO 
P.O. NO 
INVOICE NO 
INVOICE DATE 

~~*~*******~5217 

27866 
7302616 
04/20/22 

405.82 INVOICE AMT 
CHARGED AMT 
PMT DUE DATE 

405.82 <== AMOUNT YOU PAY 
05/31/22 

DESCRIPTION S.K.U. 

SCOTTS GRUBEX SSN LNG 0000884429 
SCOTTS GRUBEX SSN LNG 0000884429 
SCOTT's TURF BUILDER 1006938496 
SCOTT'S TURF BUILDER 1006938496 
SCOTT'S TURF BUILDER 1006938496 
SCOTT's TURF BUILDER 1006938496 

QUANTITY 

1 EA 
1 EA 
1 EA 
1 EA 
1 EA 
1 EA 

SUBTOTAL: 
TAX: 
SHIPPING: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

PRICE 

48.97 
48.97 
76.97 
76.97 
76.97 
76.97 

PURCHASER'S NAME: BARTLETT MICHAEL 

PROX INVOICING CYCLE 05 

IF DISCOUNT IS TAKEN 
DISCOUNT DUE DATE: 05/10/22 
DISCOUNT AMOUNT: 8.12 

DIRECT INQUIRIES TO 

EXTENSION 

48.97 
48.97 
76.97 
76.97 
76.97 
76.97 

405.82 
0.00 
o.oo 

405.82 

SERVICE REP: (800) 395-7363 
FAX: (888) 965-8142 



MAIL PAYMENTS TO: 
Home Depot Credit service 
P. 0. BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE KY 40290-1043 

NEWBURYPORT DPW 
16A PERRY WAY 
ATTN: LISA EXUM 
NEWBURYPORT 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: 
PLEASE INCLUDE ACCOUNT 

PLEASE CHECK LAST PAGE FOR 

ACCOUNT NO 
P.O. NO 
INVOICE NO 
INVOICE DATE 

INVOICE AMT 
CHARGED AMT 
PMT DUE DATE 

Home Depot credit service 
NUMBER ON CHECK TO ENSURE PR'OPER 
DISCOUNT INFORMATION 

************5217 
27859 
8014777 
04/19/22 

127.35 
127.35 <==AMOUNT YOU PAY 

05/31/22 

DESCRIPTION S.K.U. QUANTITY PRICE 

12 IN X 12 IN DRY liiAL 1006765300 
i2 IN X 12 IN DRY WAL 1006765300 
1-3/8 IN. CARBIDE UNI 1005511987 
8 iN X 8 IN DRY WALL 1006790717 

1 EA 
1 EA 
1 EA 
1 EA 

SUBTOTAL: 
TAX: 
SHIPPING: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

33.97 
33.97 
29.97 
29.44 

MA 01950 

PROCESSING 

EXTENSION 

33.97 
33.97 
29.97 
29.44 

127.35 
o.oo 
0.00 

127.35 

PURCHASER'S NAME! BARTLETT MICHAEL 

PROX INVOICING CYCLE 05 

IF DISCOUNT IS TAKEN 
DISCOUNT DUE DATE: 05/09/22 
DISCOUNT AMOUNT: 2.55 

DIRECT INQUIRIES TO 
SERVICE REP: (800) 395-7363 
FAX: (888) 965-8142 



MAIL PAYMENTS TO: 
Home Depot Credit Service 
P.O.BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE KY 40290-1043 

NEWBURYPORT OPW 
16A PERRY WAY 
ATTN: LISA EXUM 
NEWBURYPORT 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: 
PLEASE INCLUDE ACCOUNT 

PLEASE CHECK LAST PAGE FOR 

Home Depot credit service 
NUMBER ON CHECK TO ENSURE PROPER 
DISCOUNT INFORMATION 

ACCOUNT NO 
P.O. NO 
INVOICE NO 
INVOICE DATE 

*"*******'"***5217 
50-5THSTREE 
6033453 
04/11/22 

64.53 INVOICE AMT 
CHARGED AMT 
PMT DUE DATE 

64.53 <==AMOUNT YOU PAY 
05/31/22 

DESCRIPTION S.K.U. 

3M SAFETY WALK 2" X 1 0000307354 
3M SAFETY WALK 2" X 1 0000307354 
3M SAFElY WALK 2" X 1 0000307354 
3M SAFETY WALK 2" X 1 0000307354 
DW BU< OX 11/64" BIT 1001294991 
OW BLK OX 11/64" BIT 1001294991 
OW BLK OX 11/64" BIT 1001294991 

QUANTITY 

lEA 
1 EA 
1 EA 
1 EA 
1 EA 
lEA 
1 EA 

SUBTOTAL: 
TAX: 
SHIPPING: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

PRICE 

14.28 
14--28 
14.28 
14.28 
2.47 
2.47 
2.47 

PURCHASER'S NAME: WESTPHAL GARY 

PROX INVOICING CYCLE OS 

IF DISCOUNT IS TAKEN 
DISCOUNT DUE DATE: 
DISCOUNT AMOUNT: 

05/01/22 
1.29 

MA 01950 

PROCESSING 

EXTENSION 

14.28 
14.28 
14.28 
14.28 

2.47 
2.47 
2.47 

64.53 
0.00 
0.00 

64.53 

DIRECT INQUIRIES TO 
SERVICE REP: (800) 395-7363 
FAX: (888) 965-8142 



MAIL PAYMENTS TO: 
Home Depot Credit Service 
P.O.BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE KY 40290-1043 

NEWBURYPORT DPW 
16A PERRY WAY 
ATTN: LISA EXUM 
NEWBURYPORT 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: Home Depo~ credit Service 

MA 01950 

PLEASE INCLUDE ACCOUNT NUMBER ON CHECK TO ENSURE PROPER PROCESSING 
PLEASE CHECK LAST PAGE FOR DISCOUNT INFORMATION 

ACCOUNT NO 
P.O. NO 
INVOICE NO 
INVOICE DATE 

INVOICE AMT 
CHARGED AMT 
PMT DUE DATE 

DESCRIPTION 

**»·;1,*»**"'*** 5217 
CITYOFNEWSURYPORT 
6191864 
04/11/22 

287.76 
287.76 <==AMOUNT YOU PAY 

05/31/22 

S.K.U. QUANTITY PRICE 

INDbOR/OUTDOOR FOLDIN 0000776776 12 EA 23.98 

SUBTOTAL: 
TAX: 
SHIPPING: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

PURCHASER'S NAME: CORMER ROLAND 

PROX INVOICING CYCLE 05 

IF DISCOUNT IS TAKEN 
DISCOUNT DUE DATE: 
DISCOUNT AMOUNT: 

05/01/22 
5.76 

DIRECT INQUIRIES TO 

EXTENSION 

287. 76 

287. 76' 
o.oo 
0.00 

287.76 

SERVICE REP: (800) 395-7363 
FAX: (888) 965-8142 



MAIL PAYMENTS TO: 
Home Depot credit Service 
P. 0. BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE KY 40290-2043 

NEWBURYPORT DPW 
16A PERRY WAY 
ATTN: LISA EXUM 
NEWBURYPORT MA 01950 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: Home Depot Credit Service 
PLEASE INCLUDE ACCOUNT NUMBER ON CHECK TO ENSURE PROPER PROCESSING 

PLEASE CHECK LAST PAGE FOR DISCOUNT INFORMATION 

ACCOUNT NO 
P.O. NO 
INVOICE NO 
INVOICE DATE 

INVOICE AMT 
CHARGED AMT 
PMT DUE DATE 

DESCRIPTION 

************5217 
27933 
627676 
05/27/22 

88.13 
88 .13 <== AMOUNT YOU PAY 

06/30/22 

S.K.U. QUANTITY PRICE EXTENSION 
----------------------~----------------------------------------------------

SWIFFER DUSTER 360 HV 1000002086 
SWIFFER DUSTER 360 HV 1000002086 
HDX 2PLY PAPER TOWEL 1003520647 
CHARMIN SOFT 18 MEGA 1007260488 
OB ODOMAGNET FRESH AI 1006995560 
DRAIN WEASEL HAIR CLO 1001523392 
OB ODOMAGNET FRESH AI 1006995560 
OB ODOMAGNET FRESH AI 1006995560 
DRAIN WEASEL HAIR CLO 1001523392 

1 EA 
1 EA 
lCA 
1 EA 
1 EA 
1 EA 
lEA 
1 EA 
1 EA 

SUBTOTAL: 
TAX: 
SHIPPING: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

9.90 
9.90 

17.98 
24.98 
4.47 
5.98 
4.47 
4.47 
5.98 

9.90 
9.90 

17.98 
24.98 
4.47 
5.98 
4.47 
4.47 
5. 98 

88.13 
o.oo 
a.oo 

88.13 

PURCHASER'S NAME: BARTLETT MICHAEL 

PROX INVOICING CYCLE 05 

IF DISCOUNT IS TAKEN 
DISCOUNT DUE DATE: 06/16/22 
DISCOUNT AMOUNT: 1. 76 

DIRECT INQUIRIES TO 
SERVICE REP: (800) 395-7363 
FAX: (888) 965-8142 



MAIL PAYMENTS TO: 
Home Depot credit Service 
P.O.BOX 9091043 
LOUISVILLE KY 40290-1043 

NEWBURYPORT OPW 
16A PERRY WAY 
ATTN: LISA EXUM 
NEWBURYPORT 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO; 
PLEASE INCLUDE ACCOUNT 

PLEASE CHECK LAST PAGE FOR 

ACCOUNT NO 
P.O. NO 
INVOICE NO 
INVOICE DATE 

INVOICE AMT 
CHARGED AMT 
PMT DUE DATE 

Home Depot credit service 
NUMBER ON CHECK TO ENSURE PROPER 
DISCOUNT INFORMATION 

********''*'>~"*5217 
sec 
5624169 
05/02/22 

75.93 
75.93 <== AMOUNT YOU PAY 

06/30/22 

DESCRIPTION s.K.u. QUANTITY PRICE 

1"X10' HUSKY CAMBUCKL 1005411657 
1. 25Xl6 CHROME RATCHE 1005560133 
1.25X16 CHROME RATCHE 1005560152 

1 EA 
1 EA 
1 EA 

SUBTOTAL: 
TAX: 
SHIPPING: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

9.97 
25.98 
39.98 

MA 01950 

PROCESSING 

EXTENSION 

9.97 
25.98 
39.98 

75.93 
0.00 
0.00 

75.93 

PURCHASER'S NA~1E: BARTLETT MICHAEL 

PROX INVOICING CYCLE 05 

IF DISCOUNT IS TAKEN 
DISCOUNT DUE DATE: 05/22/22 
DISCOUNT AMOUNT: 1. 52 

DIRECT INQUIRIES TO 
SERVICE REP: (800) 395-7363 
FAX: (888) 965-8142 



MAIL PAYMENTS TO: 
Home Depot credit Service 
P. 0. BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE KY 40290-1043 

NEWBURYPORT DPW 
16A PERRY WAY 
ATTN: LISA EXUM 
NEWBURYPORT MA 01950 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO; Home Depo"t Credi"t Service 
PLEASE INCLUDE ACCOUNT NUMBER ON CHECK TO ENSURE PROPER PROCESSING 

PLEASE CHECK LAST PAGE FOR DISCOUNT INFORMATION 

ACCOUNT NO 
P.O. NO 
INVOICE NO 
INVOICE DATE 

INVOICE AMT 
CHARGED AMT 
PMT DUE DATE 

DESCRIPTION 

************5217 
BRANCHIVORY 
7010307 
04/30/22 

23.35 
23.35 <="' AMOUNT YOU PAY 

06/30/22 

S.K.U. QUANTITY PRICE 

#8 X- 2-1/4" TH CONSTR 1007437269 
5/4X6-8FT PREM PT GC 1001754831 

1 EA 
1 EA 

9.97 
13.38 

SUBTOTAL: 
TAX: 
SHIPPING: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

PURCHASER'S NAI>lE: BARTLETT MICHAEL 

PROX INVOICING CYCLE 05 

IF DISCOUNT IS TAI<EN 
DISCOUNT DUE DATE! 
DISCOUNT AMOUNT: 

05/20/22 
0.47 

DIRECT INQUIRIES TO 

EXTENSION 

9.97 
13.38 

23.35 
0.00 
0.00 

23.35 

SERVICE REP: (800) 395-7363 
FAX: (888) 965-8142 



MAIL PAYMENTS TO: 
Home Depot credit Service 
P.O.BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE KY 40290-1043 

NEWBURYPORT DPW 
16A PERRY WAY 
ATTN: LISA EXUM 
NEWBURYPORT 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: Home DepoL Credit Service 

MA 01950 

PLEASE INCLUDE ACCOUNT NUMBER ON CHECK TO ENSURE PROPER PROCESSING 
PLEASE CHECK LAST PAGE FOR DISCOUNT INFORMATION 

ACCOUNT NO 
P.O. NO 
INVOICE NO 
INVOICE DATE 

INVOICE AMT 
CHARGED AMT 
PMT DUE DATE 

DESCRIPTION 

**»•k*"'**''"'*"' 5217 
RON 
8304215 
04/29/22 

49.50 
49.50 <="'AMOUNT YOU PAY 

05/31/22 

S.K.U. QUANTITY PRICE 

48" WOOD GARDEN STAKE 0000974226 25 EA 1.98 

SUBTOTAL: 
TAX: 
SHIPPING: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

PURCHASER'S NAME; WESTPHAL GARY 

PROX INVOICING CYCLE 05 

IF DISCOUNT IS TAKEN 
DISCOUNT DUE DATE: 
DISCOUNT AMOUNT: 

05/19/22 
0.99 

DIRECT INQUIRIES TO 

EXTENSION 

49.50 

49.50 
0.00 
0.00 

49. so 

SERVICE REP: (800) 395-7363 
FAX: (888) 965-8142 



MAIL PAYMENTS TO: 
Home Depot Credit Service 
P.O.BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE KY 40290-1043 

NEWBURYPORT DPW 
16A PERRY WAY 
ATTN: LISA EXUM 
NEWBURYPORT MA 01950 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: Home Depot Credit Service 
PLEASE INCLUDE ACCOUNT NUMBER ON CHECK TO ENSURE PROPER PROCESSING 

PLEASE CHECK LAST PAGE FOR DISCOUNT INFORMATION 

ACCOUNT NO 
P.O. NO 
INVOICE NO 
INVOICE DATE 

******.:0*****5217 
27853 
2620804 
04/05/22 

110.36 INVOICE AMT 
CHARGED AMT 
PMT DUE DATE 

110.36 <=o=: AMOUNT YOU PAY 
05/31/22 

DESCRIPTION S.K.U. QUANTITY PRICE 

LEG TIP 1" BLACK RUBS 0000824969 1 EA 3.35 
LEG TIP 1" BLACK RU~B 0000824969 1 EA 3.35 
LEG TIP 1" BLACK RUBS 0000824969 1 EA 3. 35 
LEG TIP 1" BLACK RUBS 0000824969 1 EA 3.35 
LEG TIP 1" BLACK RUBB 0000824969 1 EA 3.35 
4 LAMP T8 4' 120-277V 0000802261 1 EA 28.97 
LEG TIP 1" BLACK RUBS 0000824969 1 EA 3.35 
LEG TIP 1" BLACK RUBB 0000824969 1 EA 3.35 
4 LAMP TS 4' 120-277V 0000802261 1 EA 28.97 
4 LAMP T8 4' 120-277V 0'000802261 1 EA 28.97 

SUBTOTAL: 
TAX: 
SHIPPING: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

PURCHASER'S NAME: BARTLETT MICHAEL 

PROX INVOICING CYCLE 05 

IF DISCOUNT IS TAKEN 
DISCOUNT DUE DATE: 04/25/22 
DISCOUNT AMOUNT: 2.21 

DIRECT INQUIRIES TO 

EXTENSION 

3.35 
3.35 
3.35 
3.35 
3.35 

28.97 
3.35 
3.35 

28.97 
28.97 

110.36 
o.oo 
0.00 

110.36 

SERVICE REP: (800) 395-7363 
FAX: (888) 965-8142 



MAIL PAYMENTS TO: 
Home Depot Credit Service 
P.O.BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE KY 40290-1043 

NEWBURYPORT DPW 
16A PERRY WAY 
ATTN: LISA EXUM 
NEWBURYPORT MA 01950 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: Home Depot o·edit: service 
PLEASE INCLUDE ACCOUNT NUMBER ON CHECK TO ENSURE PROPER PROCESSING 

PLEASE CHECK LAST PAGE FOR DISCOUNT INFORMATION 

ACCOUNT NO 
P.O. NO 
INVOICE NO 
INVOICE DATE 

INVOICE AMT 
CHARGED AMT 
PMT DUE DATE 

DESCRIPTION 

************5217 
NY5 
8620103 
03/30/22 

43.04 
43.04 <~~AMOUNT YOU PAY 

04/30/22 

S.K.U. QUANTITY PRICE 

HDX ULTRA SOFT BATH T 1003186298 
HDX ULTRA SOFT BATH T 1003186298 
CLR CALCIUM/LIME/RUST 0000336808 

1 PK 
1 PK 
1 EA 

18.38 
18.38 
6.28 

SUBTOTAL: 
TAX: 
SHIPPING: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

PURCHASER'S NAME: BARTLETT MICHAEL 

PROX INVOICING CYCLE 05 

IF DISCOUNT IS TAKEN 
DISCOUNT DUE DATE: 
DISCOUNT AMOUNT: 

04/19/22 
0.86 

DIRECT INQUIRIES TO 

EXTENSION 

18.38 
18.38 

6.28 

43.04 
o.oo 
o.oo 

43.04 

SERVICE REP: (800) 39$-7363 
FAX: (888) 965-8142 



MAIL PAYMENTS TO: 
Home Depot Credit Service 
P.O.BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE KY 40290-1043 

NEWBURYPORT DPW 
16A PERRY WAY 
ATTN: LISA EXUM 
NEWBURYPORT MA 01950 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: Home Depot CrediL Service 
PLEASE INCLUDE ACCOUNT NUMBER ON CHECK TO ENSURE PROPER PROCESSING 

PlEASE CHECK LAST PAGE FOR DISCOUNT INFORMATION 

ACCOUNT NO 
P.O. NO 
INVOICE NO 
INVOICE DATE 

INVOICE AMT 
CHARGED AMT 
PMT DUE DATE 

DESCRIPTION 

*~~*********5217 

27775 
2052160 
03/16/22 

39.98 
39.98 <=~AMOUNT YOU PAY 

04/30/22 

S.K.U. QUANTITY PRICE 

PORTABLE PUSH BUTTON 1000016173 1 EA 39.98 

SUBTOTAL: 
TAX: 
SHIPPING: 

INVOICE TOTAl: 

PURCHASER'S NAME: BARTLETT MICHAEL 

PROX INVOICING CYCLE 05 

IF DISCOUNT IS TAKEN 
DISCOUNT DUE DATE: 
DISCOUNT AMOUNT: 

04/0S/22 
0.80 

DIRECT INQUIRIES TO 

EXTENSION 

39.98 

39.98 
o.oo 
0.00 

39.98 

SERVICE REP: (800) 395-7363 
FAX: (888) 965-8142 



MAIL PAYMENTS TO: 
Home Depot credit Service 
P.O.BOX 9001043 
lOUISVILLE KY 40290-1043 

NEWBURYPORT DPW 
16A. PERRY WAY 
ATTN: LISA EXUM 
NEWBURYPORT 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: Home Oepo~ Credit Service 

MA 01950 

PLMSE INCLUDE ACCOUNT NUMBER ON CHECK TO ENSURE pROPER PROCESSING 
PLEASE CHECK LAST PAGE FOR DISCOUNT INFORMATION 

ACCOUNT NO 
P.O. NO 
INVOICE NO 
INVOICE DATE 

************5217 
PLUMBISLAND 
9036063 
03/09/22 

76.82 INVOICE AMT 
CHARGED AMT 
PMT DUE DATE 

76.82 <"'=AMOUNT YOU PAY 
04/30/22 

DESCRIPTION S.K.U. 

SCOTCH 1.88" MASKING 0000690188 
SCOTCHBLUE 1.88" 2090 0000315026 
SCOTCH HVYDUTY 54YDS 1001674264 
2-3/8X36 H/D WIDE DR 0000561825 
AIRSHIM INFLATABLE PR 1001846535 
AIRSHIM INFLATABLE PR 1001846535 

QUANTITY 

1 EA 
1 EA 
1 EA 
1 EA 
1 EA 
1 EA 

SUBTOTAL: 
TAX: 
SHIPPING: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

PRICE 

4.58 
7.48 

14.58 
14.24 
17.97 
17.97 

PURCHASER'S NAME: WESTPHAL GARY 

PROX INVOICING CYCLE 05 

IF DISCOUNT IS TAKEN 
DISCOUNT DUE DATE: 
DISCOUNT AMOUNT: 

03/29/22 
1. 54 

DIRECT INQUIRIES TO 

EXTENSION 

4.58 
7.48 

14.58 
14.24 
17.97 
17.97 

?6.82 
0.00 
0.00 

76.82 

SERVICE REP: (800) 395-7363 
FAX: (888) 965-8142 



MAIL PAYMENTS TO: 
Home Depot Credit Service 
P.O.BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE KY 40290-1043 

NEWBURYPORT DPW 
16A PERRY WAY 
ATTN: LISA EXUM 
NEWBURYPORT MA 01950 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO! Home Depot credit Service 
PLEASE INCLUDE ACCOUNT NUMBER ON CHECK TO ENSURE PROPER PROCESSING 

PLEASE CHECK LAST PAGE FOR DISCOUNT INFORMATION 

ACCOUNT NO 
P.O. NO 
INVOICE NO 
:i:NVOICE DATE 

*'**"~****'**** 5217 
27751 
4012530 
03/04/22 

154.38 INVOICE AMT 
CHARGED AMT 
PMT DUE DATE 

154.38 <"'"'AMOUNT YOU PAY 
04/30/22 

DESCRIPTION S.K.U. 

Dlr/A2TX20MF2 1004180005 
1-5/8"COMP.DECKSCREW- 0000291447 
PL PREMIUM PU CONSTRU 0000125307 
OSCILLATING MULTI-TOO 1004856048 
MKE COBALT 3/32" BIT 1001294891 
SOLID RED OAK 6010 HA 0000176726 
MKE COBALT 3/32'' BIT 1001294891 
USG AP LIGHT OUST CON 1001382151 
USG ALL PURPOSE JC 3. 0000258717 
1-1/2 Xl-1/2 PINE LWM 0000806324 

QUANTITY 

1 EA 
1 EA 
1 EA 
1 EA 
1 EA 
6 LF 
1 EA 
1 EA 
1 EA 
6 LF 

SUBTOTAL: 
TAX: 
SHIPPING: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

PRICE 

3.97 
10.47 
6.58 

29.97 
3.17 
7.98 
3.17 
9.25 
8.38 
5.15 

PURCHASER'S NAME: BARTLETT MICHAEL 

PROX INVOICING CYCLE 05 

IF DISCOUNT IS TAKEN 
DISCOUNT DUE DATE: 03/24/22 
DISCOUNT AMOUNT: 3.09 

DIRELT INQUIRIES TO 

EXTENSION 

3.97 
10.47 

6.58 
29.97 
3.17 

48.52 
3.17 
9. 25 
8.38 

30.90 

154.37 
o.oo 
0.00 

154.37 

SERVICE REP: (800) 395-7363 
FAX: (888) 965-8142 



MAIL PAYMENTS TO: 
Home Depot Credit Service 
P.O.BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE KY 40290-1043 

NEWBURYPORT DPW 
16A PERRY WAY 
ATTN: LISA EXUr~ 
NEWBURYPORT MA 01950 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO! Home Depot Credit Service 
PLEASE INCLUDE ACCOUNT NUMBER ON CHECK TO ENSURE PROPER PROCESSING 

PLEASE CHECK LAST PAGE FOR DISCOUNT INFORMATION 

ACCOUNT NO 
P.O. NO 
INVOICE NO 
INVOICE DATE 

INVOICE AMT 
CHARGED AMT 
PMT DUE DATE 

DESCRIPTION 

HOOK 
HOOK 
HOOK 

************5217 
27751 
4012532 
03/04/22 

47.50 
47.50 <::o= AMOUNT YOU PAY 

04/30/22 

S.K.U. QUANTITY PRICE 

0000486151 1 EA 3.16 
0000486151 1 EA 3.16 
0000486151 1 EA 3.16 

EXTENSION 

3.16 
3.16 
3.16 

SDR.L SCR.W ZNC PHL PAN 0000334613 1 EA 9.58 9.58 
HOOK 0000486151 1 EA 3.16 3.16 
HOOK 0000486151 1 EA 3.16 3.16 
HOOK 0000486151 1 EA 3.16 3.16 
HOOK 0000486151 1 EA 3.16 3.16 
HOOK 0000486151 1 EA 3.16 3.16 
HOOK 0000486151 1 EA 3.16 3.16 
HOOK 0000486151 1 EA 3.16 3.16 
HOOK 0000486151 1 EA 3.16 3.16 
HOOK 0000486151 1 EA 3.16 3.16 

SUBTOTAL: 47.50 
TAX: o.oo 
SHIPPING; 0.00 

INVOICE TbTAl: 47 .so 

PURCHASER'S NAME: BARTLETT MICHAEL 

PROX INVOICING CYCLE 05 

IF DISCOUNT IS TAKEN 
DISCOUNT DUE DATE: 
DISCOUNT AMOUNT: 

03/24/22 
0.95 

DIRECT INQUIRIES TO 
SERVICE REP: (800) 395-7363 
FAX: (888) 965-8142 



3Phase Elevator Corp. 
D/B/A Halley Elevator INVOICE 
60 Shawmut Road, Suite 1 
Canton, MA 02021 
508.350.9900 

Bill To 

City ofNewburyport 
Mike Bartlett 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Description 

Monthly Contract Billing- Current Period Library and City Hall 

VENDOR #~-:B.')[) Po fl. 

ACO # : _0/4 ~10~- s64oa-
AMOUNT: $ q~ · w 
SIGNATURE: -----·------·- -
DATE: ·------- OPS 

t-· 

Ship To 

94 State Street 
Newburyport, MA 0 1950 

P.O. No. 

Qty 

0{ tol {j(l)J.- 'Sa<., ~J )
.qf Cf() ?D 

Terms 

Net30 

Rate 

Date Invoice# 

6/1/2022 114856 

Project 

Amount 

185.00 185.00 

Subtotal $185.00 
Please make checks payable to 3Phase Elevator Corp. 1------------1 

Please send ACHor EFT payments to: 
Santander Bank 

Routing Number: 011075150 
Account Number: 70404951942 

Please include the invoice number 

Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00 

Total $185.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $185.00 



3Phase Elevator Corp. 
D/B/A Halley Elevator 
60 Shawmut Road, Suite 1 
Canton, MA 02021 
508.350.9900 

Bill To 

City ofNewburyport 
Mike Bartlett 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Description 

Monthly Contract Billing • Current Period Senior Center 

t• ( r--:: \ td 
VEN DOR IJ: •. !Jl_;t;;:;;::JJ.5L PO II : ... -~ • _ 

ACCTU:OI4JJOO'd- 'S:>l/0~ 
AMOUNT: $ _ _ o__,y,__,C)~_CO _ __ _ 

SIGNATURE: ----------------

DATE: ··------- OPS 

INVOICE 
Date Invoice# 

---
6/1/2022 114857 

Ship To 

·~ et '7,:,,-ot{ !Cjh S+. 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

P.O. No. Terms Project 

Net 30 

Qty Rate Amount 

90.00 90.00 

Subtotal 

Sates Tax (0.0%) $0.00 

Total $90.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $90.00 



3Phase Elevator Corp. 
D/B/A Halley Elevator 
60 Shawmut Road, Suite 1 
Canton, MA 02021 
508.350.9900 

Bill To 

City ofNewburyport 
Mike Bartlett 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MAOI950 

INVOICE 
Date Invoice# 

5/1/2022 114214 

Ship To 

94 State St:t eet 3· ?>l 1-1-i~'n S-r, 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

P.O. No. Terms 

Net30 

Project 

---·------------------------------~~----------~----------+-----------4 
Description Qty Rate Amount 

Monthly Contract Billing - Current Period Senior Center 90.00 90.00 

VENDOR II;, [~~~~ PO#:---- ---

J;.CCT U: .dL':f:.~~c$ -~:)7JdQd--
A;VOUI\lT: $ __ 9.t....:xa:.._· _______ _ 

SIGNATURE: ---- - ----------
Pi\ft: .... . ··---------

DPS 

Subtotal $90.00 
Please make checks payable to 3Phase Elevator Corp. 1------------1 

Please send ACHor EFT payments to: 
Santander Bank 

Routing Number: 011075150 
Account Number: 70404951942 

Please include the invoice number 

Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00 

Total $90.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $90.00 



3Phase Elevator Corp. 
D/B/A Halley Elevator 
60 Shawmut Road, Suite 1 
Canton, MA 02021 
508.350.9900 

Bill To Ship To 

INVOICE 
Date Invoice# 

511/2022 114213 

City ofNewburyport 
Mike Bartlett 

94 State Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

--------·---··-----J 

Description 

Monthly Contract Billing- Current Period Library and City Hall 

VENDbR II: J.0..E:.~- PO It: - -·-----······-

P.O. No. 

Qty 

ACCTII: Ot~lJ-iCXJ d. -S;).l!Qd: O/~leit>d~Sa'kJJ-
AMouNr: s 9(~ -~ q.7 Ofa.-s·o 

SIGNA1URE: · ·-· ··----------
DATE: OPS 

Terms Project 

Net 30 

Rate Amount 

185.00 185.00 

Subtotal $185.00 
Please make checks payable to 3Phase Elevator Corp. 1-------------1 

Please send ACHor EFT payments to: 
Santander Bank 

Routing Number: 011075150 
Account Number: 70404951942 

Please include the invoice number 

Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00 

Total $185.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $185.00 



3Phase Elevator Corp. 
DIBI A Halley Elevator INVOICE 
60 Shawmut Road, Suite 1 
Canton, MA 02021 
508.350.9900 

Bill To 

City ofNewburyport 
Mike Bartlett 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Description 

Performed annual safety test in accordance with Mass Code 
524CMR in presence of state inspector for unit(s) 206-P-36 

V.NOOU~V_ PO''-c; ?---
ACCT +1:021::1 d \ ()CQ- '- J_ Lf() . cu 
AMOUNT: $ (o ,) 0 -
SiGNATURE: _ .. .. - ... --.- ------
DAT E: -····· --------

DPS 

Ship To 

City Hall - 94 State St 
Library - 60 Pleasant St 
Newburyport, MA 

P.O. No. 

Qty 

Terms 

Net IS 

Rate 

Subtotal 

Date 

4/14/2022 

620.00 

Please make checks payable to 3Phase Elevator Corp. 
Please send ACH or EFT payments to: 

Santander Bank 
Routing Number: 011075150 

Account Number: 70404951942 
Please include the invoice number 

Sales Tax (0.0%) 

Total 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Due 

Invoice # 

114333 

Project 

Amount 

620.00 

$620.00 

$0.00 

$620.00 

$0.00 

$620.00 



3Phase Elevator Corp. 
D/B/A Halley Elevator 
60 Shawmut Road, Suite 1 
Canton, MA 02021 
508.350.9900 

Bill To 

City ofNewburyport 
Mike Bartlett 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Ship To 

94 State Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

P.O. No. Terms 

Net30 

INVOICE 
Date Invoice # 

4/112022 113 187 

Project 

r--------------------------------·~-----------~---------4----------~ 
Description Qty Rate Amount 

Monthly Contract Billing- Current Period Library and City Hall 185.00 185.00 

VENDOR II: N @rV PO It:-~~-~·$·------
ACLT #: o lya.:J cJO d.-sa~o~ 
AMOUNT: $ 9J , '50 
SIGNATURE: -·--- ------ -·--·-·- -· 

DATE: ·------- -
OPS 

Subtotal 

Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00 

Total $185.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $185.00 



3Phase Elevator Corp. 
D/B/A Halley Elevator 
60 Shawmut Road, Suite 1 
Canton, MA 02021 
508.350.9900 

Bill To 

City of Newburyport 
Mike Bartlett 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Description 

Monthly Contract Billing - Current Period Senior Center 

VENDOR It: _NB\I:i_,~ PO II· - ·" ··-···· ·-- -·-···------· 

ACCT#: Oi4 cilcx>a -sJLJIS .. 
e W 

AMOUNT: $ C!() · 

SIGNATURE:------------

DATE: ______ _ DPS 

INVOICE 
Date Invoice # 

--------+----------

Ship To 

' -;:;1 f-1-J.-;V) 
Newburyport, MA 01950 ~ 

P.O. No. Terms 

Net30 

Qty Rate 

4/ 1/2022 11 3188 

Project 

Amount 

90.00 90.00 

Subtotal $90.00 
Please make checks payable to 3Phase Elevator Corp. t-------------i 

Please send ACHor EFT payments to: 
Santander Bank 

Routing Number: 011075150 
Account Number: 70404951942 

Please include the invoice number 

Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00 

Total $90.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $90.00 



7ir::t>: !S:::n Da t o': II Ol 2022 i'ag~ : 

sanEL.~. 
Auto Potts • HD Trudr • Point & Body 

I ~ ' • 

I'> 'AFil !>I 

:".;F'I[11Ji'YN.II<''. :·:A 01?'•0 

Part Number 

.-. S <!nt?l N/,PA - Sd1 :sbo.~y. :-111 

.~8 SridqP Rd Rt~ 

NAPA RF.F W:R 
SA!.! SNU;{'f. ~:.,; 0:9:.2 
(9 / 8 ) 4 62-1: 29 

Line 

Ant ici p<~ : t>d TiMP: 

Description 
~OBll. l '>11)0 SOT 
!.Y!I:U\•120 

,\•tt>r.tlon: :t~.v F'RO~l 51122 
1'ilX EXt'tnp~~or.: 01,6001403 

1'0• : , 6 /&6 
':'Prrr.:;: 2 10 t;~·t 1.4 

Quantity 
2.00 
I .00 

Price 
85.52 
!2.40 

'lAP TO ')(> A ('PFO~ '7 ,\.'\10 R ';:BILl ':H'T'li t'1.'RREt\~r O!.TE 
'fHATS l'niY Tile PRICI NG IS OVF:RRIOD0.:.'-1 

!.-Mp1oye.-: 20 , Mit:"l!E!.E 

Sa 1 f>S Rep: 0 , Us•'<l 

Accounting Day: 3 

Net 
42.49 

9.29 

I 11 

Total 
84.98 

'},;?') 

S .Jb• Otd• 

1-;xpmpt 11•lniclpu l it y or 0.0000 
4(,). AI 

0.00 

C\.s:~lOMt~r ~ C]Ot.H J l •"' 

.O..L GO<lOS 0£ I\Jfltl~ UUST 0[ loCCOIM'IoHED BY !HIS ft~[ 

•.• r ' 10 '>011!'11 
Sa · r,•( i<)\' 7: 1t1 • ' : OOH: 

VENDOR lt . L1 s:s CJ PO ti JJL7w r.n 
ACCT# :~qQ202- --_5~YP3 
AMOUNT: $._~L--l~ta~¥~~ ~l - - -
SIGNATURE: ~ / 

DATE: { { /( /"" (7 OPS 

Total 
463. 81 

463.81 

?./2 

>-
...-i 
0"1 
CX) 

0"1 
0 
['-

ll'l 
a: CX) 

~ 0"1 
I.D 
ll'l 
0 
0 
0 
0 

>-
N 



Time: 15:21 Dill ••: II Ol 2027. Pilgc> : },, 
St~nE'l r.;;.p;. - Sill i sbr_.r,,, ".A 

1~ 8 3ridgP Rd P•P . sanEL'4, IAPA RF:F _ VFR. 

SALIS3t:PY, MA () . 9~7. 

197111 462-3129 Auto Ports • HO Truck • Pcalnt & Body 

.')7 t. : 
r;!li":' SF'::ERA· 'F 1.-JS:;, '1':'1 FA! ' 

t'>7 1•/ATER S'T 

!.F:·I!J '?Y"'C•l-! , '1J, 0 I 'l'>l' 

Part NUI!\bQr Line 
N01 

771":!Hl VAt. 

8Vl R' "' '" 
87.;!) !lt\T 

8:!23 H"~ "' 
AS : FFP 

371102 CllV 

L t.s,_orrf'r ~to•af"t' 1:'"~· 

h...rt'" i c i JltAt .:-d Time: 

Des cription 
NAP>\ '> C:AL . ~\·140 
PREM BLUF 1 ~\·140 l 
31·10 \·frY BA7 
Co r•~ [){>pos i l 

C'ore U<>posi 
I'ENE'rRANT C'l t I. 

At,en· .on: !NV f'RO~l 51122 
Tax Ext!:rpt tor;: 046001403 

PO• : 16766 
T~tmS: 2\ 10 NPt )4 

Quantity Price 
2.00 • 14.06 

GA!.. 6.00 ~I. 20 
:.00 Al. gc; 
l. 00 9.00 

-I. 00 9.00 
1. 00 20.711 

1\bov•\ : · L~:r on Suit• 
FUFL SY:."TEM CLEANER 2.00 38. 46 

.. ll ~ n(l~R.'<£0 INS 1 II£ .ACCOUPAI•ED D> 1HS INVOICE 

!"':'ORF HOURS 
·~ -v 'lO - c;oop:~ 

s.,. H d,,y 7: lCI • I : UUI Y. 

EIT\ploy~<>: :!0 , t1;CHEL!:: 

~ales R~p: 0 , 'lS~'<l 

,;ccount ing Oily: 3 

(l) 

Net Total 
64.99 ,,.!9.98 
25.49 1'>2.94 

5!.29 ~1.29 

9.0000 9.00 0 
9.00 9.00 CD 

9.3500 9.h 

12.99 25.98 

CONTINUED 

>-

>-

"' co 

r-1 
0\ 
co 
0\ 
0 
r-
IJ"l 

0: co g 0\ 
\.0 
IJ"l 
0 
0 
0 
0 
N 

"' -o -r- = .r> 

-== 



  ORDR00391_11_14_2022 
  Amended in Committee 11_17_2022

  
 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

      IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

   ORDERED: 
 

 

November 14, 2022 

 

THAT, the City of Newburyport adopts a residential factor of 0.9880 for fiscal year 2023. 

 

             ________________________________________ 
Councillor Sharif I. Zeid 

 
 
In City Council November 14, 2022: 
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance and COTW by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Zeid. 
So voted. 



  ORDR00392_11_14_2022 
Amended in Committee 11_17_2022 

  

 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

    IN CITY COUNCIL 
 
  
 
 
  ORDERED:           

 

November 14, 2022 

 

THAT, the City of Newburyport adopts a tax rate of $10.64 per thousand for the residential and open 

space (R&O) classes and $11.85 per thousand for the commercial, industrial and personal property (CIP) 

classes for fiscal year 2023. 

 

             ________________________________________ 
Councillor Sharif I. Zeid 

 
 
 
In City Council November 14, 2022: 
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance and COTW by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Zeid. 
So voted. 
 



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

SEAN R. REARDON, MAYOR 
 

To:   President and Members of the City Council 

From:   Mayor Sean R. Reardon 

Date:   November 9, 2022 

Subject:  FY2023 Tax Rate 

Establishing the property tax rate is the final step in the annual budget process as it provides funding for 
the expenditures that were authorized by the Mayor and City Council back in June. The annual budget, 
and subsequent year forecasting, assumes taxation up to the levy limit provided under the state’s 
Proposition 2½. While the fiscal year 2023 budget submission was built on the full 2.5% increase to the 
prior year levy limit, the City ended with $209,2721 in available revenue that will not need to be raised 
through taxation; this was generated by City Council budget reductions, as well as higher than estimated 
state aid and new growth.  
 
Recommendations 
 
To fund the FY’23 adopted budget, $66,412,9982 must be raised through the tax rate setting process. In 
order to fund that amount, we recommend: 
 

1. That the City Council vote to authorize the use of $401,028 in free cash to reduce the FY’23 tax 
rate. 

 
2. That the City Council votes to adopt a residential factor of 0.9880. 

 
3. That the City Council votes to adopt a tax rate of $10.66 for the residential and open space 

classes and $11.87 for the commercial, industrial and personal property classes. 
 
Why use free cash? 
 
Utilizing $401,028 in free cash reduces the amount to be raised through taxes from $66,412,998 to 
$66,011,970. While free cash cannot always be relied on to fund the tax rate, there are certain instances 
where it is warranted; in this year, using free cash would be appropriate.  
 
Firstly, the City experienced a historic free cash certification for FY’23 predominately driven by one-time 
revenue sources. It is important that a portion of that is used to defray tax increases. Secondly, free cash 
is needed to help close some of the $639,637 gap (i.e. excess levy capacity) that existed between the 
FY’22 tax levy and the FY’22 levy limit.  
 

 
1 Budget reductions of $157,200 plus $124,590 in state aid plus $198,882 in higher than estimated new growth less 
approved supplemental budget of $271,400 
2 FY’23 levy limit of $66,622,270 less $209,272 in available revenue 



 

 Page 2 of 4 

While free cash helps to mitigate increases for the current fiscal year, a consequence is that building the 
annual budget (and subsequent year forecasting) on the full levy limit makes for an even greater 
increase in the following year. For example, what would normally be a 3.0 to 3.5% increase becomes a 
4.0 to 4.5% increase as you work to make up the difference that was left untaxed the prior year. Thus, 
while I support using a moderate amount of free cash, I would not support any larger allocations to set 
the tax rate as it potentially sets us up for failure later on. 
 
Why the split tax rate? 
 
In Massachusetts, properties are grouped into two main categories: 1) residential and open space (“RO”) 
and 2) commercial, industrial and personal property (“CIP”). Typically in Newburyport, the levy is always 
charged proportionally based on the assessed value of all property, regardless of property class. For 
example, if the RO classes are 89% of the entire assessed value of the city, then the CIP classes are 11% 
of the entire assessed value of the city. With a single tax rate, the RO classes would pay 89% of the total 
tax levy and the CIP classes pay 11% of the total tax levy. In this case, we divide the levy to be raised by 
the valuation of all properties to get the resulting tax rate. For FY’23, the levy to be raised is $66,011,970 
and the total city-wide valuation is $6,115,755,868, resulting in tax rate of $10.793. 
 
When the annual change in property values generally aligns, or correlates, across all classes of property, 
it results in most taxpayers experiencing a similar change in tax bill from year-to-year (in percentage 
terms). For example, last year, as shown in the chart below, RO classes of property (blue line) increased 
in assessed value by 9.8% while CIP classes of property (orange line) increased by 8.2%; a difference of 
1.6%. Slightly more of the tax burden shifted to residential taxpayers, but only by 1.6%; over the past 15 
years, the average variance has been +/- 2.8%. 
 

 
FY’23, however, is not a typical year as the housing market has caused residential assessed values to 
increase by 17.4% compared to an increase of 2.5% for the CIP classes; a difference of 14.9%. The last 
time the City experienced an increase in values this large was following the housing bubble in the early 

 
3 Note that the maximum rate allowed under Proposition 2½ is $10.89, but is reduced due to available revenue 
and use of free cash. 

-5.0%

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

%
 C

h
an

ge
 f

ro
m

 P
ri

o
r 

Y
e

ar

Fiscal Year

Residential-to-CIP Change in Assessed Value (15-yr)

Difference RO Change CIP Change



 

 Page 3 of 4 

2000’s, which resulted in a 46.7% increase in home assessed values for FY’05 (CIP increased by 23.9% 
that year). When this happens, it causes a significant shift in taxation from businesses to homeowners.  
 
If taxes were divided proportionally among the much higher residential tax base and the now lower 
commercial/industrial tax base, for FY’23, the average single family home4 experiences a $530 increase 
(+6.3%) to their tax bill, while the average business5 gets a tax cut of -$1,330 (-8.4%). To address this 
deviation, state law allows cities and towns to perform a so-called “CIP shift” up to a maximum of 50% 
of the assessed value of the CIP classes. In this instance, it allows the city to prevent the RO classes of 
property from seeing a disproportionately large tax increase while CIP classes of property see their taxes 
go down. The attached analysis shows the resulting tax rate at varying shifts in 5% increments up to 
50%. For FY’23, we recommend adopting a shift of 0.1 or 10%, which translates to a “residential factor” 
of 0.9880 to be voted on by the City Council (see calculation below). 
 

 
 
At a residential factor of 0.9880, the resulting tax rate is $10.66 for the RO classes and $11.87 for the CIP 
classes. Commercial establishments see a slight increase in taxes by $129 per year (0.8%). Homeowners 
still experience a greater increase, however reduced from $530 per year (6.3%) to $422 per year (5.0%) 
due to the CIP shift. 
 
For context, the last time that the City adopted a CIP shift was in 1986. Additionally, the Division of Local 
Services provides a helpful synopsis on this topic and comparative data in its August 19, 2021 edition of 
City & Town. Other municipalities that perform a CIP shift in Essex County, include: Andover, Beverly, 
Danvers, Gloucester, Haverhill, Lawrence, Lynn, Lynnfield, Methuen, North Andover, Peabody, Salem, 
Saugus and Swampscott. It is worth noting, however, that most of these entities shift every year, which 
is not the Administration’s intent or recommendation. It is our hope that once home prices stabilize, we 
can revert back to a single tax rate for all classes of property. Likely, this would happen over several 
fiscal years to avoid any significant fluctuations in taxes. 
 
 

 
4 Average single family value was $702,000 (FY’22) and is now $830,500 (FY’23) 
5 Average commercial value was $1,324,800 (FY’22) and is now $1,351,300 (FY’23) 

CIP Shift Calculation

With a single tax rate

• RO classes would pay 89.3%

• CIP classes would pay 10.7%

10% shift of the current CIP tax burden of 10.7%

10.7% X 10% = 1.1%

10.7% + 1.1% = 11.8%

"Residential Factor" = New RO levy share / original levy share

88.2% / 89.3% = 98.8%

Residential Factor (To Be Voted) = 0.9880

After the shift, CIP classes will pay 11.8% of the total tax levy and RO classes will 

pay 88.2% of the total tax levy

https://www.mass.gov/doc/splitting-the-differences-reviewing-tax-rate-shifts/download


 

 Page 4 of 4 

Conclusion  
 
Adopting a CIP shift is not a tool that the City often uses and, for good reason, because we support and 
rely on our business community. That said, it is not realistic or fair to have one group of taxpayers take 
on a huge tax burden while another group get a tax break. What we are proposing, I believe, is a fair 
compromise in that commercial and industrial properties see a modest increase to their tax bill rather 
than having their tax bill go down as a result of even larger increases on the residential side.  
 
I fully appreciate the toll that taxes take on all members of our community, many of whom are 
struggling and need all of the support they can get. I am also cognizant of the resources that the City 
needs to provide the public safety, services and education that we deserve and expect from our local 
government. It is for that reason that I support the use of free cash to help set the tax rate in a manner 
that balances the burden placed on taxpayers with the city’s fiscal stability going forward.  
 
Thank you for your review and consideration. 

 
 
 
 
 



City of Newburyport Fiscal Year 2023 Tax Levy

Residential-to-CIP Shift Analysis

Proposition 2 ½ Levy Limit Calculation

FY'23 Levy Limit FY'23 Recommended

Prior Year Levy Limit $61,029,959 $61,029,959

2 ½ % Increase $1,525,749 $915,449 1.50% Increase

New Growth $898,882 $898,882

FY'23 Levy $63,454,590 $62,844,290

Excluded Debt $3,167,680 $3,167,680

Total Tax Levy $66,622,270 $66,011,970

Decrease from Max. Levy Limit $610,300

Offset by Available Revenue:

Budget Reductions $157,200

Additional State Aid $124,590

Supplemental Budget -$271,400

New Growth Over Estimate $198,882

Free Cash $401,028

Total Available Revenue $610,300

Assessed % of Total 

Class Value Valuation

Residential 1 5,459,918,769 89.2763%

Open Space 2 274,300 0.0045%

Total Classes 1,2 (R&O) 5,460,193,069 89.2808%

Commercial 3,7,8 363,260,831 5.9398%

Industrial 4 223,592,200 3.6560%

Personal 5 68,709,768 1.1235%

Total Class 3,4,5,7,8 (CIP) 655,562,799 10.7192%

Total All Classes 6,115,755,868 100.0000%

Max. Tax Rate ($66,622,270 / 6,115,755,868 X 1000) $10.89

Recommended Tax Rate Before CIP Shift $10.79

Maximum Share of Levy for CIP (CIP Shift = 1.5) 16.0788%

Minimum Share of Levy for R&O (CIP Shift = 1.5) 83.9212%

Minimum Residential Factor (MRF) 93.9969%



Shift Analysis - At Recommended Tax Rate of $10.79 Per Thousand

Shift Res. Factor R & O Rate C,I & P Rate

0.00 1.0000 10.79 10.79

0.05 0.9940 10.73 11.33

0.10 0.9880 10.66 11.87

0.15 0.9820 10.60 12.41

0.20 0.9760 10.53 12.95

0.25 0.9700 10.47 13.49

0.30 0.9640 10.40 14.03

0.35 0.9580 10.34 14.57

0.40 0.9520 10.28 15.11

0.45 0.9460 10.21 15.65

0.50 0.9400 10.15 16.19

FY2023 Annual Tax Bill

Avg. Single Family   Avg. Commercial*     Avg. Industrial.*

Shift 830,500 1,351,300 2,303,300

0.00 $8,961 $14,581 $24,853

0.05 $8,911 $15,310 $26,096

0.10 $8,853 $16,040 $27,340

0.15 $8,803 $16,770 $28,584

0.20 $8,745 $17,499 $29,828

0.25 $8,695 $18,229 $31,072

0.30 $8,637 $18,959 $32,315

0.35 $8,587 $19,688 $33,559

0.40 $8,538 $20,418 $34,803

0.45 $8,479 $21,148 $36,047

0.50 $8,430 $21,878 $37,290

*Excludes Condos and Vacant Land



$ Change in Tax Bill from FY2022:

Avg. Single Family   Avg. Commercial*     Avg. Industrial.*

FY2022 Value 702,000 1,324,800 2,217,400

FY2022 Tax Bill 8,431 15,911 26,631

0.00 $530 ($1,330) ($1,778)

0.05 $480 ($601) ($535)

0.10 $422 $129 $709

0.15 $372 $859 $1,953

0.20 $314 $1,588 $3,197

0.25 $264 $2,318 $4,441

0.30 $206 $3,048 $5,684

0.35 $156 $3,778 $6,928

0.40 $107 $4,507 $8,172

0.45 $48 $5,237 $9,416

0.50 ($1) $5,967 $10,659

% Change in Tax Bill from FY2022:

Avg. Single Family   Avg. Commercial*     Avg. Industrial.*

0.00 6.3% -8.4% -6.7%

0.05 5.7% -3.8% -2.0%

0.10 5.0% 0.8% 2.7%

0.15 4.4% 5.4% 7.3%

0.20 3.7% 10.0% 12.0%

0.25 3.1% 14.6% 16.7%

0.30 2.4% 19.2% 21.3%

0.35 1.9% 23.7% 26.0%

0.40 1.3% 28.3% 30.7%

0.45 0.6% 32.9% 35.4%

0.50 0.0% 37.5% 40.0%

*Excludes Condos and Vacant Land



Tranfer 139 - Amended 

 

Amended: Any unutilized funds at the conclusion of the project shall 

be returned to the General Fund – Free cash. 

 



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
OFFICE OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 

60 PLEASANT STREET • P.O. BOX 550 
NEWBURYPORT, MA  01950 

(978) 465-4400

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Honorable Members of the Newburyport City Council 

FROM: Andrew R. Port, Director of Planning & Development 

CC: Sean R. Reardon, Mayor 
Heather L. Shand, City Council President/Chair, Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park Expansion 
Ethan Manning, Director of Finance 
Jamie Tuccolo, Acting Director, Department of Public Services 
Jon-Eric White, City Engineer 

RE: Market Square Drainage Culvert & Market Landing Park Expansion Project 

DATE: October 24, 2022 

As you know, this Department has been overseeing design, funding and other aspects of the long-awaited Market 
Landing Park Expansion project.  Plans and funding sources are now in place for the construction of Phase I park 
improvements beginning in Spring 2023, with contractor bidding to be done over the winter season during the next 
few months. 

As many of you also know, Market Square has flooded on more than one occasion over the years. City Engineer 
Jon-Eric White, and our consultants at Sasaki and VHB have studied the subject drainage catchment area, along 
with existing infrastructure, and recommend the installation of a large 60” diameter  HDPE pipe  running  from  
Market Square to  an existing  stormwater outlet  in the central waterfront bulkhead wall. This will allow 
flood waters to leave Market Square and discharge to the Merrimack River much faster than is the case with 
the current undersized infrastructure. This project also includes removal of the old granite block culvert 
sections as well as additional contaminated soils associated with the new pipe diameter as  it traverses the 
“NRA East”  parking  lot.  Please note that every effort is being made to dispose of soils on site within the existing 
Activity and Use Limitation (AUL) area (for example within the abandoned culvert trench) in consultation with 
our designated Licensed Site Professional (LSP). 

While this distinct drainage infrastructure project is not necessary  for the completion  of Market  Landing Park  
Expansion, it is important that any such work be completed prior to the at-grade park improvements, in this case 
the new “Ferry Wharf Way” brick pedestrian walkway connection to Market Square at locus. Additionally, we 
anticipate greater efficiency, potential cost savings and reduced construction timeframes (e.g. impacts to 
pedestrians and abutting businesses)  if the  new culvert is  installed  by the same  construction team  selected to 
complete the larger Market Landing Park Expansion project. 

Page 1 of 2 



Page 2 of 2 

The attached Free Cash transfer request is for the purpose of funding this timely infrastructure upgrade so that it 
can be bid and constructed on a timeframe consistent with that required for the Market Landing Park Expansion 
project. We respectfully request your approval of the requisite funding so that the Office of Planning & 
Development and Department of Public Services can move forward with coordinated bidding and construction 
oversight. We will make ourselves available for Committee review of this transfer, and the scope of work requried. 

Thank you in advance for your consideration. 



July 15, 2022

Item Quantity Unit Unit Cost Subtotal Total
A. Site Preparation & Demolition

Sawcutting Asphalt Pavement 707 LF 10.00$         7,070.00$             
Drainage Structure Removed 3 EA 750.00$     2,250.00$          
Drainage Structure Abandoned 3 EA 800.00$     2,400.00$          
Controlled Density Fill for Pipe Abandonment 47 CY 185.00$     8,695.00$          

20,415.00$            
B. Earthwork

Gravel Borrow for Backfillling Structures and Pipes 403 CY 55.00$        22,165.00$        
Ordinary Borrow 435 CY 30.00$        13,050.00$        

35,215.00$            
C. Utilities & Infrastructure

60" HDPE Pipe 420 LF 320.00$     134,400.00$      
Drainage Structure (less than 8ft deep) 2 EA 5,800.00$  11,600.00$        
Drainage Structure (9 to 14ft deep) 2 EA 8,000.00$  16,000.00$        
Frame and Cover 3 EA 800.00$     2,400.00$          
Frame and Grate (MassDOT Cascade Type) 1 EA 950.00$     950.00$             

165,350.00$           
D. Hardscape and Surface Finishings

Surface Restoration 2000 SF 20.00$        40,000.00$        
Restoration of ADA Ramp 6 SY 100.00$     600.00$             
Temporary Asphalt Patching 46.55 TON 210.00$       9,775.50$             
Concrete Sidewalk Repair 81 SY 75.00$         6,075.00$             

56,451.00$            
277,431$             
112,705$             
100,000$             

20,000$               
510,136$             

40,811$               
10,203$               
25,507$               
38,260$               
20,405$               
10,203$               

145,389$             

655,525$             

Construction Administration (2%)
Markup Total

TOTAL Mark-Up Costs + BASE BID 

General Conditions/Gen Req's (8%)
Insurance + Bond (2%)

Design + Pricing Contingency (5%)
Construction Contingency (7.5%)

Escalation Contingency (4%)

Subtotal
Allowance for Regulated Soil Disposal

Allowance for Dewatering Treatment
Allowance for Utilities

Base Bid Total

Engineer's Opinion of Probable Construction Cost
Project Number: 08314.00

Drainage Infrastructure Upgrades
City of Newburyport

Newburyport, Massachusetts



1804 LOW WATER MARK

FE
RR

Y W
AY

 M
AY

 B
E M

OV
ED

 - 
SE

E L
AN

D
CO

UR
T C

AS
E 3

95
39

 ST
IPU

LA
TIO

N,
 B

K
66

95
/4

29
-4

30

LEASE 2001-2100
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
TO NEWBURYPORT MARITIME

SOCIETY
L.C. 415393

CU
ST

O
M

 H
O

US
E 

W
AY

Z

Z

Z

Z

Z

Z

Z

Z

MERRIMACK RIVER

LSA

BRICK

VG
C

VG
C

VGC

VG
C

VGC

BE
NC

HE
S

LSA

BRICK WALKVG
C

VG
C

VGC

VGC

VGC

BE
NC

H GRAN. BLOCK RET. WALL

VGC

GRAN. BLOCK RET. WALL

EOP

EOP

VGC

GRAN. BLOCK RET. WALL

HH

GRAN. BLOCK RET. WALLHH

GRASS
HH

VGC

VGC

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

VGC

MON.
WELL

VGC

MON.
WELL

BRICK W
ALK

VGC

EOP VGC

HH
HH

VAULT

ADA

VGC
VGC

VGC

VGC

EOP

VGC
HH

COBBLESTONE ISLAND

VGC

BRICK W
ALK

BRICK WALK

VGC

VGC

VG
C

VG
C

VGC

VG
C

VG
C

AD
A

CO
NC

.

BE
NC

HE
S

BE
NC

H

VG
C

VG
C

MON.
WELL

EOP

VGC

VGC

VGC

EOP

EOP

VG
C

VG
C

HH

HH

HH
LSA

BR
IC

K  
W

AL
K

12" TREE

36" TREE

30" TREE

12" TREE

12" TREE

12" TREE

12" TREE

12" TREE

10" TREE
10" TREE

8" TREE

12" TREE

12" TREE

12" TREE

12" TREE

12" TREE

12" TREE

6" TREE

8" TREE

8" TREE

8" TREE12" TREE

12" TREE

12"PINE
12"PINE

12"PINE

18" TREE

30" TREE
30" TREE

20"PINE

8"PINE

8"PINE

12"PINE
15"PINE

15"PINE

12" TREE

10" TREE

15" TREE

12" TREE

12" TREE

20" TREE

10" TREE

15"PINE

12"PINE

6" TREE

12"PINE

12"PINE

12" PINE12" PINE

10
" T

RE
E

10" TREE

20" TREE

6" TREE

6" TREE4" TREE

12" TREE

24" TREE

24" TREE

24" TREE

VG
C

14

13

13

13

13

12

12

12

11

11

11

11

12

12

12

13

13

13

14

14

14

10

11

11 11
11

11

14

11

11

12

12

11

11

1111

11

11

11

11

12
12

10

10

10

10
10

10

1110

10

10

10

1010

10

9

9

9

9
9

9

9

11

8

11
9

9

11
11

11

11

11

9 10

11

11

11

11

11 11
11 11

10

11

11

12

10

10
11

FERRY W
HARF W

AY

FE
RR

Y 
W

HA
RF

 W
AY

WOOD WALKWAY

WOOD WALKWAY

WOOD WALKWAY

WOOD WALKWAY

MON.
WELL

BENCH

GRASS

GRASS

GRASS

W
OO

D 
W

AL
KW

AY

GRASS

GRASS+LSA

GRASS+LSA

GRASS+LSA

10" TREE

BIT BIKE PATH

VGC

VGC

BR
IC

K W
AL

K

BR
IC

K W
AL

K

BR
IC

K W
AL

K

BR
IC

K W
AL

K

BR
IC

K W
AL

K

GRASS

GRASS

GRASS

GRASS

GRASS

GRASS

GRASS

GRASS

GRASS

BOL

BOL

FIRE CONN.
GRAN. BLOCK

GRASS

GRASS

GRASS

BOLLARDS

BOLLARDS

GRAN.
POST

VGC(FLUSH)

BIT.

COBBLESTONE

GRASS+LSA

GRASS

GRASS

GRASS+LSA

GRASS

GRAN.
POST

VGC(FLUSH)

BIT.

GRAN. BLOCK

4" TREE

GRAN.
POSTVG

C(
FL

US
H)

BIT.

GRASS+LSA

GRASS+LSA

LSA

BOL
BOLHH

BIT. DRIVE

BIT. DRIVE

COBBLESTONE COBBLESTONE ISLAND
COBBLESTONE

BOULDERBOLLARDS
GRASS

GRASS

GRASS

BOL

GRASS

BOLLARDS

PE
A 

ST
ON

E
PE

A 
ST

ON
E

PE
A 

ST
ON

E
PE

A 
ST

ON
E

PEA STONE

BR
IC

K W
AL

K
BR

IC
K W

AL
K

CONC. W
ALK

CONC. W
ALK

BRICK WALK

BRICK WALK

COBBLESTONE

COBBLESTONE

GRASS

LSA

PATH

LS
A VG

C

GRASS

BIT. DRIVE

GRAN. BLOCK

VG
C 

(FL
US

H)

BR
IC

K  
W

AL
K

BR
IC

K  
W

AL
K

BE
NC

HE
S

BRICK WALK

GRASS

DO
OR

DO
OR

ZONE X (UNSHADED)

ZONE AE (ELEV.=12')

ZONE AE (ELEV=13')

ZONE AE (ELEV.=12')(LSCSF)

CHAPTE
R 9

1 LI
NE (M

ASSG
IS)

GRAN. BLOCK

GRAN. BLOCK

GRAN. BLOCKS

BOULDER

CHAPTER 91 LINE (MASSGIS)

REC

EAST LOT
AREA = 137,221 SQ. FT.

(3.150 ACRES)

F.F.E.=13.50'

F.F
.E.

=1
0.0

4'

F.F
.E.

=1
8.3

3'

F.F
.E.

=1
3.5

0'

F.F
.E.

=1
3.5

4'

F.F.E.=13.47'

F.F.E.=13.29'

F.F.E.=12.23'

F.F
.E.

=1
2.1

4'

F.F
.E.

=1
2.2

0'

F.F
.E.

=1
2.1

7'

F.F
.E.

=1
1.8

9'

F.F
.E.

=1
1.8

2'

F.F
.E.

=1
1.7

6'

F.F.E.=11.88'

F.F.E.=12.22'

F.F
.E.

=1
1.7

0'F.F
.E.

=1
1.5

6' F.F.E.=11.94'

F.F
.E.

=1
1.5

8'
F.F

.E.
=1

1.7
0'

F.F.E.=11.70'

F.F.E.=11.73'

F.F
.E.

=1
2.6

5'

F.F
.E.

=1
2.7

1'
F.F

.E.
=1

2.6
3'

F.F
.E.

=1
3.0

6'

F.F
.E.

=1
3.1

0'
F.F

.E.
=1

3.1
2'

F.F
.E.

=1
3.1

0'

F.F
.E.

=1
3.3

3'
F.F

.E.
=1

3.2
6'

F.F.E.=13.91'

VGC

VGC

DYL

DYL

WCRVGC

BRICK WALK

DYL

VGC

BRICK WALK

ONLY

SWL

ONLY

ONLYVGC

STOP LINE STOP

BRICK W
ALK

20"TREE

18"TREE

22"TREE

HH

BRICK WALK

8"TREE

STONE

BRICK W
ALK

STONEHH
POST

CONC.

DS

DS

DS

PAVERS

DS

DS

VGC

VGC

HEDGE
BRICK

LSA

BRICK

OVERHANG

OVERHANG

LSA

VG
C

VG
C

BRICK

FIRECONN.

VG
C

DS

BRICK WALK

DECK

BR
IC

K W
AL

K

VG
C

VG
C

VG
C DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

DS

BUOY

BUOY

BIT. WALKHH

VG
C 

FL
US

H

VG
C 

FL
US

H

VG
C 

FL
US

H

GRASS

1"TREE8"TREE

FLAG
POLE

GRASS

W
OO

D 
GU

AR
D 

RA
IL

LSA

LSA

LSA

18"TREE

6"TREE

GRASS

GRASS

W
OO

D 
GU

AR
D 

RA
IL

CONC.

VGC FLUSH

VGC FLUSH

WOOD WALKWAY

STONE WALL

ST
ON

E

BENCH
BENCH

BENCH

BENCH
BENCH

BENCH
BENCH

BENCH
BENCH

BENCH
BENCH

BENCH
BENCH

BENCH
BENCH

BENCH

BENCH
BENCH

BENCH
BENCH

BENCH

BENCH
BENCH

BE
NC

H
BE

NC
H

BE
NC

H
BE

NC
H

BE
NC

H
BE

NC
H

VGC

BRICK

5"TREE

16"TREE

VG
C

VG
C

VG
C

VG
C

VGC

LSA

LSA

BE
NC

H
BE

NC
HGRASS

11

12

14

14

14

1413

12

11
11

13

12

11

11

13

11

11

10

10

10

11

(P1)
(P2)

(P3
)

(P4
)

(P5)

(P9)

(P10)

(P11)

(P12)

(P
13

)
(P1

4)
(P15)

(P16)

(P
17

)

(P20)

(P21)

(P22)

(P23)

(P2
4)

(P25)

(P2
6)

(P2
7)

(P
28

)
(P

29
)

(P30)

(P31)

(P32)

(P33)

(P34)

(P3
5)

(P3
6)

(P37)

(P
38

)

(P40)

(P4
1)

(P66)

(P6
7)

(P78)

(P79)
(P80)

(P8
1)

(P8
2)

(P83)

(P84)

(P8
6)

(P87)

(P88)

(P8
9)

(P1
09

)

(P1
10

)

(P111)

(P1
12

)

(P113)

(P114)

(P6)

(P7
)

(P8
)

(P94)

(P95)

(P
96

)
(P

97
)(P98)

CAPPED IRON ROD SET
PK NAIL SET

BUILDING CORNER
IS CORNER OF
PROPERTY WATER STREET

(PUBLIC - VARIABLE WIDTH)
3 STORY BRICK

3 STORY BRICK

3 STORY BRICK

3 STORY STONE

8"G

8"G

8"G

6"W
6"W

6"W

W
OO

D 
W

AL
KW

AY

20" TREE

RA
IL

RO
AD

 A
VE

N
UE

HE
DG

E

ZONE AE (ELEV=13')

ZONE AE (ELEV.=12')

CO
NC

. W
AL

K

CO
NC

. W
AL

K

LSA

BRICK

STEPS

THH

THH

ZONE AE (ELEV.=12')(LSCSF)

ZONE X (UNSHADED)

14" TREE

BIT
. D

RIV
EGRASS

PE
A 

ST
ON

E
PE

A 
ST

ON
E

LSA

STONE STEPS

BR
IC

K  
W

AL
K

WCR
WCR

W
IN

DO
W

 W
EL

L

VGC

VG
C

LSA

BRICK

LSA

LSA

LSA

LOT B
LCP 4588B

LOT E
LCP 4588C

N/F
NEWBURYPORT REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

N/F
NRA

N/F
35-51 WATER STREET REALTY TRUST

BOOK 23919 PAGE 170
ASSESSORS MAP 12 PARCEL 12

N/F
GUNNISON'S WHARF CONDOMINIUM

MASTER DEED
BOOK 8894 PAGE 456

ASSESSORS MAP 11 PARCEL 4/A-J
19-35 WATER STREET

N/F
FERRY WHARF CONDOMINIUM

MASTER DEED
BOOK 19533 PAGE 395

ASSESSORS MAP 11 PARCEL 26/B-H
5 WATER STREETN/F

11 MARKET SQUARE CONDOMINIUMS
MASTER DEED

BOOK 20022 PAGE 318
ASSESSORS MAP 11 PARCEL 15/A-J

11 MARKET SQUARE

N/F

J.P.M. REALTY NOMINEE TRUST

BOOK 31262 PAGE 146

LOT D
LCP 4588C

LOT C
LCP 4588B

PARCEL 3-C-1 AS SHOWN ON
PLAN BOOK 239 PLAN 62

N/F
NEWBURYPORT REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

PARCEL 3-C-2 AS SHOWN
ON PLAN BOOK 239 PLAN 62

N/F
NEWBURYPORT REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

PARCEL 3-C-2 AS SHOWN ON
PLAN BOOK 239 PLAN 62

N/F
NEWBURYPORT REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

FERRY WHARF WAY ADDITIONAL
PARCEL 'A' 993±SF

(SEE NRA VOTE 5/22/13)

N/F
NEWBURYPORT

REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

R=14.18'
RAISED

=7.9' 8"PVC  (P24)
=8.6' 8"PVC  (P25)
=8.2' 6"PVC  (P26)
=8.2' 6"PVC  (P27)

=2.2' 36"RCP  (P28)
=2.2' 30"PIPE  (P29)

R=13.57'
=9.2' 8"PVC  (P23)
=9.2' 8"PVC  (P24)

R=12.86'
=9.6' 8"PVC  (P18)
=11.1' 6"PVC  (P20)
=11.1' 6"PVC  (P21)
=9.7' 8"PVC  (P22)
=11.1' 6"PVC  (P33)
=9.5' 8"PVC  (P17)

R=12.86'
I=9.0' 8"PVC  (P17)

R=12.23'
WATER=3.8'
BOTTOM=1.4'
I=7.1' 8"PVC  (P16)

R=11.35'
I=5.0' 12"RCP  (P4)
I=5.0' 12"RCP  (P5)

R=11.23'
I=8.2' 8"PVC  (P15)
I=8.2' 8"PVC  (P16)

R=11.16'
=8.5' 8"PVC  (P15)

R=10.87'
I=5.7' 12"RCP  (P1)
I=5.5' 12"RCP  (P2)R=10.87'

I=7.1' 12"RCP  (P12)

R=10.82'
I=5.4' 12"RCP  (P1)

R=10.73'
I=5.3' 12"RCP  (P2)
I=5.3' 12"RCP  (P3)
I=5.1' 12"RCP  (P4)

R=10.53'
I=5.5' 12"RCP  (P3)

R=10.19'
I=4.1' 12"RCP  (P5)
I=4.7' 12"RCP  (P9)
I=4.1' 24"Concrete Box Culvert  (P13)
I=4.1' 24"Concrete Box Culvert  (P14)

R=10.06'
N.P.V. (P12)
I=5.5' 12"RCP  (P11)
I=7.4' 6"PVC  (P34)

R=9.97'
I=5.4' 12"RCP  (P10)
I=5.5' 12"RCP  (P11)

R=9.72'
I=5.0' 12"RCP  (P10)
I=5.0' 12"RCP  (P9)

R=8.83'
(NPV)

WATER=2.8'

R=7.96'
I=2.4' 12"RCP  (P30)
I=1.8' 18"RCP  (P31)

R=7.71'
I=3.2' 12"RCP  (P32)

R=7.64'
I=3.3' 12"RCP  (P30)

R=11.16'
I=6.8' 6"VC  (P6)
I=6.6' 6"VC  (P7)
I=6.6' 6"VC  (P8)

(NOT FOUND)

(NOT FOUND)

R=11.24'
(CNO)

R=13.22'
I=9.9' 12"RCP  (P79)
I=11.5' 12"RCP  (P80)

R=13.45'
I=10.2' 8"PVC  (P78)
I=10.4' 12"RCP  (P79)

R=11.04'
(NPV)
ICE=7.7'

R=9.76'
I=8.8' 4"PVC  (P81)
I=7.7' 4"PVC  (P83)
I=7.8' 4"PVC  (P84)
I=7.7' 4"PVC  (P82)

R=11.47'
I=7.2' 12"RCP  (P66)
I=7.7' 12"RCP  (P67)
I=6.6' 12"PIPE  (P40)

R=9.90'
I=2.8' 30"RCP  (P86)
I=3.4' 12"RCP  (P88)
I=3.1' 12"RCP  (P89)

R=9.81'
=-0.4' 30"RCP  (P109)
=-0.2' 30"RCP  (P110)

=5.2' 8"PVC  (P112)
=4.7' 8"PVC  (P113)
=5.2' 8"PVC  (P114)

R=9.77'
I=5.9' 4"PVC  (P82)
I=5.9' 12"RCP  (P89)

R=9.70'
I=3.5' 12"RCP  (P87)
I=4.6' 12"RCP  (P88)

R=9.39'
=6.3' 8"PVC  (P111)

R=12.28'
(NPV)

ICE=9.2'

R=13.08'
I=10.6' 4"PVC  (P96)
I=10.6' 4"PVC  (P97)
I=4.2' 30"PVC  (P94)
I=4.2' 30"PVC  (P95)

R=11.44'
(CNO)

0 20 40 ft

Market Landing Park
Drainage Sketch
Sasaki
3/17/22
1" = 20' N



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
FY 2023 

TRANSFER/ APPROPRIATION 

Department: Finance 
Pq 3• I A ·. l1 OC1 25 11 • v 

Submitted by: Ethan R. Manning, Finance Director Date Submitted: 11/1/2022 

Transfer From: 
Account Name: 
Account Number: 

Amount: 
Why Funds Are Available: 

General Fund - Free Cash Balance: ----------------------------------01-35910 Category: 
~--------------------------------
$18,647.00 Trans 1/0: 
~~------------------------------

$ 4,316,637.00 

n/a 

$ 

The Massachusetts Department of Revenue certified Free Cash for FY2023 at $4,316,637. These funds are 

available for any legal expenditure with the approval of the Mayor and a vote of the City Council. 

Transfer To: 
Account Name: 
Account Number: 
Amount: 

Parklet Maintenance Fund Balance: $ 5,853.00 
---------------------------------- -7---~-----
""78_2_90_-_4_97_0_0 _______________________ Category: _$-':---________ _ 

$18,647.00 Trans 1/0: $ 
~~------------------------------ --':------------

Why Funds Are Needed: 
The Parklet Maintenance Fund was established in March 2022. Per MGL c. 40, §5B, a dedication of revenue 

to a stabilization fund takes effect in the fiscal year following such vote. Therefore, parklet fees collected 

through June 30, 2022 totaling $18,647 were considered General Fund revenue, which closes to Free Cash at 

year-end. When the parklet fund was created, it was intended that all fees collected in FY2022 would be 

cred ited back to this parklet fund upon certification of Free Cash, which has now occurred. 

Sean R. Reardon, Mayor: 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor: 

Date: lo /2~ bo "J- (} . 

I'D t' 2.SI ~.J> L"'L._ Date: 

Citv Council Action: 

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
TRAN00142_01_2022



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
FY 2023 

TRANSFER/ APPROPRIATION REQUEST 

Department: Department of Public Services 

Submitted by: Jamie Tuccolo, Acting Director Date Submitted: 11/ 14/2022 

Transfer From: 
Account Name: Sewer Vehicle/ Equip Replacement Balance: $ 5,508.16 

--------~~~~--------------- -~--~~~ 
Account Number: 
Amount: 

61440008-58550 Category: $ 244,098.89 
~----------------------------- -~--~----
$1,456.00 Trans 1/0: $ 
~~--------------------------- -~--------

Why Funds Are Available: 
This account is utilized to purchase smaller vehicles and equipment used by the DPS Sewer Division. 

Transfer To: 
Account Name: Heavy Duty Truck Purchase Balance: $ 55,000.00 

--~--~----------------------- -~--~----
Account Number: 
Amount: 

4126-49700 Category: $ 
~----------------------------- -~--------
$1,456.00 Trans 1/ 0: $ 
~~--------------------------- -~--------

Why Funds Are Needed: 
Funding for a 3/4 ton pick-up truck for the DPS Sewer Division was approved in the amount of $55,000 in 

May 2022. The truck has been procured, however, came in $1,456 over budget. A transfer is requested so 

that the purchase can be finalized. 

·7 .(' • j i 0-- ,. 'I • · L(.. · ·: '1 ..... 1.L.1 c . . 

Date: 

Date: 

lf}~kD?_?_ 
II \ ~ \L-£.;-z..._2__ 

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
TRAN00143_11_14_2022



 

 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
FY 2023 

TRAN00144_11_14_2022 
Amended 11_17 _2022 

TRANSFER/ APPROPRIATION REQUEST 

Department: ~· M~ay~o~r ____________________________________________ _ 
Submitted by: Mayor Sean R. Reardon Date Submitted: 11,/14/2022 

Transfer From: 
Account Name: ..:G:.:e~n-=era~l F..::u~n.::.d _- :..:Fr-=e.::..e -=Ca;;;s;;.:h _______ Balance: $ 4,316,637.00 
Account Number: 
Amount: 

....;:0..;;;1~-3~5~91~0~-----.,...----------Category:. n/a 
_!$~40~1~,0~2!8~$5~5~3i!oll.6~02L ____ ..;.._ _______ Trans 1/0: _:Si:..,_ ___ _ 

Why Funds Are Available: 
The Massachusetts Department of Revenue certified Free Cash for FY2023 at $4,316,637. These funds are 
available for any legal expenditure with the approval of the Mayor and a vote of the City Council. 

Transfer To: 
Account Name: ..:G:.:e:.:..;n.=er-=a:..:l F..::u~n.::.d..:.B.::;ud::;g~e.::..t ;,;;Re:..::s;;;e:..:rv-=e ______ Balance: _:S::._ ___ _ 

Account Number: 
Amount: 

01-32801 Category: _:$!:,__ ___ _ 

j$~4~o1~,~oa~sus~s~si;3.is~o~c========rrans 1/0: ....:S::,_ ___ _ 
Why Funds Are Needed: 
An, appropriation of $401,028 from Free Cash is recommended to defray a portion of the property tax 
increase for fiscal year 2023. 

'"" R. "'"doo, Moyo" . ~ /? ~ 
Ethan R. Manning, Audito r~/ =(Ll/; 
Citv Council Action: 

Date: 

Date: 

' 

11fofte~z"2 · 
It /17/7 o2..:2_ 



Committee Items – November 28, 2022 

Public Safety 
 

In Committee: 

• COMM00447_11_14_2022    Girl Scout Troop 67103 to sell cookies on the evening of 12/9 in Market Sq. 
• ORDR00393_11_14_2022     Holiday Parking 2022 
• ODNC00131_11_14_2022     Amended Pleasant Street 15 min parking space 

 
 

 
 

  
 



ORDR393_11_14_2022 
 

 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

      IN CITY COUNCIL 
 
   ORDERED: 
 

November 14, 2022 

 
 
AN ORDER RELATIVE TO PARKING DURING THE 2022 HOLIDAY SEASON: 

BE IT ORDERED, that: 
 
Collection of daily parking fees in all parking lots and the parking garage is suspended from 
December 18, 2022 through December 25, 2022.  
 
A sign will be hung on the parking kiosks stating "Free Parking- Season’s Greetings from the 
Citizens of Newburyport".   
 
 
 
 
 

    
 _________________________________

 Councillor James J. McCauley  

 
 
 
In City Council November 14, 2022: 
Motion to refer to Public Safety by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Preston. So 
voted. 
 



ODNC00131_11_14_2022 

 

 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

    IN CITY COUNCIL 
 
  
 
 
  ORDERED:           

 

November 14, 2022 

 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO ADD 15 MINUTE PARKING SPACES IN DOWNTOWN 

 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows: 

THAT Chapter 13 Article IV of the Code of Ordinances, City of Newburyport, Massachusetts, is 
hereby amended to read as follows, with deletions double-stricken and in italicized, and 
additions double-underlined and italicized:  

 

Sec. 13-176.2 – Same – Fifteen minutes. 

No person shall park any vehicle for longer than fifteen minutes on the following described streets 
or parts thereof: 

 
Street Extent 

Pleasant Street The first space on the southerly side  after Hale’s Ct. 
 

               

___________________________________________ 

Councillor James J. McCauley 

 
 

In City Council November 14, 2022: 
Motion to refer to Public Safety by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Wright. So voted. 
 



Committee Items – November 28, 2022 

Rules 
 

In Committee: 

• ODNC00128_11_01_2022   Amending Ch. 2 Committees (COTW) 
 

 
 

 
  

 



ODNC00128_11_01_2022 
As amended in committee 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

      IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

   ORDERED: 
November 1, 2022 

AN AMENDMENT TO AN ORDINANCE DESIGNATING COMMITTEES AND DEFINING 
RESPONSIBILITIES THERETO PURUSANT TO VARIOUS SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 2 
ADMINISTRATION OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE  

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows: 

Chapter 2 Administration 
Article II City Council 
Section 2-31 Committees designated; membership 

Amend Sections 2-31, 2-32, 2-33, 2-34, 2-35, 2-26 and 2-37 by inserting a new line, as follows, with 

deletions double stricken-through, and additions double-underlined: 

Sec. 2-31. - Committees designated; membership. 

There shall be nine six (9 6) standing committees of the city council: committee on budget and finance; 
committee on education; committee on general government; committee on licenses and permits; 
committee on neighborhoods and city services; committee on planning and development; and committee 
on public works and safety, facilities and services; and committee on public utilities; and committee on 
rules. Each such standing committee shall consist of three (3) members of the city council. The president 
of the city council shall serve on the committee on general government, as its chair, and the mayor may 
serve as a fourth, ex officio, non-voting member of such committee. 

Sec. 2-32. - Responsibilities of Committee on General Government. 

The committee on general government shall be concerned with supervision of city properties whose 
custody has not been assigned to a specific municipal department, as well as the proper use of school 
properties. and The Tthe committee has oversight over the following municipal departments: city clerk; city 
solicitor; registrars of voters, information technology; and human resources. The committee shall have 
charge of and supervision over the city council chambers. The committee will be concerned with the 
keeping of the rules of the city council. The committee shall act as the liaison between the school 
committee and the city council on matters related to education. The committee (which includes the mayor 
as an ex officio member) will provide progress updates on bonded capital projects.  

 
 
 



ODNC00128_11_01_2022 
As amended in committee 

Sec. 2-33. - Responsibilities of Committee on Public Works and Safety 

The committee on public safety, facilities and servicesworks and safety shall be concerned with all the 
activities in the police, fire, and health departments, the harbor commission and harbormaster, the animal 
control officer, the parking clerk, public parking and associated regulations and traffic safety needs and 
regulations. The committee reviews matters and activities related to the Department of Public Services, 
including the Water and Sewer Division and its Commission; and the Highway Division including the 
engineering department and will include such tasks as but not limited to: street acceptance, layout, 
construction, repair and maintenance; relocation and discontinuance of public ways; sidewalk placement, 
repairs and street tree placement, street lighting; snow and ice removal plans, , municipal lighting, street 
sweeping, and city cemeteries; water and sewer services including replacement and construction within or 
under the public way; storm drains; and requests from public utilities for easements and poles. The 
committee shall be concerned with all activities and policies of the water and sewer commission and 
requests from public utilities.  

Sec. 2-34. - Responsibilities of Committee on City Services. 

The committee on neighborhoods and city serviceon City Services shall be concerned with all the 
activities: in the department of public services with the exceptions of public parking and traffic, and of 
water and sewer services, including, without limitation, municipal lighting, street sweeping, and city 
cemeteries; and regarding youth services, the public library, the veterans agent, the health departments, 
the animal control officer the parks commission and department, and the council on aging, the 
commission on disabilities and the sustainability department. Additionally, the committee will provide 
oversight to the interactions related to the fundraising arms of the above departments.  

Sec. 2-35. - Responsibilities of Committee on Licenses and Permits. 

The committee on licenses and permits shall evaluate and make recommendations on all applications for 
licenses and permits that come under the jurisdiction of the city council. This includes but not limited to 
road races, block parties and applications for festivals utilizing city streets or areas under the jurisdiction 
of the city council.  

Sec. 2-36. - Responsibilities of the Committee on Planning and Development. 

The committee on planning and development shall be concerned with all the activities and jurisdictions of 
the office of planning and development and its director; the affordable housing trust; the conservation 
commission and its conservation agent; the planning board; the zoning board of appeals; the historical 
commission and any local historic district commissions; and the commission on disabilities and the 
Building Department 

Sec. 2-37.1. - Responsibilities of Committee on Budget and Finance. 

The committee on budget and finance shall be concerned with all issues of city finances including issues 
relating to city revenues and the city budget, including, without limitation, all the activities and jurisdictions 
of the city auditor, city treasurer, tax assessor, and tax collector. Additionally, the committee will be the 
liaison with the Newburyport School Committee regarding the school finances. 

__________________________ 
Councillor Heather L. Shand 

 
 
 



ODNC00128_11_01_2022 
As amended in committee 

In City Council November 1, 2022: 
Motion to refer to Rules and COTW by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Preston.10 yes, 1 
no (BL). Motion passes. 

 



Quick reference 

Committee on General Government. 
• City properties whose custody has not been assigned to a specific municipal department 
• School properties 
• City clerk 
• City solicitor 
• Registrars of voters 
• information technology 
• Human resources. 
• City council chambers 
• Rules of the city council 
• Liaison between the school committee and the city council on matters related to education 
• Provides progress updates on bonded capital projects. 

  
Public Works and Safety 

• Police 
• Fire 
• Harbor commission 
• Harbormaster 
• Parking clerk, 
• Public parking and associated regulations 
• Traffic safety needs and regulations 
• Department of Public Services 

o Water and Sewer Division and its Commission 
o Highway Division including the engineering department 

• Municipal lighting 
• Street sweeping 
• City cemeteries 
• Water and sewer services including replacement and construction within or under the 

public way; storm drains; and requests from public utilities for easements and poles.  
 
Committee on City Services. 

• Youth services 
• Public library 
• Veteran’s agent 
• Health departments 
• Animal control officer 
• Parks commission and department 
• Council on aging 
• Commission on disabilities 
• Sustainability department 
• Oversight to the interactions related to the fundraising arms of the above departments 

 
Committee on Licenses and Permits. 

• All applications for licenses and permits that come under the jurisdiction of the city council   
 
 
 
 
 



Quick reference 

Committee on Planning and Development. 
• All the activities and jurisdictions of the office of planning and development and its director 
• Affordable housing trust 
• Conservation commission and agent 
• Planning board 
• Zoning board of appeals 
• Historical commission 
• Local historic district commission 
• Building Department 

 
Committee on Budget and Finance. 

• City finances 
• City budget 
• City auditor 
• City treasurer 
• Tax assessor 
• Tax collector 
• Liaison with the Newburyport School Committee regarding the school finances. 


	AGENDA
	LATE FILE ITEMS
	•	COMM00452_11_28_2022 Boy Scouts Invitation Night 2 Tables 12/2, 12/9, 12/12 Market Sq. & Inn St.
	•	APPT00359_11_28_2022    Robert Uhlig   174 Merrimac St.   Tree Commission     12/15/2025

	CONSENT AGENDA
	MINUTES •	November 14, 2022

	COMMUNICATIONS
	•COMM00449_11_28_2022	Letter Jim McCarthy re: Conservancy check for a crab apple tree		(B&F)
	•	COMM00450_11_28_2022	Memo: Retirement Board Expense Budget 2023				( R&F )
	•	APPL00115_11_28_2022	Winter Shanties behind Custom House 12/4/22-3/5/23				(PS)	
	• APPL00116_11_28_2022 State Automotive Repair, LLC 2nd Hand Vehicle License   (L&P) 

	APPOINTMENTS FIRST READING
	•	APPT00357_11_28_2022       Jamison Gagnon    17 Daniel Lucy Way   Community Preservation Act Cmte.	(P&D)
	•	APPT00358_11_28_2022    Paul S. Cardaci      135 Beach Rd., Salisbury   Constable for City Business		


	REGULAR AGENDA
	COMMUNICATIONS
	•	COMM00451_11_28_2022	PTO hot cocoa table at tree lighting
	•	COMM00448_11_28_2022 	Emails re: bench and plaque updates

	APPOINTMENTSSECOND READING
	•	APPT00354_11_14_2022   Monica Welsh              1 Market St.       Cultural Council       12/1/2025
	•	APPT00355_11_14_2022   Adrienne Silversmith   4 Willow Ave.   Cultural Council       11/30/2025

	ORDERS
	•	ORDR00394_11_28_2022   Hancock Street Tree Maintenance Access Easement
	•	ORDR00395_11_28_2022EP 	 Emergency Preamble	Resolution Soccer Team
	•	ORDR00395_11_28_2022   	 Resolution Soccer Team
	•	ORDR00396_11_28_2022   	 Cherry Street Signage


	COMMITTEE ITEMS
	Public Safety
	•	COMM00450_11_28_2022	Memo: Retirement Board Expense Budget 2023				( R&F )
	•	ODNC00131_11_14_2022     Amended Pleasant Street 15 min parking space

	Budget & Finance
	•	APPT00356_11_14_2022        Victoria Finnigan  10 Boxford Rd. Rowley Assistant Treasurer/Collector 12/1/2025
	•	ORDR00390_11_14_2022     Pay Prior Year Bills
	•	ORDR00391_11_14_2022     Amended - Residential Factor FY23 
	•	ORDR00392_11_14_2022     Amended - Tax Rate FY23 
	•	TRAN00139_11_01_2022       Amended - Mayor: General Fund Free Cash $655,525 to 	Waterfront Culvert Replacement $655,525
	•	TRAN00142_11_01_2022        Finance: General Fund Free Cash $18,647 to Parklet Maintenance Fund $18,647
	•	TRAN00143_11_14_2022        DPS: Sewer Vehicle/Equip Replacement $1,456 to 	Heavy Duty Truck Purchase $1,456
	•	TRAN00144_11_14_2022        Amended - Mayor: General Fund Free Cash $401,028 to 	General Fund Budget Reserve $401,028

	Rules
	•	ODNC00128_11_01_2022	  Amending Ch. 2 Committees (COTW)





